
               

November 17, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Recognizing the 67th Anniversary of the Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce

(Business and Young Entrepreneur Awards Banquet).

 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated:  November 5, 2010.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated:  November 5, 2010 (2) and

November 12, 2010.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees:  TPA Check

Register October 25, 2010 - October 29, 2010.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated:  November 17, 2010  
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive presentation from Pete Garza, Director, Afterschool Centers on Education at

Banquete ISD on their diabetes awareness and prevention activities.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of final plan for a one time salary supplement for all employees

of the Nueces County District Attorney's Office, to be paid for out of Chapter 59 Assest

Fofeiture Funds, Department No. 1328, in the amount of $98,865.00.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an agreement between Nueces County and the

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2 for fire and emergency rescue services in

the unincorporated areas of Nueces County.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

a. Nueces County Historical Commission;

b. Emergency Services District No. 1;

c. Emergency Services District No. 2;

d. Emergency Services District No. 3;

e. Emergency Services District No. 4;

f.  Emergency Services District No. 6;

g. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District;

h. Regional Transportation Authority.

 

 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider execution of a Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions with

the Texas Department of Public Safety for the acceptance of the FY10 Citizens Corps

Program grant award in the amount of $6,797.98.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider execution of a Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions with  



2. Discuss and consider execution of a Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions with

the Texas Department of Public Safety for the acceptance of the FY10 State Homeland

Security Program grant award in the amount of $123,094.00.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Governor’s Criminal Justice

Division for funding for the Nueces County Drug/DWI Court in the amount of $53,000.00.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider the submission of a grant application for the Texas General Land Office

Coastal Management Program for the development of a Nueces County Erosion Response Plan

(ERP).

 

 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Packery Channel Park Road

Maintenance Construction in the amount of $18,160.00.

 

 

2. Receive a presentation from Public Works on illegal dumping and subsequent drainage ditch

cleanup at the intersection of County Road 85 and County Road 6 west of Bishop.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Ratify execution of a contract for IFB No. 2862-10 with 3TI, Inc., for the Bob Hall Pier

Expansion Project.

 

 

2. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2854-10 Implementation Services to upgrade SunGard system

Version 7.6 to 7.94.

 

 

3. Authorize/Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between Nueces County and Absolute

Waste for Solid Waste Collection and Disposal Services (IFB No 2784-08) for Coastal Parks.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids); and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following road materials:

i. Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22;

ii. SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt.

 

 

5. Authorize sole source purchase for 10 Mobile ID Devices and accessories for the Sheriff’s

office from Dataworks Plus

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order #29 for Fiscal Year 09/10  
 

2. Budget Change Order #4 for Fiscal Year 10/11  
 

3. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application of Temporary & Contract No. 283

b. Unfreeze List No. 602

c.  Personnel Changes report dated:  11/5/10

 

 

4. Authorize and approve an encumbrance to the 2010/2011 budget in the amount of $131,000.   



4. Authorize and approve an encumbrance to the 2010/2011 budget in the amount of $131,000. 

In effect, appropriations are being carried forward from 2009/2010 budget to 2010/2011

budget.

 

 

5. Authorize and approve Capital Projects Change Orders #40 and #41.  Please note for special

public interest that the Keach Library project is being declared completed and $6,409 is being

returned to general projects.  Also, changes to Fairgrounds Upgrades project are included

which do not change the bottom line.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.D.1. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

67th Anniversary of the CC Black Chamber of Commerce

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Recognizing the 67th Anniversary of the Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce (Business and Young

Entrepreneur Awards Banquet).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CC BlackChamberofCommerce Resolution



County of Nueces 


OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 
MIKEPUSLEY 

Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 3 

BE'lTY.JEAN H.C. "CHUCK" 
LONGORIA. CAZALAS 
Commissioner CommissionerSAMUEL L. NEAL. JR. 
Precinct 2 Precinct 4County Judge 


Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

RECOGNIZING THE 67TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE 


CORPUS CHRISTI BLACK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 


WHEREAS, the Corpus Christi Black Chamber ofCommerce celebrates its 67th anniversary this year; and, 

WHEREAS, citizens from across Nueces County gather at the Omni Bayfront Hotel on November 20, 2010, to celebrate 
the 2010 Business and Young Entrepreneur Awards; and, 

WHEREAS, this years keynote speaker is Wilbert Howard, Jr., a 1964 graduate of Solomon Melvin Coles High School 
in Corpus Christi, Texas, and has had an outstanding career in teaching and coaching the Texas Southern University 
Debate Team, and as such, has traveled around the world amassing critical acclaim and many awards, honors, plaques 
and medals; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court wishes to recognize the Corpus Christi Black Chamber of 
Commerce for its participation in community events and scholarship programs that benefit the youth ofNueces County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS, that the Court hereby recognizes and congratulates the Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce on its 67th 

anniversary and urges the citizens ofNueces County to join the Court in this recognition. 

DULY ORDERED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 
17TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2010. 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 


MIKEPUSLEY BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ H.e. ''CHUCK''CAZALAS 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

ATTEST:.----,---______--,-,--,-_ 

Diana Barrera, County Clerk 




cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated:  November 5, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CkReg 11/5/10



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 1110112010 -- 11104/2010 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payce Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date.1l1!e Status Check Amount 

02 00202165 V24610 TOCJ WT202165 TR 11/02/2010 HW IS 16,965.28 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

02 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

- -------------
16,965.28 

======:::::=====::: 
16,965.28 

II 00202166 
** BREAK U 

1 00202168 
00202169 
00202170 
00202171 
00202172 

V28462 

V08974 
V08974 
V08974 
V08974 
V00685 

Wells Fargo Purchasing 

State Comptroller 
State Comptroller 
State Comptroller 
State Comptroller 
Jury Fund 7 

WT202166 

WT202168 
WT202169 
WT202170 
WT202171 
WT202172 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

11/04/2010 

IllOl/2010 
11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 
11101/2010 
11/03/2010 

HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

218,338.77 

3,873.21 
6,675.48 

365,589.19 
480.00 

**SORT 

** G RAN 0 

TO TAL S ** 

TOT A L S ** 

II 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

Grand Total 

-- ... ----- ............. .. .. 

1,167,794.42 
-----------------------------_ .. 

1,167,794.42 
... _... _...... _-------_ ............... _--------_ ........  .... _---------_ .. 

1,184,759.70 

Page:
User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 11105/20 I 0 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 15:32:51 



cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Regular Check Register

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated:  November 5, 2010 (2) and November 12, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Regular CkReg 11/5/10

Link: Regular CkReg 11/5/10a

Link: Regular CkReg 11/12/10



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:29:50 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/05/2010Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019648 11105/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

REYNA, JACOB GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 200.00 

Grand Total 200.00 



User ID: k-ooecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: II :31 :47, 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11105/2010 

Report Date: 11I05/20 I 0 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628823 IlI05/201O AMERIPRlDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

Laundry service for fiscal yea 

service for fiscal yea 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5445 

5445 

5463 

5463 

Linens, T owels,etc 

Linens,Towe1s,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

83.46 

83.46 

12.18 

12.18 
~-.--

191 

00628824 11105/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

245.28 

245.28 

00628825 11105/2010 AT&T 

10/23-11/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 443.04 

Check Total 443.04 

00628826 11/05/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books 

Standing order Books 

Standing order 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

6310 

6310 

6310 

5424 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

198.94 

34.28 

29.50 

Check Total 262.72 

00628827 11105/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

3851509/15-10/15 

credit 

09/15-10115 

credit 

6203409/15-10115 

09115-10/15 

3600 09/15-10115 

credit 

09/15-10115 

09115-10/15 

09115-10115 

2973 09/15-10115 

credit 

091l5-1O!l5 

credit 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1540 

1540 

1540 

1545 

1545 

1545 

1550 

1550 

1550 

1550 

1550 

1580 

1580 

1580 

1760 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

4,855.49 

-433.24 

825.45 

-649.71 

7,868.71 

229.31 

1,216.96 

-83.39 

10.53 

-0.53 

545.30 

393.65 

-36.68 

125.36 

-20.53 



User [D: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Curren t Time: 11 :31:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_~NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 
Current Date: 11105/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob.iect Description Check Amount 

1809/l5-10/l5 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 695.70 

Check Total ~542.38 

00628828 11105/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

09/15-10115 

009115-10/15 

credit 

2370009/l5-101l5 

credit 

credit 

1274409115-10115 

12409115-10115 

009115-10115 

credit 

2272 09115-10/15 

391009115-10/15 

175009/15-10115 

credit 

credit 

09115-10115 

2172 09/15-10/15 

credit 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0160 

0160 

1600 

1600 

1600 

1600 

1600 

5330 

5330 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5233 

5233 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

101.45 

110.62 
-1.91 

3,504.44 

-290.42 

-257.19 

2,835.95 

1,027.12 

1,600.88 

-21.49 

304.25 

529.91 

220.53 

-22.53 

-38.80 

57.84 

281.21 

-20.91 

Check Total __9_,920.95 

00628829 11/05/20 10 EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 

estimated publisher price incr GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 56.89 

Check Total 56.89 

00628830 11/05/2010 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00628831 11105/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

AUG 2010 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 

Check Total 

1,080,873.50 
-------

1,0§9-y81~L?Q 

00628832 11105/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

SEP 2010 FEDERALINMATE TRANSP GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 985.00 



User ID: 'R\!becca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :31 :47--.-
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/05/2010 

Current Date: 11105/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SEP 2010 TRANSPORT HOURS GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 19,548.64 

Check Total ~533.64 

00628833 11105/2010 MCKESSON GENERAL MEDICAL COl< 

item#125564, 6 ml syringes GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 95.90 

Check Total 95.90 

00628834 11105/2010 SAN JACINTO TITLE COMPANY 

Partition of 28.48 acres of la GEN 1285 5611 Land & Bldg Purchase & Improve 14,060.73 

Check Total ~060.73 

00628835 11/05/2010 SMART APPLE MEDIA 

standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 968.52 

standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,491.52 

Check Total __2_,460.04 

00628836 11105/2010 SOUTHVIEW CORPORATION 

'STANDING PO'-LEASE FOR STORIN GEN 1330 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00628837 11105/2010 NNDDA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 55.00 

Check Total 55.00 

LA Check Stock Total 1,147,041.35 

Grand Total 1,147,041.35 



User ID: Rebecca Rami. Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_l\TUC Report Date: 11112/2010 
Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019578 1111212010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

SHAW, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SHAW, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00019579 11112/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

CRUZ, ALBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARLAND, CARTER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GARLAND, CARTER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MA TA, FRANCISCO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 
MAT A, FRANCISCO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MARTIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00019580 111l21201O BERRY, TRAVIS W 

GONZALEZ, MIGUEL ANGEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
VELA, TONY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ESCAMILLA, JOSE III GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ROCHA, DENNIS GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ANZALDUA, FRANCISCO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RABB,AARON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RABB,AARON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RABB,ARRON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019581 11112/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

VALVARYNE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00019582 11/12/2010 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS MARK VALENCIA, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,951.00 

Check Total 1.00 

00019583 11112/2010 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

HERRERA, JUAN LUIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,615.00 

Check Total 1,615.00 

00019584 11112/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

VILLARREAL, NOE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject Description 

FLORES, ALEJANDRO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00019585 11112/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

PRESAS, FEDERICO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

MARTINEZ, CHRIS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

GONZALEZ, JACOB GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

GONZALEZ, JACOB GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

PULIDO. MICHAEL J GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

DE ALTO, DILLON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

SALINAS, JULIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

HARRIS. SHAUN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

PULIDO, MICHAEL J GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

WOLFE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

GARCIA, JACOB GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

OLSEN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

OLSEN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

LAURELES, ARLENE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

LEAL,JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

VILLARREAL, NOE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

CAMACHO, JULIAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00019586 11112/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

JANTZEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00019587 11/12/2010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

SANCHEZ/GARCIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00019588 11112/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

COTTON, JALENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00019589 11112/20 I 0 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

AUMADA,MAX GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

MARTINEZ, ROSENDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 16:35:13 
Current Date: 11/03/20 I 0 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

500.00 
Check Total 

350.00 
350.00 
175.00 
175.00 
37.50 
75.00 
75.00 

310.00 
37.50 

160.00 
375.00 
375.00 
300.00 
375.00 
375.00 
375.00 
375.00 

Check Total 

175.00 
Check Total 

60.00 
Check Total 

50.00 
Check Total 50.00 

600.00 
800.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/03/20 I 0 
Report Date: 11112/20 I 0 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00019590 11112/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

TIENDA, DANIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
HARGIS, JONATHAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 

00019591 11/12/20 I 0 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

BROWN, ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MOTO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 

00019592 11112/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

WELCH, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MATA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 235.00 
FLORES, ISMAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 435.00 

00019593 11112/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

GONZALEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 
HANSEN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 
FARIAS, MARY MARGARITA GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
BARRERA, ROBERT JR. GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SANCHEZ, MATTHEW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
ENGLE, PAUL RAYMUND GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __2,470.00 

00019594 11112/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

GONZALEZ, DESTINY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GONZALEZ, DESTINY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, ADAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 
MATTHEW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total 

00019595 11112/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

ORTIZ, FERNANDO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

http:2,470.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11103/2010
Report Date: 11112/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019596 11112/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

HOFFMAN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
SANCHEZ, DYL VIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VILLANUEVA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 395.00 

HUFF,LINDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00019597 11112/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

GARZA, LISA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00019598 11112/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

LOWERY, LEONARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LOWERY, LEONARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

WRIGHT, PHILIP GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

JACK GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SALAZAR, SADA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GARCIA, RYAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00019599 11112/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

VII LANUEVA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00019600 11112/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

VALDEZ, LEONEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AGUINES, HERIBERTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WEINRICH, HUNTER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CRUZ, GREGORIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

IRIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CRUZ, GREGORIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00019601 11112/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

GRANT, BETTY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LOPEZ, ISAIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

SALDANA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

http:1,050.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 
Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019602 11112/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

WADE, PATRICK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RODRIGUEZ, PEDRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

DACKER, ANTHONY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PALACIOS, ROBER TO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

EDMISTON, TAYLOR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00019603 11112/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

LOPEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GRISBY, HARRY LEE III GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019604 11112/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

LOREDO, MANUEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ANDERSON, SEAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00019605 11112/2010 GREENBERG, LISA 

WHITE, ARTHUR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019606 11112/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

MUNOZ, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 85.00 

Check Total 85.00 

00019607 11112/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

CAMPOS, CARLOS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LAZUSKY, CHARLES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CHAPA, NOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CHAPA, NOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REYES, IZABELA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

COCKRILL, KEVIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00019608 11112/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

WRIGHT, JACOB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BALTAZAR, RUDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/0312010 
Report Date: 1 III 2/20 10 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019609 11112/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

GUZMAN, SERGIO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 

00019610 11112/2010 JONES, GRANT 

WELCH, GAVIN JULIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00019611 11/12/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

CANTU, CANDACE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CASTILLO, JIMMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

BERNAL, JERRY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 770.00 

00019612 11112/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

VELASQUEZ, AUDREY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SAMMONS, COURTNEY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00019613 11112/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

LEAL, ERASMO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019614 1111212010 LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

COSTELLO, PETE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HENDERSON, IRA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019615 1111212010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

RUDELA, JACQUIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ESCAMILLA, DOMINIQUE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SERVER, LAWRENCE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

PEREZ, MELINDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

ALANIZ, PRISCILLA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00019616 11112/2010 CELINA 

GUZMAN, VICTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 350.00 

SOLIS, ALEX GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Date: 11112/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

VILLANUEVA, CARLOS 

BEDFORD, CHAD 

00019617 11112/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

LERMA, ROMERO 

LUNA,JUAN 

CHILTON, MARCO 

LUCIO, CHRIS 

LUCIO, CHRIS 

VILLAREAL, IGNACIO 

00019618 11112/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

BURT, CHRISTINA 

SUAREZ, JESUS 

00019619 11112/2010 MACK,RANDY 

ORTIZ, LAWRENCE 

SEPULVEDA, RONNIE 

MCKEAND, KEITH 

FRANCE, JASON 

ANDERSON, CHRISTIAN 

KIRBY, ROGELIO 

00019620 11112/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

MAYORGA, CHILD 

WELCH, CHILD 

00019621 11112/2010 MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 

RUTLEDGE, CHRISTOPHER 

RUTLEDGE, CHRISTOPHER 

00019622 11112/2010 MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 7 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 800.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total __2_,700.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 

Check Total 625.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 808.71 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 808.70 

Check Total __1,617.41 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 460.00 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3370 

3110 
3320 
3360 
3370 
3370 
3370 

3140 
3140 

3130 
3130 
3130 
3130 
3320 
3370 

3150 
3150 

3320 

3320 


3150 


http:1,617.41
http:2_,700.00
http:1,500.00


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Date: 11112/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019623 11112/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GUTIERREZ, TOMAS 

AMADOR, VICENTE 

00019624 11/12/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

RENE 

VILLANUEV A, RENE 

FRIAS, GERARDO 

00019625 11112/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

THOMAS, DENNIS 

FUENTES, MATHEW 

HENRY 

PAUL 

HENRY 

REED, JAMYRRIA 

HOPKINS, TREVOR 

PULLAM, KEITH 

YANCEY, ZACHARY 

00019626 11112/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

BLISS, DWAYNE 

AYALA, RAUL 

AYALA, RAUL 

00019627 11112/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

GONZALEZ, JOSHUA 

MCCOY, CURTIS 

TODD, PATRICK 

NARANJO, MEL ASH 

P AREE, THOMAS 

Current Date: 11103/2010 

Page 8 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400,00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 

Check Total 1,865.QQ 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 325,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 925,00 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3330 

3380 

3110 

3110 

3140 

3120 

3140 

3330 

3330 

3330 

3330 

3340 

3370 

3380 

3120 

3140 

3140 

3110 

3120 

3140 

3380 

3380 



---

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Date: 11112/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019628 11112/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

FRANKLIN, MARCUS 

OROZCO, EDGAR 

SHEL TON/POWELL 

00019629 11112/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

SANTOS, WILFREDO 

SANTOS, WILFREDO 

RODRIGUEZ, DEBRINA 

RODRIGUEZ, DEBRINA 

CASTILLO, ROMIE 

00019630 11112/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

LOZANO, RUDY 

DE LA CRUZ, SANDRA 

ROMANO, CATHERINE 

GARCIA, NICHOLAS 

ROMANO, CATHERINE 

ROMANO, CATHERINE 

GARCIA, NICHOLAS 

00019631 11112/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

FLORES, CHILD 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER 

FLORES, CHILD 

00019632 11112/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

BARTA, JOSHUA 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT 

NICODEMUS, CASH 

AGUILAR, LUIS JR. 

00019633 11112/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3120 
3120 
3130 
3130 
3360 

3110 
3120 
3140 
3140 
3140 
3140 
3320 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3360 
3380 
3380 
3380 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

75.00 
75.00 

220.00 

Check Total 370.00 

75.00 
300.00 
100.00 
100.00 
500.00 

Check Total __1,075.00 

350.00 
300.00 
100.00 
175.00 
100.00 
100.00 

1,800.00 

Check Total __2_,925.00 

170.00 
75.00 

785.00 
Check Total __1,030.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Date: 11112/2010 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RODRIGUEZ, ROCKY 

GARCIA, MIGUEL 

GARCIA, MIGUEL 

ROJAS, ANGELICA 

JACQUELINE 

JASON 

ALVAREZ, ANGEL 

ESPINOZA, JOHN 

ALVAREZ, ANGEL 

00019634 11112/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

VERDIN, MOTHER 

LONGORIA, GUILIBALDO 

SCOTT, RICHARD 

MARTINEZ, MIGUEL 

DURHAM, JEFF III 

GARCIA, PATRICK 

LOPEZ, NOE 

HOLCOMB, BODERICK 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00019635 11112/2010 ST ARCHER LAW FIRM 

MIRANDA, SAMUEL 

LEONARD 

AMANDA 

DONALD 

GARCIA, RAUL 

GARCIA, RAUL 

00019636 l1il2/20IO STOLLEY, MARK W 

NICKOLAS 

GONZALEZ, JUAN 

OZUNA, RACHEL 

THOMAS,OMUNIQUE 

Current Date: 11103/2010 

Page 10 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total __2,340.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total _~?O.OO 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3150 

3330 

3340 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3380 

4300 

3120 

3120 

3130 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3130 

3130 

3140 

3140 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

ROSALES, RUSSELL 

GALINDO, SANTIAGO 

SOTO,GEORGE 

DA VILA, APRIL 

GUERRA, RICHARD 

GONZALEZ, ROMAN 

DELA PAZ, MARIO 

DELA PAZ, MARIO 

GONZALEZ, PEDRO 

GONZALEZ, PEDRO 

SALAIZ, ELIAS 

SALAIZ, ELIAS 

00019637 11112/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

PEREZ, FRANK 

GRAVES, ANTHONY 

CANCHOLA, DAVID 

00019638 11112/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

REYES, CYNTHIA 

PURDUE, JOHN 

FIGUEROA, RENE 

ALVAREZ, CARLOS 

REYES, CYNTHIA 

HERNANDEZ, ROBERT 

00019639 11112/2010 VELA, RENE 

DONN, BRANDON 

NEV AREZ, RUBEN 

NEV AREZ, RUBEN 

SERGENT, RONNY 

SERGENT, RONNY 

Report Date: 11112/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3340 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3110 

3320 

3380 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3130 

3320 

3380 

3120 

3120 

3350 

3380 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 11 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

Check Total __3,560.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 610.00 

Check Total __1,460.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 1,300.00 

http:1,300.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,460.00
http:3,560.00


-----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Name: AP ~CCR _ NUC Current Date: 11103/20 I 0 
Report Date: 11112/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019640 11112/2010 VILLARREAL-K UCHT A, MICHELE 

RAMON, VIRGINIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

RAMIREZ, MARK GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 405.00 

00019641 11112/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

FLORES, THOMAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019642 11112/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

DA VIS, JOHNNY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,500.00 

Check Total _~3~,500.00 

00019643 11112/2010 WONG, JOHN 

GARIBAY, KATRYNA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MENDIETTA, DANIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REED, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REED, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00019644 11112/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

WILHITE, EDWARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SALDANA, ISABEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00019645 11112/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PEREZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

£heck Total 170.00 

00019646 11112/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

BOLDEN, MARQUIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

OCHOA, LILIAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LLANOS, T AMIKA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
BARTON, ELIZABETH GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019647 11112/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

GONZALEZ, FAUSTINO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:3~,500.00
http:3,500.00


------------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Date: 11112/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

GONZALEZ, FAUSTINO 

00628660 11112/2010 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING 

DISPOSAL FEE 

00628661 11112/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

00628662 11112/2010 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEM~ 

of Alarm Sy 

of Fire Ala 

00628663 11112/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Building Alarm Security 

00628664 11/12/2010 ALICE NEWSPAPER INC 

public notice for public heari 

00628665 11112/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

GENERATION FEE 

STANDING P.O. FY'10-'11 

STANDING P.O. FY'10-'11 

SOLID WASTE 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 

GENERATION FEE 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

GENERATION FEE 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

1545 

2705 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

Object 

5342 

5455 

5455 

5239 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5414 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Current Date: 11103/2010 

Object Description 

Page 13 

Check Amonnt 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

325.00 

EP Check Stock Total ------.lb598 Al 

Services - Other 425.00 

Services - Other 90.00 

Check Total 515.00 

Tipping & Dump Fees 388046 

Check Total 388046 

Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 83.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

Advertisements & Public Notice 229040 

Check Total 229040 

Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

Tipping & Dump Fees 175.97 

Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

Tipping & Dump Fees 174047 

Tipping & Dump Fees 174047 

Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:35: 13Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11112120 I 0 

Current Date: 11/03/20 I 0 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

Total Fuel/Environmental Recov GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.00 

Trash Services Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

40yd Container Basic Service  GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 450.00 

Disposal/Recycling Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 300.00 

Remaining balance due for INV# GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 77.25 

Monthly Trash Services BobH GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 

Check Total __4,044.38 

00628666 11112/2010 AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FORENSIC 

membership/affiliation dues (2 GEN 3890 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 145.00 

Check Total 145.00 

00628667 11112/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

Standard First Aid w/ Adult & GEN 2719 5317 Training Costs-in House 360.00 

£heck Total 360.00 

00628668 11112/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

£heck Total 107.48 

00628669 11112/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'ST ANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,470.32 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 140.16 

'STANDING PO'·COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,522.88 

'STANDING PO'·COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,522.88 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 23.36 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total __ 7,921&~ 

00628670 11112/2010 ANSWER INC 

answering service for death no GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 192.60 

Check Total 192.60 
------------

00628671 11/12/2010 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND IN1'vl GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 224.07 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11103/2010
Report Date: 11112/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

'STANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,391041 

Check Total ~615048 

00628672 11112/2010 ARCE, PRISCILLA ANN 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 72.03 

Check Total 72.03 

00628673 11112/2010 ARIAS & ASSOCIATES INC 

construction materials testing GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 480.00 

Check Total 480.00 

00628674 11112/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

PETTY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

Check Total 145.00 

00628675 11112/2010 AT&T 

10/21-11120 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 132.38 

Check Total 132.38 

00628676 11112/2010 AT&T 

10119-11118 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.05 

Check Total 143.05 

00628677 11112/2010 AT&T 

08/21-09/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 37.75 

Check Total 37.75 

00628678 11112/2010 AT&T 

09/21-10/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 37.75 

Check Total 37.75 

00628679 11112/2010 AT&T 

10/21-11120 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 37.74 

Check Total 37.74 

00628680 11112/2010 AT&T 

10/17-11116 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 197.51 

Check Total 197.51 

00628681 11112/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.24 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,489.18 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11103/2010
Report Date: 11112/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.36 

Check Total 

00628682 1 ]/12/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

COLEMAN, ROGER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

THOMPSON, DARRYL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SALINAS, KA YLA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00628683 11/12/2010 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 422.05 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 713.79 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,250.31 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 852.33 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 960.92 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 735.51 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 711.44 

Check Total 

00628684 11112/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

CLRIOOO RAZOR SINGLE BLADE DIS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,476.60 

Check Total 

00628685 11/1212010 BROOKS, DAVID B 

2010-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00628686 11112/2010 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

TEMPORARYIRR.SYSTEM GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,000.00 

Check Total 

00628687 11112/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

SILVAS, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00628688 11112/2010 CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 163.17 

Check Total 17 

00628689 11112/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

http:1,000.00
http:1,476.60
http:1,250.31


-----

User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00628690 11112/2010 

00628691 11112/2010 

00628692 11I12/20 I 0 

00628693 11112/2010 

00628694 1 III 2/20 10 

Payee Name Description 

QUINTANILLA, VALERIE 

QUINTANILLA, VALERIE 

EV ANS, VANESSA 

GALVEZ, DANIEL 

HERRERA, MICHAEL 

CAMPOS, DOMINIC 

GREEN, CRYSTAL 

MARTINEZ, YVETTE 

RIOS, ROLANDO 

SALAS, JORGE 

GUERRA, RICHARD 

RODARTE, SERGIO 

SALAS, JORGE 

ORTEGON, ERNESTO 

LERMA, ERNESTO 

SUMMERS, JOSEPH 

CHA VES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services campos vs Nuece 

CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services San Patricio Co 

CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

09115-10/15 (begin date) 

CITY OF BISHOP 

5000 10118 

2200 10115 

61300 10/22 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4W 09/28-10/27 

Report Date: 11112/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3120 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3340 

3340 

3340 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3380 

3380 

1285 

1285 

0180 

0170 

1520 

1770 

1440 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5301 

5301 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 17 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed AHny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 2,750.0Q 

Attorney Fees 852.50 

Check Total 852.50 

Attorney Fees 1,031.55 

Check Total 1.55 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 144.18 

Check Total 144.18 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

Water, Sewage, Garbage 116.76 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 127.89 

Check Total 531.50 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 82.38 

http:1,031.55
http:2,750.0Q


--------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP _CCR __NUC Current Date: 11/03/2010
Report Date: 11/12/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 82.38 

00628695 11112/20 10 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

o09/22-10/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.90 

Check Total 

00628696 11112/20 I 0 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

m001020 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 1,624.30 

mOO 1021 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 633.15 

Check Total 

00628697 11112/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTlINUECES 

LEPC Annual Contribution GEN 5105 5483 Local Emergency Planning Comm 

Check Total 

00628698 11112/2010 CRACKAJACK ENGRAVERS 

REPLACEMENT BADGE FOR CEA GEN 6110 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 8.00 

Check Total 

00628699 11112/20 I 0 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 318.99 

Check Total 318.99 

00628700 11112/2010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

C.Villanueva Rx prescription D GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 21.30 

R.Baltazar Rx prescription det GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 16.70 

R.Chavera Detention Rx prescri GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 39.44 

S.Huffman Rx prescription out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 15.99 

Check Total 

00628701 11112/2010 DELL MARKETlNG CORP 

Dell U241 0, 24in VIS Ultrashar GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,438.26 

Dell 20 in Flat Panel Display, GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip -829.50 

AX510 black sound bar for Ultr GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 181.23 

Check Total 

00628702 11112/2010 DENTON NAVARRO ROCHA & BERN, 

lega services through 9-29-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,424.94 

Check Total __~,12~.94 

00628703 11112/2010 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEM~ 

http:2,424.94
http:3,438.26
http:1,624.30


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 
Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

'ST ANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

SECURITY ELECTRONIC SYSTEM liST GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

Check Total __4_,408.30 

00628704 11112/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 945.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,057.50 

Check Total __2,002.50 

00628705 11112/2010 EMD SERVICES LLC 

EMERGENCY INDOOR AIR QUALITY A GEN 1565 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,210.44 

Check Total __4,210.44 

00628706 11112/2010 ENSEMBLE GROUP 

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT INVESTMENT GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,850.00 

Check Total __2,850.00 

00628707 11112/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,422.58 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASP HAL T IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,556.72 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASP HAL T IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,463.87 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASP HAL T IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,551.56 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,087.29 

Check Total ~082.02 

00628708 11112/2010 FAST, DAVID 

PENA, DAVID GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

ADAMS, MELISSA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PENA, DAVID GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CONWAY, ROBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

ADAMS, MELISSA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 1,125.00 

00628709 11112/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

envelope send out to mr. patri GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 62.48 

Fed-Ex Services for FY08/09 GEN 1285 5217 Postage & Fed Express 67.54 

Fed-Ex Services GEN 1285 5217 Postage & Fed Express 7.41 

'ST ANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 82.13 

Check Total 219.56 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report N3Ine: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 
Current Date: 1110312010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628710 11112/2010 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS Il' 

Semi Annual inspection of fire GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 185.00 

Check Total 185.00 

00628711 11112/2010 FLEDDERMAN,ROBERT 

FY201O-11 CCT MEETINGS/DVD REC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00628712 11112/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

TAMEZ, GEORGE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TAMEZ, GEORGE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LOPEZ, LEROY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEITZELAR, PEDRO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GABRIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

COLEMAN, GABRIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CASIAS, RAMON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CASIAS, RAMON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DUKE, DERECK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,775.00 

00628713 11112/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

body transport for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 4,550.00 

body transport for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 700.00 

Check Total 

00628714 11112/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

QUINTANILLA, ADREENA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

CHAVEZ, LESLIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00628715 11112/2010 GARCIA, RAUL S 

compensation for utility easme GEN 2705 5615 Road Right of Way Purchases 3,500,00 

Check Total 3,500:0Q 

00628716 11112/2010 EDWARDF 

CALBILLO, LOU GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00628717 11112/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 
Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DELA ROSA, AMANDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

ATTEBERRY, CARL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GLENN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

MALDONADO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

SEGOVIA, MARK GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

DAVILA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

MCCULLOCH, JERRY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

HALL,RONALD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __2,390.00 

00628718 11112/2010 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,299.00 

Check Total __6,299.00 

00628719 11112/2010 GINN, KERRY T 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX OFF GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 39.20 

Check Total 39.20 

00628720 11112/2010 GIT SATELLITE LLC 

Prepaid SIM Cards for exsting GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 78.58 

FUSF Charges $494.93 GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 514.93 

Iridium 9555 Satellite Phones GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5,180.00 

Prepaid 500 Minute, 1 year PIa GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 3,456.24 

Check Total _~229.75 

00628721 11112/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

VILLARREAL, STEVEN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BROWN, RUSSELL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00628722 11112/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

KUTSCH, CHARLES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

AGUILAR, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

STEWARD, TORREY GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

NICKELSON, JASON GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

WATTS, JAMES GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BRANSON, RALPH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:35: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP~CCR~NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

MORALES, MARK GEN 3370 
PENA, THEODORO JR. GEN 3380 
LARA, MIGUEL GEN 3380 
GUERRERO, ROY GEN 3380 
CRUZ, OSCAR GEN 3380 
ARNOLD, T ASA GEN 3380 

00628723 11112/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

YBARRA, NATALIE GEN 3150 
GONZALEZ, ELISA GEN 3150 
GONZALEZ, ELISA GEN 3150 
HERNANDEZ, JAVIER SR GEN 3150 
GONZALEZ, ELISA GEN 3150 
CALDERON, RUBEN GEN 3150 
WICKLINE, JENNIFER GEN 3150 
WICKLINE, JENNIFER GEN 3150 
WICKLINE, JENNIFER GEN 3150 
VINES, FATHERS GEN 3150 
GONZALEZ, ELISA GEN 3150 
VINES, FATHERS GEN 3150 
GONZALEZ, ELISA GEN 3150 
GONZALEZ, ELISA GEN 3150 
VINES, FATHERS GEN 3150 
YBARRA, NATALIE GEN 3150 
YBARRA, NATALIE GEN 3150 
YBARRA, NATALIE GEN 3150 

00628724 11112/2010 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 

00628725 11112/2010 GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COW 

REFUND GREAT AMERICAN INSURANC GEN 0102 

Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 22 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total __2_,600.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 372.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,075.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 435.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 

Check Total __3_,777.00 

5347 Investigators - ME & DA 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 2,812.86 

Check Total 2,812.86 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 
Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription Check Amount 

00628726 11112/2010 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

Maintenance on Printer GEN 1250 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00628727 11112/2010 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

Access Code onoo Demand applic GEN 2744 5641 Equipment & Furniture 26,833.33 

Estimated shipping & handling GEN 2744 5641 Equipment & Furniture 100.00 

Check Total 

00628728 11112/2010 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

Unit # 150 Front End Loader 928 GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 495.76 

Total Labor GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 535.00 

(2)Travel Mileage Charges GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 280.00 

Check Total 1 10.76 

00628729 11112/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

HOW ARD, THOMAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

KILLIAN, COLLEEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 175.00 

CORONADO, CHRISTINA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLEMING, ZACHARY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SCHANEN, LEO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00628730 11112/2010 J E BROWN SEPTIC TANK SVC INC 

Pump septic tank plus skid-o-c GEN 0180 5455 Services - Other 350.00 

Check Total 

00628731 11112/2010 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

UPDATE TO HOW INSURANCE COMPAN GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 67.94 

UPDATE to Guerrilla Discovery GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 77.94 

Check Total 

00628732 11112/2010 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Local Mileatze Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 170.03 

Check Total 170.03 

00628733 11112/2010 JASSO, VILMA 

10/1-10/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 120.54 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report NJ!m~: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 1111212010 
Current Date: 11/0312010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt PayeeNam~ Description DJV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00628734 1111212010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

DUHART, LEON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00628735 11/12/20 I 0 JOHN R MARA LAW BOOKS 

Texas Criminal Lawyers Handboo GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 97.95 

Check Total 97.95 

00628736 11112/2010 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Lighting Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 126,853.00 

Courthouse HV AC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 98,768.00 

Chiller System Upgrades GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 29,935.00 

Water Conservation Measures GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 143,432.00 

Boiler Plant Upgrades GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 23,354.00 

Check Total 

00628737 11/12/2010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'Corll1or's Property CodePlus 2 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 82.00 

Check Total 82.00 

00628738 11112/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

LABOR TO CHECK CONFERENCE GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 60.00 

10/370 GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 6.95 

Robstmvn Community Center ICE GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 75.00 

Robstown Communitv Center Sout GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical SyStem Repairs 441.45 

Check Total 

00628739 11112/2010 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

Arumal Fire Alarm Inspection GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 368.50 

Check Total 

00628740 11112/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Coutner Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 791.74 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL-ELIZABETH M GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 541.76 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL - ELIZABETH GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 677.20 
CONTRACT PERSONNEL-ELIZABETH M GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 677.20 

Check Total 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11103/20 10
Report Date: 1111 2/20 I 0 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628741 11112/2010 L N V ENGINEERING 

LNV will provide a structural GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 5,280.00 

Check Total __5_,280.00 

00628742 11112/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

BDU NA VY PANTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 232.00 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE LARGE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 261.00 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE X-LARGE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 261.00 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE 2X-LARGE F GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 186.00 

ACEVEDO F NAVY PANTS SIZE 34 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

VOLKMAN R KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 45.00 

VOLKMAN R NAVY PANTS SIZE 44 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.50 

VOLKMAN R KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 45.00 

WATT D KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIRT GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

BDU NA VY PANTS SIZE SMALL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 116.00 

CANTU J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 10 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

CANTU J BELT SIZE 42 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

TORRES H BELT SIZE 54 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' MOORE' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

MOORE J BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GUERRA A BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE M GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GUERRA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GUERRA A BELT SIZE 34 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GUERRA A CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 6 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

MOORE J BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE ME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

ALVAREZ R CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

OLlVAREZ S CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

OLlVAREZ S BELT SIZE 36 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

OLlVAREZ S KHAKI POLO SHIRTS S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

TORRES H CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

OLlVAREZ S WINDBREAKER SIZE SM GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

ANTHONY T BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

Check Total __2_,128.50 

00628743 1111212010 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 121.03 

http:2_,128.50
http:5_,280.00
http:5,280.00


---

----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:35: 13Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11103/2010

Report Date: 11112/2010 
Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 121.03 

00628744 11112/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

MARTINEZ, GABRIEL GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PERALES, ANTONIO III GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00628745 11112/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS PABLO VILLEDA CAUSE# 10 GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 

00628746 11112/2010 MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

SHEPARD'S FEDERAL CIT A TIONS AL GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 3,875.53 

Check Total __3_,875.53 

00628747 11112/2010 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

LARA, JOSEPH GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

!,;,heck Total 150.00 

00628748 11112/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

HERNANDEZ, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DIAZ, ANGELITA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00628749 11112/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 234.92 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 344.86 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 135.92 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 141.96 

Check Total 857.66 

00628750 11112/2010 MILKINS ROOFING INC 

IFB NO.2827-09 NUECES COUNTY W GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 56,989.72 

Check Total ~989.72 

00628751 11112/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

LABOR AND MATERIAL TO INSTALL GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical 

Check Total 3,500.00 

00628752 11/12/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

for engineering and architectu GEN 1122 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 14,660.00 

http:14,660.00
http:3,500.00
http:56,989.72
http:3_,875.53
http:3,875.53


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 
Current Date: 11103/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescripJiQIl DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~660.00 

00628753 11112/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

service including meetings wit GEN 2709 5310 Engineers. Surveyors, etc. 42,287.50 

Check Total 42,287.50 

00628754 11112/20 I 0 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOT VS BRIAN ERNST, CAUSE # 05 GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 3,604.50 

Check Total __3_,604.50 

00628755 11112/2010 NOEL, LETICIA 

MILEAGE OCTIO GEN 3330 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

526.85 
--------------

526.85 
----------------

00628756 11112/2010 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DlSTR 

1st Quarter Tax Payment 

1st Quarter Tax Payments 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

1285 

5491 

5491 

Tax Appraisal District 

Tax Appraisal District 

Check Total 

2,675.00 

218,299.00 
------------------

~974.00 

00628757 11112/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

154 09115-10115 

2 09115-10115 

1809/15-10/15 

009115-10115 

6409115-10115 

309115-10/15 

009115-10115 

009115-10115 

1609115-10115 

209115-10115 

1709115-10115 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

1545 

1545 

1550 

1550 

1580 

1760 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Water, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Water, Garbage 

842.44 

39.20 

124.87 

108.29 

361.30 

49.50 

39.20 

39.20 

145.73 

39.20 

119.60 

Check Total __1,908.53 

00628758 11112/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

16900009/27-10/26 

009/28 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0180 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

1,275.40 

14.75 

Check Total ______1,290.15 

00628759 11112/2010 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 16.17 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11112/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11103/2010 

Page 28 

Check Amount 

Check Total 16.17 

00628760 11/12/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sampl GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00628761 11/12/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Postage 2009-2010 GEN 6310 5217 Postage & Fed Express 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00628762 11112/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 197.47 

Check Total 197.47 

00628763 11112/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

UPGRADE HVAC CONTROLS AT JUVEN GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

30,500.00 

______1.2)00.00 

00628764 11/12/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

2x6-20 #1 Treated SYP 

2x6-16 #1 Treated SYP 

Fuel Surcharge 

2x4-16 #1 Treated SYP 

2x4-20 #1 Treated SYP 

4x4xl0 CAlACQ Treated GC 

4x4x12 CAlACQ Treated GC 

4x6xl0 CAlACQ Treated GC 

lx8x16 D&B TRD Pine 

lx6-16 D Treated SYP 

2x8-20 #1 Treated SYP 

2x4-20 #1 Treated SYP 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

855.36 

684.64 

10.00 

2,431.98 

2,855.20 

2,555.49 

163.04 

600.00 

1,305.63 

1,063.55 

994.70 

464.80 

Check Total ~984.39 

00628765 11112/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

70 09/15-10/14(begin date) 

327009/16-10/14 

1546 09/16-10/14 

193909/16-10/14 

6551 09/16-10/14 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

24.49 

450.20 

255.79 

287.68 

885.36 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:35: 13Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 11112/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

credit 

10509117-10118 

215309117-10/15 

13509115-10112 

36709117-10/18 

15509117-10118 

367009117-10/18 

3 09115-10112 

o 10/08-10119 

o10/08-10119 

105 09/23-10/22 

4972 09/25-10/21 

465 09/23-10/22 

10509/23-10/22 

3475209/22-10/21 

2969 09/09-10/08 

credit 

310 09/23-10/22 

1372009/21-10/20 

1472009117-10115 

credit 

10609117-10/15 

42009117-10118 

218779 09113-10111(begin date) 

272 09114-10/11 

00628766 11112/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

DE LOS SANTOS, JUSTIN 

00628767 11112/2010 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

00628768 11112/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 

Current Date: 11103/2010 

Page 29 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5233 Electricity -5.84 

5233 Electricity 24.75 

5233 Electricity 365.91 

5233 Electricity 252.49 

5233 Electricity 55.51 

5233 Electricity 32.04 

5233 Electricity 464.65 

5233 Electricity 21.50 

5233 Electricity 14.00 

5233 Electricity 14.00 

5233 Electricity 24.75 

5233 Electricity 647.84 

5233 Electricity 74.46 

5233 Electricity 25.14 

5233 Electricity 3,649.64 

5233 Electricity 382.49 

5233 Electricity -34.42 

5233 Electricity 52.98 

5233 Electricity 1,496.09 

5233 Electricity 1,965.24 

5233 Electricity -16.59 

5233 Electricity 33.79 

5233 Electricity 68.89 

5233 Electricity 20,887.22 

5233 Electricity 54.53 

Check Total ~454.58 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

Check Total 205.00 

5541 Mileage - Local 69.58 

£heck Total 69.58 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

1450 

1450 

1450 

1450 

1490 

1490 

1500 

1500 

1565 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1740 

1740 

3150 

3480 

3621 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/12/2010 
Current Date: 11103/20] 0 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 

00628769 11112/2010 SAIS, THERESE B 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 108.78 

Check Total 108.78 

00628770 11112/2010 SONRI INC 

MOOI022 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 861.94 

Check Total 

00628771 11112/2010 SOUTH TEXAS RESTAURANT EQUIpr 

LABOR TO REP AIR AND REPLACE P A GEN 1324 5254 Small Equip Repairs 600.00 

REP AIR AND REPLACE TRUNNION ,S GEN 1324 5254 Small Equip Repairs 1,234.98 

REPAIR AND REBUILT MOTOR,BEL T GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 598.23 

Check Total 

00628772 11112/2010 SPORTS SUPPLY GROUP INC 

GAME BASE CART GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 184.49 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING FEE GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 25.62 

BRUTE NYLON BASKETBALL NET GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 61.10 

BBANCHOR MAC PRO BASE GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 53.97 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING FEE GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 16.99 

ORANGE RUBBER ANCHOR PLUG GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 61.18 

MAJOR LEAGUE BASES W/OUT GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 116.99 

Check Total 

00628773 11112/2010 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

Election Department ERG Go-Kit GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 381.15 

ERG Go-Kit Sept 2 - Oct 1, 201 GEN 3075 5235 Pagers -49.18 

Check Total 331.97 

00628774 11112/20]0 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 706.78 

Check Total 706.78 

00628775 11112/20]0 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call investii!ator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11112/2010 
Current Date: 11/0312010 

Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628776 11112/20 I 0 T L MECHANICAL INC 

NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 15,876.01 

Check Total ~876.01 

00628777 11112/2010 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

10121-11121 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 962.08 

Check Total 962.08 

00628778 1111212010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPOR 

South Loop Feasibility Study GEN 1285 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 32,000.00 

Check Total ~OOO.OO 

00628779 11112/2010 TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY 

SUBSCRIPTION TO THE LAW REVIEW GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00628780 11112/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERCIAL VIDEO, AUDIO FOR CO GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 94.90 

Check Total 94.90 

00628781 11112/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS IN METER #3977 GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00628782 11112/2010 UNIV AR USA INC 

HU CLSD 685127 ML KONTROL 30-3 GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 4,200.00 

Check Total __4_,200.00 

00628783 11112/2010 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

SUBSCRIPTION TO TEXAS LAW REVI GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 47.00 

Subscription to Vol. 30 of The GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 22.50 

Check Total 69.50 

00628784 11112/2010 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

m001019 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 361.40 

Check Total 361.40 

00628785 11112/2010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 41.65 

Check Total 41.65 

00628786 1111212010 VELA, ROBERTO G 



--------------

-----

--------------

-----------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/03/2010
Report Date: 1111212010 

Page 32 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GONZALEZ, KATHERINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00628787 11112/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS KAREN HARMON KNOUFF, GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00628788 11/1212010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

10122-11/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 65.83 

10125-11/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone 65.65 

Check Total 131.48 

00628789 11112/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

NESMITH, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 

NESMITH, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 

Check Total 125.00 

00628790 11/1212010 WEATHERTROL INC 

IFB NO.2837-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 339,378.00 

Check Total ~378.00 

00628791 11/1212010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

civil actions against state an GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 119.00 
Motions in Federal Court updat GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 114.00 

Check Total 233.00 

00628792 11112/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

SEGOVIA, MARK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00628793 11112/2010 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

RODRIGUEZ, JULIAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00628794 11112/20 I 0 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 30.38 

Check Total 30.38 

00628795 11112/2010 ZAMORA, JANIE 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX OFF GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 38.22 

Check Total 38.22 

http:339,378.00


--------

User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35:13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 1110312010
Report Date: 11112/2010 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00628796 11/12/2010 ARREDONDO, DIANA C 

FY 1 0 Q4 Mileage PRO 0417 7021 Mileage - Local 25.50 

Check Total 25.50 

00628797 11112/2010 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 1332481444 Date: 10/2 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 83.99 

Check Total 

00628798 11112/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 76686 Date: 10/27110 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 34.50 

Check Total 34.50 

00628799 11112/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 162841 Date: 10/19/1 0 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00628800 11112/2010 DELL 

Invoice# XF44MNF67 Date: 10/21 PRO 0421 7546 Data Processing Equipment 1.18 

Check Total 1.18 

00628801 1111212010 IDA LISA 

SAFPF Visit PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 11.00 

Check Total 11.00 

00628802 11112/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 556581 Date: 10/26/10 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.25 

Check Total 

00628803 11112/2010 LA QUINT A INN & SUITES CONFERE 

Invoice# 61084129 Date: 10/9/1 PRO 2300 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 823.90 

Check Total 

00628804 11112/2010 LAVERS, THOMAS E 

Training PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00628805 11112/2010 LEAL, ELSA 

Internal Affairs Inv Training PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 72.00 

Check Total 

00628806 11112/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 538435644001 Date: 101 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 172.99 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:35: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: 

Check# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 11112/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

Invoice# 538435644001 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#53852061600 1 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#538520616001 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#538520616001 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#538520616001 Date: 10/ 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0412 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

477.98 

2.07 

12.99 

0.97 

52.78 

00628807 11112/2010 PERALES. MARIA CHRISTELLA 

SAFPF Visit PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 11.00 

Check Total 11 

00628808 11112/2010 RAWALT, TERRI 

LCDC Renewal Fee 10/21/10 PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 

Check Total 

115.00 

115.00 

00628809 11112/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 999999 Date: 10/6/1 0 PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 

Check Total 

15.00 

00628810 11112/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 008805 Date: 10/13/10 

Invoice# 007074 Date: 10/23/10 

Invoice# 001543 Date: 10/24/10 

Invoice# 000305 Date: 10/25110 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7421 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

36.52 

6.94 

6.38 

9.34 

00628811 11/12/2010 WRIGHT, SYLVIA 

Training 

Training 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7024 

7025 

Ground Transportation 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

3.00 

72.00-_ ... 

75.00 

00628812 11112/2010 BENAVIDES, TALMA 

Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

12.00 

12.00 

00628813 11112/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Senior Centers Director Summit TRV 4190 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

00628814 11112/2010 PUSLEY, JAMES MICHAEL 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Date: 11/12/2010Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00628815 11112/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00628816 11112/2010 YBANEZ, MIGUAL 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00628817 11112/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rl1595561-4870 

R1l5876 

RI15809 

Rl15927 

00628818 11112/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R1l5359 

00628819 1[/12/2010 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R115878 61-4869 

R115803 

R115877 

00628820 11/12/2010 NAVY ARMY FEDERAL CREDIT UNIC 

R1143023277B 

00628821 11112/2010 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R1156439913 

R1l59169768 

R1156444184 

00628822 11112/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

RI15926 

DIV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1010 

3655 

3700 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5542 

5302 

5542 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 11/03/2010 

Object Description 

Page 35 

Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

Travel, Food & Lodging 21.60 

Check Total 21.60 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 93.25 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 270.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 159.43 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

Check Total 459.43 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

.{:heck Total 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:35: 13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/03/2010
Report Date: 11/1212010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

LA Check Stock Total 1,499,829.88 

Grand Total 

http:1,499,829.88


cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Group Health Insurance Claims and Fees

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees:  TPA Check Register October 25, 2010 -

October 29, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 25, 2010 through October 29, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

15199 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 51.10 10/25/10 

15200 Christus Home Care 1,067.74 10/25/10 

15201 Frank E Martinez M D 211.08 10/25/10 

15202 Lovoi M D, Michael S 123.03 10/25/10 

15203 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,135.27 10/25/10 

15204 Jesse G Garcia MD 104.00 10/25/10 

15205 John Hammerick 80.08 10/25/10 

15206 Coastal Bend Pain Management 22.12 10/25/10 

15207 Toribio R Garcia M D 104.00 10/25/10 

15208 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 8,590.86 10/25/10 

15209 Coastal Cardiology Association 9.23 10/25/10 

15210 UTHSCSA MSP 59.04 10/25/10 

15211 Quest Diagnostics Inc 43.28 10/25/10 

15212 Coastal Childrens Clinic 144.94 10/25/10 

15213 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 227.92 10/25/10 

15214 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 82.60 10/25/10 

15215 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 82.60 10/25/10 

15216 Quest Diagnostic 45.08 10/2S/1O 

15217 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 139.31 10/25/10 

15218 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 317.10 10/25/10 

15219 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 175.16 10/25/10 

15220 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 10/25/10 

15221 Coastal Bend Womens Center 83.38 10/2S/10 

15222 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 20.00 10/25/10 

15223 Inmon Respiratory Services 494.60 10/25/10 

15224 Inmon Respiratory Services 62.79 10/25/10 

15225 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 10/25/10 

15226 Aeby D P M, Carl H 47.50 10/25/10 

15227 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 48.00 10/25/10 

15228 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 228.87 10/25/10 

15229 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 10/25/10 

15230 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 406.25 10/25/10 

15231 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 229.58 10/25/10 

15232 Sandoval, Jaime D 211.19 10/25/10 

15233 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 39.50 10/25/10 

15234 Quest Diagnostics Inc 120.08 10/25/10 

15235 Radiology & Imaging of 5 Texas L L P 356.87 10/25/10 

15236 Adam Wiraszka M D 96.50 10/25/10 

15237 Robert S Williams M D P A 176.78 10/25/10 

15238 Neurology P A 68.99 10/25/10 

15239 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 8,868.79 10/25/10 

15240 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 709.73 10/25/10 

15241 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 10/25/10 

15242 Coastal Cardiology Association 9.23 10/25/10 

15243 Morgan Pediatric Center 139.23 10/25/10 

15244 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 95.92 10/25/10 

1524S Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 23.76 10/25/10 

15246 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 10/25/10 

15247 Bryan Corum M D 82.13 10/25/10 

15248 Quest Diagnostics Inc 565.91 10/26/10 

15249 South Texas Clinical Laboratory 68.54 10/26/10 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 25, 2010 through October 29, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
15250 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

15251 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

15252 Christus Homecare 

15253 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

15254 South Texas Adult Medicine 

15255 M-Lab Corp of America 

15256 Catherine Dulak MD 

15257 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

15258 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

15259 Peterson Regional Medical Center 

15260 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

15261 Ambulatory Adult Neurology P A 

15262 RIST 

15263 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

15264 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 

15265 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 

15266 Todd Weiss MD 

15267 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 

15268 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 

15269 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

15270 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

15271 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 

15272 Dugan Eye Institute 

15273 Radiology Associates, L L P 

15274 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 

15275 Ronald Woodson M D 

15276 Coastal Cardiology Association 

15277 Abimael Perez M D 

15278 Abimael Perez MD 

15279 Espina M D, Eisen J 

15280 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 

15281 Kingsville Medical Center P A 

15282 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phys 

15283 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 

15284 DOMINGA RODRIGUEZ 

15285 Renu Dhar M D 

15286 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15287 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 

15288 M-Lab Corp of America 

15289 Driscoll Physican Services 

15290 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

15291 Theriot M 0, Eugene 

15292 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

15293 Heart Center Associates 

15294 Coastal Cardiology Association 

15295 Bayside Medical Center 

15296 OSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 

15297 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 

15298 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

CheckAmt Check Date 
3,583.93 10/26/10 

700.00 10/26/10 
5,192.64 10/26/10 

259.25 10/26/10 
77.12 10/26/10 
10.55 10/26/10 

100.31 10/27/10 
60.00 10/27/10 

6,078.56 10/27/10 
419.70 10/27/10 
87.58 10/27/10 
87.58 10/27/10 
45.80 10/27/10 
87.58 10/27/10 
87.58 10/27/10 
87.58 10/27/10 

658.86 10/27/10 
86.00 10/27/10 

101.07 10/27/10 
43.90 10/27/10 
11.93 10/27/10 

460.35 10/27/10 
47.50 10/27/10 
8.95 10/27/10 

1,304.31 10/27/10 
210.00 10/27/10 
243.46 10/27/10 

7.80 10/27/10 
70.00 10/27/10 
87.58 10/27/10 

185.87 10/27/10 
68.38 10/27/10 
61.00 10/27/10 
62.21 10/27/10 
28.44 10/27/10 

125.36 10/27/10 
134.80 10/27/10 
52.00 10/27/10 

166.91 10/27/10 
498.31 10/27/10 

1,623.33 10/27/10 
845.14 10/27/10 
178.52 10/27/10 
301.66 10/27/10 

76.66 10/27/10 
120.00 10/27/10 
495.00 10/28/10 
110.80 10/28/10 

2 

http:1,623.33
http:1,304.31
http:6,078.56
http:5,192.64
http:3,583.93


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated:  November 17, 2010

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions list

Link: Special Motions backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for November 17, 2010 


1. 	 $2,745.00 to David Z. Conoly, PC for professional legal services related to Partition of 
30.08 acres of land near Packery Channel 

1285-5301 $2,745.00 


2. 	 $8,611.00 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Stephanie Weldy 
1285-5301 $8,611.00 

3. 	 $1,168.02 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Roberto Roland Garcia 
1285-5301 $1,168.02 

4. 	 $70,055.90 to Garrett Construction Co., Inc. for construction services related to the 
Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction Project 
1901-5312/190104-5312 $70,055.90 

5. 	 $889.00 to JEC Architects for professional architectural services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Renovations Project 
1917-5309/19175005-5309 $400.05 
1917-5309/19175996-5309 266.70 
1917-5309/19175009-5309 

$889.00 

6. 	 $44,614.05 to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for project management, and configuration and 
consulting services related to Odyssey Implementation 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $44,614.05 

7. 	 306,660.00 to Texas Conference of Urban Counties for Common Integrated Justice 
System case management services 
1917-54431191780014-5443 $107,160.00 
1240-5257 199,500.00 

$306,660.00 

8. 	 $4,000.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, PC for professional auditing services related 
to Fiscal Year Audit September 30, 2010 
1285-5315 $4,000.00 

http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:306,660.00
http:199,500.00
http:107,160.00
http:306,660.00
http:44,614.05
http:44,614.05
http:70,055.90
http:70,055.90
http:1,168.02
http:1,168.02
http:8,611.00
http:8,611.00
http:2,745.00
http:2,745.00


, ;( ~ 
Invoice Date Invoice #David Z. Conoly, P.C. 

NUErt- INVOICE10/5/2010 25213
1930 Glenoak Drive .I ~ Pr /' IJc:S COVAlT)' 

IV '1 TTORNEYCorpus Christi, Texas 78418 l' ~JD7D RE: Ocr Os 
Partition of 30.08 acres of la~ 2010 
near Packery Channel t1ECEl'tlED 

Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 

Bill To: 
.. " ................................................................................................................ " ............ " 


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~PLEASE PAY ~ 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 ~ !.~~.~ .~.~9.P.~!...~~~.~....................... ~ 
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 

Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.e. 

D Please check box if address is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: __________ 
indicate change(s) on reverse side. 

----------~-------------------------------------------------------David Z. Conoly, P.e. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 
Packery Channel Land 

4151-002 Due on receipt 

Date Description Hours Amount 

9/112010 Phone conference with Chuck Forney concerning mineral title matters. 0.25 45.00 

91212010 Review ofe-mail from title company with tax information. Phone conference 
with Teresa Ranly. Phone conference with Marvin Leary. E-mail to title 
company, copy to Marvin Leary, concerning taxes. Phone conference with 
Richard Sowash. Phone conference with David Underbrink. E-mail to Nueces 
County concerning status of appraisal and survey. E-mail to Nueces County 
concerning information that delinquent taxes show as being owed. Phone 
conference with Tyner Little. E-mail to Tyner Little delivering documents with 
comments. E-mail to appraiser confirming performance deadlines. E-mail to 
surveyor confirming deadlines. 

5 900.00 

913/2010 Review of file matters. Review of e-mail from Laura Jimenez concerning taxes. 
E-mails responding to Laura Jimenez and Jenny Boyd comments concerning 
nonpayment of taxes. 

2.5 450.00 

9116/2010 Review of message from David Underbrink. Phone conference with David 
Underbrink. 

0.25 45.00 

Thank you for your business. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS Total 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 1-----------------1 
AFTER 30 DA YS Payments/Credits 

r-~--------------------------------~
Balance Due Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

Page 1 



, 
David Z. Conoly, P.C. 
1930 Glenoak Drive 

Invoice Date 
10/5/2010 

Invoice # 
25213 INVOICE 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 
RE: 
Partition of30.08 acres ofland 
near Packery Channel 

Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 

Bill To: 
...................................................................................... "" ........................................ ,..
ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~PLEASEPAY 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 ;THIS AMOUNT •••• ...................................................................................................................................
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 

Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.C. 

DPlease check box if address is incorrect or has changed. and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: __________ 
indicate change(s) on reverse side. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------~ David Z. Conoly, P.e. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 

4151-002 Due on receipt 
Packery Channel Land 

Date Description Hours Amount 

9/17/2010 Review of preliminary survey. E-mail to David Underbrink with instructions on 
delivering copy and request explanation ofGLO note. Review ofmessage from 
Michael Krueger. Phone conference with Michael Krueger. Memo to file. 
Review of e-mail from Laura Jimenez concerning recommendation for tax 
payments. 

1.75 315.00 

9/2112010 Review of tile matters. Review e-mail from Laura Jimenez and surveyors and 
engineers. Phone conference with David Nesbitt. Review of e-mail and 
documents relating to survey, taxes, and partition. Phone conference with David 
Nesbitt. Phone conference with Michael Krueger. E-mail to Laura Jimenez and 
Jenny Boyd with County Attorney's office, concerning partition proposal, taxes, 
access, appraisal, and mineral lease status. 

2.5 450.00 

9/23/2010 Phone conference with Mike Karger. Phone conference with Richard Black of 
Stewart Title. Phone conference with Teresa Ranly. Review oflegal resources 
concerning restriction on undivided interest. 

180.00 

9/24/2010 Phone conference with Rick Sowash. Review ofe-mail from appraiser, and 
e-mail from Laura Jimenez concerning responses to earlier inquiries on taxes and 
minerals. E-mail to Joe Harrison concerning taxes owed on County land. E-mail 
to Michael Krueger and Francis Gandy concerning mineral lease service. Review 
ofe-mails from Michael Krueger and Francis Gandy. E-mail responding to 
Krueger inquiry. 

1.5 270.00 

Thank you for your business. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 
AFTER 30 DAYS 

Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

Total 
I------------------i 
Payments/Credits 
r-~--------------------------------~
Balance Due 

Page 2 



, 
David Z. Conoly, P.C. 
1930 Glenoak Drive 

Invoice Date 
10/5/2010 

Invoice # 

25213 INVOICE 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

RE: 
Partition of30.08 acres of land 
near Packery Channel 

Pbone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 

Bill To: 
...................................... " " ............ " " .... " .. " " .............................. " .. " ........ " ........ ,


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~PLEASE PAY ~ 

901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 ~THIS AMOUNT •••• $2,745.00 ~ 


............ " " ........................................... " ............ " .................................................... .. 
Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.e. 

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 

D Please check box ifaddress is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: _________ 

indicate change(s) on reverse side. 


-----------------------------------------------------------------~ 
David Z. Conoly, P.e. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 
Packery Channel Land 

4151-002 Due on receipt 

Date Description Hours Amount 

9/27/2010 Phone conference with David Pyle ofTExas General Land Office concerning 
boundary with state owned land. 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

CO ATTORNEY 

-; tODteJ 

\\-"-11> 

)::' Y oct/, 0 

0.5 90.00 

Thank you for your business. 


THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS Total 

12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 1---------------=-=-----1 
AFTER 30 DAYS 

Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 /
,/ 

Page 3 

http:2,745.00


---------------

~
, 

~ ROYSTON RAYZOR NUECES COUN1Y ATTORNEY 
EST. 1892 

OCT 262010 
Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Law 	 R.,l.3JJ,P.fwsl~ Building 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization t:l.Itl5I>Vc::.Urancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com 	 Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystQnlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

October 20,2010 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Nueces County 

901 Leopard, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 92406 dated October 20, 2010, for 
services and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we 
ask that you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfull y, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:lI 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
56355:6071364:102010 

http:www.roystQnlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


" 


Nueces County 10/20/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 92406 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


&12 N, CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX lD # 74-1196579) 

RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Attorney Hours Description 

09/02110 MKM 0040 review of file regarding further discovery and matters needed for 
JPTO; 

09/03/10 BCM 0.80 analyze additional appellate court opinions on when profane 
language is sufficient to constitute offense of disorderly conduct, 
for use in summary judgment and trial briefing 

09/09/l0 MKM 0.50 emails with Plaintiff's attorney regarding changes to JPTO; 
review of Plaintiffs draft regarding issues; 

09/14/10 MKM 0.70 emails with Plaintiffs counsel regarding time to respond to 
summary judgment; work on Joint Pretrial Order; 

09/17/10 MKM 2.70 review of order granting extension for Plaintiff to respond to 
Motion for Summary Judgment; emails with all counsel 
regarding extension of time to file JPTO; work on JPTO 
revising and drafting admissions of facts and contentions of 
same; review of order granting extension of time to file JPTO; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

09/17/10 BCM 

09/17/10 LAM I 

09/17/10 LAM 1 

09/17/10 LAM1 

09/17/10 LAM 1 

09/17/10 DSG 

09/20/10 MKM 

09/20110 LAM 1 

09/20/10 LAM1 

09/21110 MKM 

09121110 SCM 

09121110 BCM 

09/21/10 BCM 

Hours 

7.20 

0.50 

0.10 

1.10 

0.10 

0.90 

I.OO 

0.10 

0.10 

0.80 

0.20 

0.40 

0.30 

Description 

prepare proposed jury instructions, including analysis of court 
opinions to craft instructions not covered by pattern jury 
instructions and to identify favorable statements for use in 
supplementing or clarifying portions of pattern jury instructions 

work on portions of joint pre trial order; 

telephone call to Mr. Gale regarding joint pre trial order; 

continue to work on documents needed for joint pre trial order; 

telephone call to Walker regarding stat us; 

review applicable case law concerning jury charge and section 
1983 under current case law for possible violations for arrests 
for misdemeanors 

conference with Plaintiff's counsel regarding status; emails with 
assistant county attorney regarding further investigation; 
continue working on JPTO matters; 

telephone call with Judge Head's court manager regarding 
questions related to reading of charge and juror notes; 

return telephone call to Steve Walker regarding status; 

review of emails regarding complaints and files on individuals; 
continue work on JPTO; 

examine criminal case histories of new witnesses identified by 
plaintiff 

examine inmate file of plaintiff's witness Brenda Reyna and 
examine and prepare e-mails discussing Reyna's file and 
information on other plaintiff's witnesses 

conference with co-defense counsel to discuss preparation of 
joint pretrial order documents and mediation 



Stephanie Weldy 
OUf File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

09/22/10 MKM 

09/23/10 MKM 

09/23/10 BCM 

09/23/10 BCM 

09/23/10 BCM 

09/23/10 LAMI 

09/24/10 MKM 

09/24/10 BCM 

09/24/10 BCM 

Page 3 

Hours 	 Description 

4.00 	 draft Motion in Limine and voir dire questions; continue work 
on JPTO con tension; review of Nueces County's changes to 
JPTO; 

3.50 	 continue work on JPTO matters; review of revisions to charge; 
review of Nueces County's changes to JPTO; review of 
Plaintiff's Motion in Limine; review of voir dire revised by 
Nueces County; revise and finalize report to Hatch and Walker 
reminding them of no indemnity and trial date; 

5.30 	 prepare statement of contested issues of law and revisions to 
proposed jury charge (including performing related analyses of 
pleadings, motions, and case law) for joint pretrial order and 
prepare and examine e-mails regarding those matters 

0.70 	 examine County's revisions to joint pretrial order and examine 
and prepare e-mails discussing those revisions 

1.30 	 analyze appellate opinions and articles to evaluate merits of 
argument that initial detention of plaintiff was an investigative 
stop subject to reasonable suspicion standard rather than 
probable cause standard for arrest 

0.60 	 draft report to clients advising of trial date and enclosing copy of 
MSJ; 

3.50 	 work on JPTO order matters; several conferences with the 
Plaintiff's counsel; several conferences with co-defendant's 
attorneys; revise attachments for JPTO including exhibit list and 
witness list; several emails with co-defendant's attorney 
regarding same; 

0.20 	 prepare revisions to our proposed jury charge 

0.40 	 examine opponent's motions in limine and prepare and examine 
e-mails regarding those motions 



Stephanie Weldy Page 4 
OUf File: 3155.56355 

Attorney Hours Description 

09/24/10 BCM 2.20 	 examine and prepare comments and revisions on joint pretrial 
order, county's proposed jury charge and defendants' joint 
motions in limine, including related e-mails to and from 
opposing counsel and co-defense counsel and conferences with 
co-defense counsel 

09/24/10 LAMl 1.00 	 continue to work on trial exhibit list; 

09/25/10 MKM 0.50 	 review of revised joint pretrial order; email to Plaintiff's 
attorney regarding same; 

09/27/10 MKM 1.70 	 conference with assistant county attorney regarding plaintiff's 
counsel's proposal of dismissing county; emails with assistant 
county attorney regarding letters to be executed by defendants; 
confirm filing of motion in Limine; emails with all counsel 
regarding medical records; 

09/27/10 BCM 0.20 	 examine e-mails from co-defense counsel discussing joint 
pretrial order and accompanying documents and discussing 
complaint of Laura Callihan against Donald Hatch 

09/27/10 LAM1 0.20 	 minor revisions to motion in limine to in order to comply with 
local rules; 

09/27/10 LAM! 0.30 	 submission of motion in limine and order of defendants to the 
court; 

09/28/10 MKM 0.70 	 emails with all parties regarding obtaining medical records with 
authorization; review of information on complaint from Lauralei 
Callihan against Hatch; 

09/28/10 BCM 0.30 	 examine complaint of Lauralei Callihan against Donald Hatch 
and accompanying photographs 

09/29/10 MKM 0.80 	 meeting with S. Walker regarding status and execution of 
disclosure; review of status of meeting with Hatch; 

09/29/10 BCM 0.40 	 conference with Steve Walker to discuss status of case and 
county's request for acknowledgment of responsibility for 
adverse judgment 



Stephanie Weldy Page 5 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

09/29/10 BCM 

09/29/10 LAM I 

09/29110 LAM I 

09/29/10 LAMl 

09/29/10 LAMl 

09/30110 MKM 

09/30/10 BCM 

09/30/10 BCM 

09/30110 BCM 

09/30/10 BCM 

09/30/10 BCM 

09/30!lO BCM 

09/30/10 LAM I 

Hours 

0.20 

0.10 

0.10 

0.10 

0.20 

2.00 

0.20 

0.50 

0.l0 

0.20 

0.20 

0.40 

0.10 

Description 

examine disclosure of personal liability that county has 
requested clients to execute 

telephone call with Sgt. Hatch regarding paperwork to be 
reviewed and signed; 

telephone call with Walker regarding paperwork to be reviewed 
and signed; 

telephone call with Walker regarding disclosure statement; 

attempts to locate Hatch to advise needs to come in to review 
and sign disclosure statement; 

emails with assistant county attorney regarding dismissal of 
Nueces County; review of correspondence regarding arrest of L. 
Callihan and her husband; review of court's email regarding 
Plaintiff's response to summary judgment and review of same 
and Plaintiff's dismissal of Nueces County; 

conference with Nancy Simonson about experience with and 
possible motives behind plaintiff's dismissal of county and 
election to proceed against officers 

analyze opponent's response to motion for summary judgment 

examine e-mail from co-defense counsel discussing dismissal of 
county and production of county witnesses 

examine county appraisal records for information that may 
justify plaintiff proceeding against officers alone 

examine stipulation of dismissal of claims against county and 
proposed order dismissing county 

analyze appellate opinions on assignability of claims of Hatch 
and Walker as possible part of opponent's litigation strategy 

email to Alissa regarding Disclosure of Hatch and providing her 
with Disclosure signed by Walker; 



$6,630.21 9./);- /1J 

Stephanie Weldy Page 6 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate 

Myra K. Morris Partner 22.80 at $215.00 per hour = 

Brian C Miller Associate 21.70 at $150.00 per hour = 

Lori A. Munoz Paralegal 4.70 at $80.00 per hour = 

David S Gibson Law Clerk 0.90 at $80.00 per hour = 


TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (60 units) $6.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES $6.00 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

09/22/10 92007 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

PR# Previous Balance Due: 
I---~+-..---=-----I 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

v 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Total 
$4,902.0V 
$3,255.0LY' 
$376.0~ . 
$72.00---' 

$8,605.00 

http:8,605.00
http:4,902.0V


/
I 

NUECES GOUN1Y ATTORNeY 
Nueces County 10/12/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney OCT 182010 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 92259 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 RECEIVED PI!" 

In Account With ~DU j..t(D 
ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401-0021 

(fAX 1.0. # 74-1196579) 

RE: 
ATTORNEY/CliENT PRIVILEGE 
Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

09/21/10 

Number 

91990 

Amount 

$6,871.38 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

$1,063.50 
$104.52 

$1,168.02 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$6,871.38 ~. ~I> 
$8,039.40 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 



Nueces County 10/12/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 92259 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AITORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX 1.0. # 74-1196579) 


ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

09/01/10 MKM 0.20 review of email from plaintiffs' counsel regarding Amended 
Motion to Dismiss; conferences with Plaintiffs' counsel 
regarding same; 

09/01/10 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail from opposing counsel regarding proposed 
amended motion to dismiss appeal 

09/01/10 BCM 0.10 prepare e-mail to co-defendants' counsel regarding opposing 
counsel's proposed amended motion to dismiss appeal and 
expected new grounds for motion 

09/01/10 BCM 0.10 conference with co-defendant's counsel Paul Kratzig to discuss 
recent order from Fifth Circuit mentioned by plaintiffs counsel 

09/02/10 MKM 0.30 conference with Plaintiffs' counsel regarding opposition to their 
Amended Motion to Dismiss; emails regarding same; 

09/02/10 BCM 0.00 examine Court of Appeals notice regarding plaintiffs' amended 
motion to dismiss appeal (no charge) 

09/03/10 BCM 0.50 analyze plaintiffs' amended motion to dismiss appeal 



Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

09/09/10 BCM 

09/09/10 BCM 

09/09/10 BCM 

09/10/10 BCM 

09/10/10 BCM 

09/10/10 BCM 

09/10/10 RER 

09/16/10 BCM 

09/16/10 BCM 

Page 2 

Hours 	Description 

0.10 	 analyze Court of Appeals docket report to determine status of 
court clerk's preliminary review of opponent's motion to dismiss 
appeal and to confirm deadline for response 

1.90 	 analyze court opinions cited in plaintiffs amended motion to 
dismiss appeal 

0.10 	 prepare e-mail to co-defense counsel discussing joint response 
to motion to dismiss appeal 

2.00 	 prepare response to plaintiffs' amended motion to dismiss appeal 

0.40 	 conferences with and e-mails to/from co-defendants' counsel 
discussing amended motion to dismiss appeal 

0.10 	 examine Court of Appeals' docket notice pertaining to response 
to plaintiffs amended motion to dismiss appeal 

0.70 	 plan and prepare our Response to Amended Motion to Dismiss 
Appeal for electronic case filing instructed by Electronic Case 
Filing Administrative Procedures and standing orders for the 
United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit; 
electronically file our Response to Amended Motion to Dismiss 
Appeal pursuant to the Electronic Case Filing Administrative 
Procedures and standing orders for the United States Court of 
Appeals for the Fifth Circuit and to make part of the Court's 
record; plan and prepare several bound Response to Amended 
Motion to Dismiss Appeal for filing with the Court and service 
on counsel; draft letter to United States Court of Appeals for the 
Fifth Circuit regarding Response to Amended Motion to 
Dismiss Appeal for filing with the Court and service on counsel; 

0.10 	 analyze Court of Appeals motions panel order and 
accompanying letter discussing deferral to merits panel for 
decision on plaintiffs motion to dismiss appeal 

0.10 	 examine Court of Appeals order carrying motion to dismiss 
appeal with merits of case and prepare e-mail to co-defendants' 
counsel discussing order 



Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Page 3 

Date 

09/21/10 

Attorney 

BCM 

Hours Description 

0.40 prepare report to clients on recent motions and other activity in 
case 

Fees: 
Name 
Myra K. Morris 
Brian C Miller 
Raquel E. Ramirez 

Classification 

Partner 
Associate 
Paralegal 

Hours 
0.50 at 
6.00 at 
0.70 at 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES 

Expenses: 

Description 

Copies at $.10 per page (1,045 units) 

Long Distance Telephone Calls 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 

Rate 

$215.00 per hour = 

$150.00 per hour = 

$80.00 per hour = 

Amount 

$104.50 

$0.02 

$104.52 


Total 
$107.~ 
$9oo.~/ 
$56.lKr 

$1,063.50 

Date Number Amount 

09/21/10 91990 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: -t. /r ~~ $6,871.38 
TOTALAMOVNTDVE (f"< '- ~ $8,039.40 

y-;- Y01 )/0 \Jv0 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

http:8,039.40
http:6,871.38
http:1,063.50


------

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

ROYSTON RAYZOR OCT 182010 
EST. 1892 RECEIVED 

Myra K. Morris 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 

Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Attorneys at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 

802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

October 15, 2010 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 92259 dated October 12, 2010, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed 
in line for payment, if found to be in order. Also, please be advised that our bookkeeping 
department advises us that the following invoice remains outstanding. If you require an 
additional copy of this invoice, please contact our bookkeeping department. 

Date Number Amount 
09121/10 91990 $6,871.38 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 

MKM:ll 


* 	 Enclosure( s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
55720:6070538: 101510 

http:6,871.38


, J 

county of:Nueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9-1-1 Addressing Program 

DATE: November 2,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Direct~ 
Nueces County DepartITIy~Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 1 from 
Garrett Construction Co, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction IFB 
No. 2856-10. The contract was approved in commissioners' court September 8,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

I/ct~~ ,tlslu) 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2856-10 

I Contractor: Garrett Construction Co. 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 10/29/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 09/08/2010 Notice to Proceed: 10/11/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $73,743.05Y Original Contract Days: 15 
Add Total Change Order Amount: Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 15 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $73,743.05'" 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Mobilization LS 1 $4,645.00 $4,645.00 
2. Traffic Control LS 1 $915.00 $915.00 
3. Silt Fence 100 LF 100% $6.95 $695.00 
4. Base Repair 25SY 100% $44.30 $1,107.50 
5. HMAC Level-Up 253 Ton 100% $113.80 $28,791.40 
6. One Course Surface Treatment 4,567 SY 100% $2.45 $11,189.15 
7. Scarify, Compact and Reshape 41n 

Existing Pavement 4,000 SY 100% $1.05 $4,200.00 
8. Prime Coat 4,000 SY 100% $.70 $2,800.00 
9. Two-Course Surface Treatment 4,000 SY 100% $4.85 $19,400.00 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $73,743.05 

1 of 3 
Revised 11/2/2010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. $ 
2. $ 
3. $ I 

4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

I 

$73,743.05A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 
$3,687.15B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

$.00C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 
$70,055.90 ID. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

$.00E. Total Payments Previously Authorized 
$70,055.90F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] r 

1 Contract Balance Remaining: $3,687.151 Contract Days Remaining: 1 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


20f3 

IQOl- S3/;1./IQOIOY .... 53J~ Revised 11/2120\0 

http:70,055.90
http:70,055.90
http:3,687.15
http:73,743.05


, 
ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT

j 

~ 
CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 

j 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 

I 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

I By: _---,..'~d...A~~=~"""'.~____
~ONTRACTOR 

I 
I 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

j BY:~"~ Date: / /-Z - Ie:;> 
EN NEER 

1 

i 


. .
~,I OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. -

-
- By: _____________________________ Date: __________ 

\.NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

-
I 

I 


'3 of 3 

I Revised 612412010 



P.O. BOX 1028 

INGLESIDE, TEXAS 78362 

(361) 643-7575 

FAX (361) 776-3993 
GARRETT 
CONSTRUCTION CO 

COUNTY OF NUECES 
ATIN: PURCHASING AGT 

TO: 901 LEOPARD ROOM 106 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

Invoice Number 16074 
Invoice Date 1110112010 
Customer Number NUECES 
Job Number 210025 
Due Date 1110112010 

AMOUNT 

Nueces Cty Packery Rd 

JOB: 
PO NUMBER 2856-10 

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY. RATE AMOUNT 

11/0112010 PACKERY CHANNEL PARK ROAD 

MAINTENANCE CONSTRUCTION 

1.00 LS 73,743.0500 73,743.05 

IFB NO. 2856-10 

GROSS BILLINGS: 

RETAINAGE: 

73,743.05 
3,687.15 

NET BILLINGS: 70,055.90 



Coun.ty ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: November 3,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, & 
Director of Pub~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from J E C Architects on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services regarding the Nueces County Waco 
Street Jail Renovations Project for October 2010. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

tisl-<.~ I II EJI 0 



~~--------

·..,'. 
JEC 
ARCHITECTS 

November 1,2010 

INVOICE NO. 14 

Nueces County Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attention: Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Re: ArchitecturaVEngineering Services (or Nueces Co. Waco Street Jail Renovations: 

For Architectural/Engineering Consultant Services rendered from 10/01110 through 10/31110 in 
conjunction with Waco St. Jail Renovations. Services for the month of October included: 
Inspections of the Re-roof of Waco St. "New Jail", and coordinated construction issues with 
Milkins Roofing and LNV, Inc. for inspections for Windstorm Certification of roofing. As per 
Architectural Services Contract, fee based on hourly rates, not to exceed $59,898.00. 

JEC Proj.# Proiect Name Manhours/rate Total Due 

0902-01 Waco St. Jail Renovations Architect - 6 @ $105. $630.00 
Sr. Technician 3 @ $65. 195.00 

Clerical 2 @ $32. 64.00 

Total Amount Currently Due This Invoice --------------------------------- $889.00 V' 

1<1 " .. S~OIlf7Iq '''5005 ... S3o=t $ '-I OC!).O'5 
tq11- "'1;If:)q I,q .1 Scs:c(. .. '5;:, oe, .:l("(.. 1 (),q,,- 53(A(1417500q-61.eq .l.~.~~ 

Thank you, i~~Z\oo 

"" , ' 
" -. 

._JEQ_<i9i~_3J; 
!_6~__':t_~_~~:d~rCit 

_HL.'d,..~fp'i . :L.¥m /- /"J17SI)()$-#~P! 
... ' ...... - .. -.. '-- .,; ZfeM~-1'J17.5t)/)(,-.,~t;(,·?() 

4P=!~~1'<> ., fo..:j..J;ifP" "J-12;1~·:;1S: 
p.o. Box 260161 - Corpus Chtisti, TX 78426-0161 - 3649 Leopard St., Suite 407 - Corpus Christi, TX 78408 

(361) 904-0804 Fax (361) 904-0925- icoffin@JECarchitects.com 

mailto:904-0925-icoffin@JECarchitects.com
http:1417500q-61.eq
http:59,898.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

November 2, 2010 

Peggy Hayes ~ 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal IV 
County Judge '"~~'" 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Case Management System" 
Project Management 

Civil & Family (County & District Courts) 
Justice of the Peace 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

{ i ~f-Q...~ lItr; I, CJ 



126.00 

70.00 

54.25 

1.00 

September 2010 Billing 

Project Management 

Civil & Family (CC & DC): Configuration & Consulting 

Justice of the Peace: Configuration & Consulting 

Travel Expenses 

Q-30 -/0 
145.00 EA 

130.00 EA 

130.00 EA 

10,191.55 EA 

RECEIVED 
r:Je OCT 1 9 2010 

1'1#I _______--I--'~...........---.-.-_I__t 

DEPT· 
:ODING 

--~-~'-'--r--*-~ 

Nueces County ., 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

COMMENTS: 

ALL payments 
must be sent to the remittance 

SALE AMOUNT 

SALES TAX 

$ 18,270.00 

$ 9,100.00 

$ 7,052.50 

$ 10,191.55 

$44,614.05 

0.00 

$44,614.05 

INVOICE 


Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184 e..•••• 
Dallas, TX 75267-8184 ....• ". Questions: 
6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

177448 

1011412010 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County Infonnation Technology Nueces County Infonnation Technology 

Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 

901 Leopard, Room 308 901 Leopard, Room 308 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

All software provided by Tyler Technologies. Inc. to the Customer, including the programs and related documentation, are confidential, trade secrets, and the proprietary property 
Any unauthorized use, examination, modification, replication, recompilation, transfer, reverse engineering, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 



NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Fonn Version 1.0, Lasl Updated 31412010 

NamelProject Tille Chris Barnes Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 
Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 
Dates of Trip Start DatelTime: 8/15/20 18:00 End DatelTime: 8/20/10 18:00 
Reason for Travel Nueces Go-Live 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines [;,tit 329.85 
[Receipt t;8quired1 

HOTEL Hampton Inn 626.75I 
[Statement required1 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6,00, Lunch =$10,00, Dinner =$28.00] 
Dale 08/15/20 B l D 28.00 Total 28.00 
Date 08/16/20 B l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
Date 08/17/20 B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
Dale 08/18/20 B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
Dale 08/19/20 B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
Dale 08/20/20 B 6.00 L 10.00 28.00 Total 44.00 
Dale 08/21/20 B L D Total 

[Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals, Travel start and end times determine 
eligibility for meal expenses on agiven day. Mileage Rate =current IRS rate per mile. 1 

OTHER 
mileage, car 
rental, gas, 
parking, tolls, 
taxi, internet 
access, etc. 

Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) 3.50 

Airport Parking 60.00 

Tolls -
Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 

Comment: ~ Parking and Milage is split evenly with another county 

because of direct travel from another county 

~--t: Airfair reflects even split because of direct travel from 
another county 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:_~-=:.:..:...;.~ 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED JDIN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 

Date 8/3012010 Date----\o\1N° 
Authorized Signalllle 



Gmail - Ticketless Confirmation - BARNES...8/20/2010 

Chris Barnes <,?hgbame~gmail.com> 

Ticketless Confirmation - BARNES/CHRISTOPHER 
DKF4MO 
1 message 

Southwest Airlines <SouthwestAiriineS@luv.southweslcom> Thu, Aug 5, 2010 at 5:29 PM 
Reply-To: SouthweSt Airtines <no-reply@luv~southwest.com> 
To: CHGBARNES@gmail.com 

BARNES/CH~PHER 
Confirmation Date: 
08/05/10 

Passenger Information 

i\ccoUnt Number 

Confirmation Number: 
DKF4MO 

.~ ,~" . 

~'S.BtRD 
I:.et LII!i take care oi 
.ChetklrtfOr you. 

:.J;;;.t, 
~O·.· 
'~~'!ti""" .. , 

Purd1oll,~ E..I:lyBi(~ 

BARNESJeHRISTOPHER 

DepIft: HARlINGei TX 10 CORPIJS CHRISTI TX (TT/lllelr;m.: 4 hrlr ) 

Date fight FlIght Infonnallon 

0tpII1 HARlINGEN TX (HRl) at 4:40 PM
SmAllg 15 AlI'h.,ln HOUSTON HOBBY (HOU) 1115:40 PM 

~ep..es In HOUSTON HOBBY CHOU) departing II!7'.5Il PM0049 Amle In CORPUS CHRISTI TX feR!') 1118:40 PM 

Cost and Payment Summary 

Base Fare 
+ E>r:ise TB>I!S 

Advertised Fare 

.. !legmen! Fee 

.. Passenger FadIlIyCharge 

+ SeaJi1yFee2 

$2411.37 

$18.63 

$2l!7.OO 

ir-t'iql Guid. 
I', .::... "'~""~"~:', _ ," .! •• ,," ",. 

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=... 1/2 

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik
mailto:CHGBARNES@gmail.com
http:no-reply@luv~southwest.com
mailto:SouthwestAiriineS@luv.southweslcom


11 

Gmail- TIcketiess Confirmation - BARNES...8/29/2010 

ChrIs Barnes <chgbameS@gmall.com> 

Ticketless Confhmation - BARNES/CHRISTOPHER 
DUF4MU 
1 message 
.---_._-----_.__...__. __._--_._-_._-----
Southwest Airlines <SouthwestAir1ineS@luv.southweslcom> Fri, Aug 20,2010 at 1:29 PM 
Reply-To: Southwest Airlines <no-repJy@luv.southwest.com> 
To: CHGBARNES@gmail.com 

BARNES/CH~PHER 
Confirmation Date: Confirmation Number: 
08/05/10 DUF4MU 

Passenger Information 

Account Number TIcket, 

..... 

F:. 

Depart: CORPUS CHRISTI TX to DAt.I.AS LOVE FIBD (TNtIIeI TIITt!: 2111'$ 15 nins) 

Date flight Flight information 

Oepa1 CORPUS CHRlSn 1)( (CRP) at 4:10 PM 
FriAug 20 

Arrhe In DAt.I.AS lOVE FIB..O (OAl) at 6:25 PM 

Cost and Payment Summary 

BaseF..-e $161l00 

+ ElI::IseTa.es $12.00 

AdvlW'lised Fare $172.00 

+ Segmen1Fee $1.40 

+ Pas&en\Ier FacIJIl;'Cl&Ue $4.50 

+ Sear1tyFee2 $2.50 

Total Pa)ma"rI $111&..40 

C_JlI¥I&II(S) 

TIIs finis "l'Jl1ed 110m CaIfIIOUF....U (D.OO nmalrmg) 24.50 

ClIlII:S10 lldel EldJaIge 5262117380651 $161J11l 


Fare Rule(s} 

https:/Imail.google.com/mailf?ui=2&ik=••• 1/2 

https:/Imail.google.com/mailf?ui=2&ik
http:ElI::IseTa.es
http:DAt.I.AS
http:DAt.I.AS
mailto:CHGBARNES@gmail.com
mailto:no-repJy@luv.southwest.com
mailto:SouthwestAir1ineS@luv.southweslcom
mailto:chgbameS@gmall.com


14430 S. Padre Island Dr. • Corpus Christi, TX }84iS U.S.A
official sponsor u.s. olympic team 

Phone (361) 949-9777 • Fax (361) 949"'97S5 QS{2 

:. .. d~te ... 1 reference 1 '. description I amount . . . 

;;.(::':':;...-:;."';.;<:: '1 ...~ ,.!r;;;~~ \ -:-' ~:.; ~;-::.~. u - '1':~' ~ ~:,: r';::'~t r~_..:",': -';)1": - ..t( ,;:.:..... '~I;t'f-; ';--:~~~..:;::.;~ ~~~: -..:, - :tl~ ..... ~... '~r\;:,;.:'r~ ~~:~~~:~"~~ ;>t:~. ,:' ~:!::~~~'"'-' -'~, ~ .::}.' 'r"', " , .. , ":-,-,.~;:...":' : ,~-:.: ~tt::: ~1 
1'.~1l:::-;O~' {,;.:. "".;,.',-~" ,~.;: ~ "~':;';~f)E',~;r;J;/p"-&.i0~lk·';t,,;4l'1l~l;;Tu1.J11'*'r43,;,·~';(j{~J;l~9~UJir~:r;:E-I.y~,!/.,.,;d~~lU.)J~i!rtm:rr;'i;~'J.l~}.,::':'J;:- ',:"'" '7:' .::.:':- ';:•. ~ ::~', ,;: ,,~, "--: 
~~~~~_~___~_~~~t_~~~",,~~~ :,..~_,.....""~,_ ~~ ~ ~""",",,,-,"~~__• _~ ~_____.......:;"'-:_~:J ......J;.,.;,....>.>-""_.",",.,-"",,,.,,,,,--,,.-,,,,,,,,,,,~ _"",,_w..~_~..,,,,-,,~.......2 


BARNES.CH~STOPHER 
1609 MISTLETOE LN 

name 
address 

ARLINGTON. TX 76013 
US 

lithe llebil/creiltclld YOI ara using lor c:h!dillis atlal:bad 10 a bank or ebading acelllllll, a hDid will 
be plGad Oft ilia actllUlIt flIr the fuIIanlicipal8d ddar 8n1011111 III be IIW8d to ilia buleJ. including 
esllll1a1ad incidentals.lht. your cllte of thadt-aul and sueb funds wi nOI be ral_ad lor 72 
busirles$ hours from !ha date a' thadt-1lUl Of IIIIl111f .1 tha discrlllilll'l 01 your financial institutioa. 

CONFIRMATION NUMBeR: 82168451 

8120/2010 PAGE 

811512010 178729 GUEST ROOM 
811512010 178729 RM·STATETAX 
811512010 178729 RM-CITYTAX 
811612010 178877 GUEST ROOM 
811612010 178877 RM-STATETAX 
811612010 178877 RM-CITYTAX 
8/17i2010 178984 GUEST ROOM 
8117/2010 178984 RM·STATETAX 
8117/2010 178984 RM-CITYTAX 
811812010 179110 GUEST ROOM 
Sl1812QjIl • 1791jO RM • STATE TAX 
811812010 179110 RM-CITYTAX 
8/19/2010 179214 GUEST ROOM 
8119/2010 179214 RM· STATE TAX 
811912010 179214 RM·CITYTAX 

WILL BE SElTLED TO Vs *845 
EFFECTIVE BAlANCE 0 

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY 

o 00:00:000 12:00:00AM 010 12:oo:00AM10 12:00:00AM 
ROOM & TAX $125.35 $125.35 $125.35 $125.35 

DAllYT TAl $125.35 $125.35 $125.35 $125.35 

room number: 311IKXCP 

arrival date: 811512010 9:24:ooPM 

departure· date:' 8/2012010 

adult/child: 110 

room rate: 109.00. 


. RATE PLAN L-GVC 

. HH# 249122341 SILVER 

10 .pp&cabli. sales, IICcapancy. or other ,-. I'IIUI 'do 1101 liava.any.fIIOIiey or·.it_. e' value unauandad ill 
Aul. dapodi. m Is l1!aiIabIi 10qoo·hI the·lobby; I e.1IIII filii my .fiabilityJDl.~ iii! is'lIOl Waived IJII!l.BgIIIII 

be ~aId pmonallj nable in lhnvenl·Iht·.1h8 ·Imlii:.tinl: P8l58I1. C8IqIany·1If 'lI$sa;ialilll'l'laiI'!C' piIy ·'Gr,-Dr ParI.. oi. ,1Ii.e llin 
_ ..I of thlse.ebllflS. I iIIv. lllIImifI Wlakday deIlvary of liSA Today. If "ad,," cladiUllO.7Ii wi! be. 
my ICCOIIIII. In lIIi avant 01 ID.emerlllllCY, I. Of sMlBORe in my party, raquiil spacial avaculllio8 .$.Ilstened.a·18 a PflVliCalllitllllllllY.1 
PI,ase indicate yas by cheliing hara: 0 
signature: . 

date of charge folio/check no. 

~ JJ.. 
authorization initial 

J 
purchases & services 

taxes 

tips & misc. 

$109.00 
$6.54 
$9.81 

$109.00 

$6.54 
$9.81 

$109.00 
$6.54 
$9.81 

$109.00 
$6.54 
$9.81 

9.00 
$6. 
$9.81 

account no. 

card member name 


establishment no. and location 
 ••t.blishmellt ..... lIIl1ansmitt. CITd hoIdIIlar...,....1 

sign.ture of card member 

,®ThclIilt~amih I Cfi? m 

total amount 
0.00 

...... 

~T1Jltntl HflW\\t)OD~ 

'l .,~, &ard,'n Inn' 
.""~,,~y~,, .~I Hillon B f)c", rTr,rl" thanks.-"'-,., .,~ ~ 

X 



Account History . 
..:'.' . 	 -,

'r::',,: ",,',:,," ',".' i >.,';Vi~~:'J7r~ri~~~tiol1:s: 
.:. ".:': •. ', "C:, . ".~. , : .• ,' ,-'.: ".,.• :: ,", . 

Account 2133161- BARNES, CHRISTOPHER 


Posted Date 08/0912010 to 08/20/2010 
 .ZTR" 
NORTH'T.!XAiI TOUr/.olYAUTHORfTY 

Transaction Type ALL 

Transaction Date Posted Date TagID License Plate Lane Direction Location 	 Transaction Amount 

TypefDcscription 


08/091201008:13:05 08120/201019:12:15 ONT.OG438736 08GWSK OAL-PRKA-Ol Entry OAL Parking A Entry PARKING -$144.00 

08/201201018:44:56 081201201019:12:15 086WSK OAL-PRK.X-22 Exit OAL Par~g Exit PARKING 

e,~(~R~ef:~S~j;~~H·~~·'!:i:f~~g.?0~~2;?e;WJF.@~:,I/.f(i\~~;;:j~;;;:~}Q~1t:~i2!~~!!Ii:~;)1~t;:~:;;;;;r;;i'·\!,:V;~C·:;?!;';;:d(;~??::y:(:i'i i!:}{r~:~'!'.iE§,:f:~l.~)t:~?~~~~:.:.:.('.X1i::~~*~i~r~t)ii:~;;~J(~:::::;t,t~E:!f':::G,L\::\-·~;~:.?-~:\,-.:::::_:: ';.:::'-~._$:~~.~?: 

Page I of 

mailto:e,~(~R~ef:~S~j;~~H�~~�'!:i:f~~g.?0~~2;?e;WJF.@~:,I/.f(i\~~;;:j~;;;:~}Q~1t:~i2!~~!!Ii:~;)1~t;:~:;;;;;r;;i'�\!,:V;~C�:;?!;';;:d(;~??::y:(:i'i


-----------------

--4'----:....---.f 

• " 

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
FOITIl Version 1.0, Last Updated 3/4/2010 

NameJProject Title Patrick W. Slaughter I Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates of Trip Start Datemme: 8/22110 4:30PM CT End DatelTime: 8/27110 21:30 

Reason for Travel Nueces CV I FAM GO LIVE 

AIRFARE Southwest Airilins 381.30 
(Receipt required] 

HOTEL Hampton Inn 626.75 
(Statement required] 

MEALS [per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00) 

Dale 08/22110 B L D 28.00 Tolal 28.00 
.Dale 08/23/10 B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 

Dale 08/24110 B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Dale 08/25/10 B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 

Dale 08/26/10 B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Dale 08127110 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Dale B L D Total 

[Receipts 17IIJst be attached for evetyIhing on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Tfave! start and end limes determine eligibifily 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 


IN REGARD TO THE <COUNTY NAME> COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 


Date 8/30/2010 Date 

Alllhorized SigllllflJre 

for meal expenses on a given day. MI1eage Rate =ClXl'ent IRS rate per miie. ] 

OTHER Mileage tolfrom Dallas Love airport (32 miles) 
mileage. car 
renl8l, gas, Airport Parking 
parlcing, lolls. Tolls 
taxi, internet 
access, etc. Rental Car 

Gas 

Mileageto/from Dallas Love airport (32 miles) 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 

16.00 

N/A 

N1A 

258.16 

23.44 

16.00 



, , 

Slaughter, Patrick 

'Ftom: Southwest Airlines [SouthwestAirlines@luv.southwest.com] 
Sent: Saturday. August 14,20104:10 PM 
To: Slaughter, Patrick 
Subject: Ticketless Confirmation - SLAUGHTERIPATRICK W - DC4GMQ 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

SLAUGHTER/PATRICK W 00000114904565 5262119101700 08/14/11 

1 All travel Involving funds from this Confirmation Number m~st be completed by the 
expiration date. 

Sun Aug 22 1122 

0049 

Depart NEW ORLEANS LA (MSy) at 6:00 PM 
Ar:rive in HOUSTON HOBBY (HOU) at 7:10 PM 

Change planes in HOUSTON HOBBY (HOU) departing at 7:50 PM 
Arrive In CORPUS CHRISTI TX (CRP) at 8:40 PM " 

, , 

,Fri Aug 27 'Depart CORPUS CHRISTl TX (CRP) at 6:10PM 
,0535 ',Ariive In HOUSTON tiOBBY (HOU)at 7:00PM 

0056' ;Oli-mge planes In HOUSTON HOBBY (HOU) departing at 8:00 PM 
, AiTive In OALL.AS LOVE FIELD (OAL) at 8:55PM' ' , 

Cost and Payment Summary 

EARLVBIRD 
CHECK·IN, 
leI tiS take -care of 

Chllckil)far }'DU. 

:ftJ§~~< 
t.P~!c~;J:re_ E~r!y'I3.}rd) 

aaseFare , $324.65 
'+>Exdse Taxes $24.35 

Advertised Fare $349.00 

+ Segment Fee $14.80 
+ P(lssenger Fadllty Charge $7.50 
+Security Fee2 ' $10.00 

1 



" 


Total Payment $381.30 
W~!!kl}' E~rn"H 

{g::!~,;t/ ':'1..:':7.;; :;:;'.;-~: -~.. 
CUrrent payment{s) 


08/14/10 Amer Express XXXXXXXXXXX2003. $381.30 


.'. 

Security Fee is the government-Imposed September 11th Security Fee. 

Fare Rule(s)· . 

Valid only on Southwest Airlines. All travel involving funds from this Confirmation 
. Number must be completed by the expiration date. EffectIve January 28, 2011, unused 
travel funds may only be applied toward the purchase of future travel for the IndIvidual 
named on the ticket. Any change to this Itinerary may result in a fare increase. 

Fare Calculation: 

MSY WNX/HOU WN CRP198.14QYA7PNR WN X/HOU WN DAL126.51QYA7PNR 324.65 

.END ZPMSYHOUCRPHOU XFMSY4.5HOU3 AY10.00$MSY2.50 HOU2.50 CRP2.50 HOU2~50 


, "'.' ' . '.' , ' , 

Passengers who do not obtain a boarding pass and are not present and available for 

boarding in the departure gate area at least ~n minutes prior to scheduled departure 

time may have their reserved space cancelled anti will not be eligible for denied boarding 

cOmpensation. ' 


Southwest Airlines Co. Notice of Inc.orporated Terms 

Air transportation by Southwest Airlines is subject to Southwest A\r1ines' Passenger 

Contract of carriage, the terms of which are incorPorated by reference. 


Notice of Incoroorated Terms 

Additional Information for Travelers 

Online Checkin I Free BagQage Allowance I Checkln Procedure I Infllght service 
Travel Tools I Refund Information I PrIvacy Policv I Southwest Alrtlnes Destinations 

CUCl\ J t. SAVE 

Travel Tips 

Boarding School 

Change Flight 

cancel Flight 

We can notify YOU of flight departure or arrival status via text messages on your cell phone, pager, personal digital 
assistant (PDA), or e-mail account. Or, use our automated phone service by calling 1-888-SWA-TRIP. 

www.southwest.comIBook Air I ~ I Book Hotel I Book Cruise I Book Vacation Package I Download DING! 

2 

www.southwest.comIBook
http:AY10.00$MSY2.50


· .. 

Name and Address Hotel Address 

SLAUGHTER, PATRICK 14430 S. PADRE ISLAND DRIVE 
9723 TRALEE DRIVE CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418 
DALLAS, TX 75218 HAMPTON INN CORPUS CHRISTI I PADRE ISLAND 

Room 214/IKXTY Reservations 
Arrival Date 08122110 www.hamptonlnn.com or 
Departure Date 08127/10 1-800-HAMPTDN 
AdultIChiid 1/0 

Confinnation 11 81818580 Room Rate $109.00 

Rate Plan V-LV2 
08127/10 PAGE HHonors# 980095308 

Airline: WN 
#00000114904565 

DATE REFERENCE DESCRJP'llON AMOUNT 

08122110 179542 GUEST ROOM $109.00 

08122110 179542 RM - STATE TAX $6.54 

08122110 179542 RM-CITYTAX $9.81 

08123/10 179595 GUEST ROOM $109.00 

08123/10 179595 RM - STATE TAX $6.54 

08123/10 179595 RM-CITYTAX $9.81 

08124/10 179647 GUEST ROOM $109.00 

08124/10 179647 . RM - STATE TAX $6.54 

08124/10 179647 RM-CITYTAX $9.81 

08125110 179710 GUEST ROOM $109.00 

08125110 179710 RM - STATE TAX $6.54 

08125/10 . 179710 RM-CITYTAX $9.81 

08126/10 179778 GUEST ROOM 09.00 

08126/10 179778 RM - STATE TAX $6.5 

08126/10 179778 RM-CITYTAX $9.81 

08127110 179808 VS tau..... • .... ·2003 ($626.75) 

-BALANCE ... 0.00 D 


\'«. 
CONRAD ®. W KHHONORSHilton Dovu,Tacr 

HILTON WORLOWIDE 

http:www.hamptonlnn.com


___ ___ 

Thank you for:renting with Avis 

Avis Car Rental ~·Receipt 

Rental Agreement Number:534364095 

~lc_u_~_o_mer_In_f_o_r_m~,e_t_,o_n_;~l________________________--- ~[v_e_h_jC_I_e_I_n_fo_r_m_a_ti_'o_n ~~l___________________________ 
Customer Name: 

Wizard Number: 

Avis Worldwide Discount Number: 


Customer SIatus: 


Method of Payment 


Credit Card #: 

Freq Traveler. 

IRental Information ~"I 

PATRICK SLAUGHTER 

-98l 

0108600 

AVIS FIRST 

AMEX 

CAXXXXXXXXXXX2003 

VVNVOOQOOl14904565 

Car Group Rented: 


Car Group Charged: 


Car Make Model: 


Plate Number: 


Car Number: 


Mileage Out 28938 


Mileage In: 29159 


Mileage Driven: 221 


FULL SIZE 4 DOOR 

INTERMEDIATE 

SIL HOND ACCO.4DR 

TXBC1V226 

10072580 

Fuel Out 818 

Fuel In: 8/8 

Pickup Datel1irne: 

Pickup Location: 

22AUG1012108 

CORPUS CHRISTI INTL AIRPORT 

1000 INTERNATIONAL BOULEVARD 

CORPUS CHRISTI INTL AIRPORT 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78489 US 

361-289-0073 

Return DateITIme: 

Retum Location: 

27AUG10f1853 

CORPUS CHRISTI INTL AIRPORT 

1000 INTERNATIONAL BOULEVARD 

CORPUS CHRISTI INTL AIRPORT 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78489 US 

361-289'()073 

IVepfcle Charges "I 
Time: Omiles@.20 0.00 TAX 10.000% 23.47 

ohoors @ 18,01 0.00 Fuel Service 0.00 

odays @ 25.71 0.00 Total Charges 258.16 

1 weeks@ 179.99 179.99 

Time & Mileage 179.99 

"'12.00% FEE 22.20 

LOW 0.00 

FTP SR$ tooDY '5.00 

$ 3.50 lOY CFC 17.50 

$ 1.00 lOY SEC 5.00 

$ 1.00 lOY VLF 5.00 

SUBTOTAL 234.6.9 AmountOue 

"'CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE 
CUST FACIUTY CHG 
SECURITY FEE 
VEH UCENSE RECOUP FEE 
FF MLSIPNTS EARNED 1 

AVisCarRentaIE;'Receipt.
. " ..- .:-"." 

Please do not reply to this message. 
If you have questions regarding this rental or if you do not wish to receive electronic receipts, please e-mail e,receiot$@avls.com for assistance. If you have a 

question regarding this bill, please ceil us at 1-800-352-7900. 


This receipt reflects your charges at the time of your retum. 


mailto:e,receiot$@avls.com
mailto:Omiles@.20


THA~K YOU-COME AGAIN 

TO UALERO 


CORIiER STORE 

IJflLERO. COI'\ 


IHHHHI000IHI- 000 

DATE 09/27/10 
TIME 5: 07 PI1 
AUTH# 592032 

AI1EX 

PUl1P PRODUCT PPG 
09 UHLO $2.569 

GALLOHS TDTAl 
9.126 $23.44 

sto/"eo 11501 

5202 IH 37 


Corpus Christi, TX 




-"r----'-- 

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0, last Updated 3/412010 

NameIProject Title Arthur Hall Nueces County. TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address 
Dates of Trip 

clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Start Datemme: 8/15/10 16:30 End DateJTime: 8120/10 ~ al:O-O 
Reason for Travel Nueces Go-Uve Week 1 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 372.80 
[Receipt requited} 

HOTEL Hampton Inn 626.75 
[Statement tequiredJ 

MEALS (per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 

Dale 08115/10 B L D 28.00 Total 28.00 

Dale 08/16/10 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Date B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00ff!~Date B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Date 08119110 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Dale 08120110 B 6.00 L 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 

Date B l D Total 

[Receipts must be BltBched for evet)Ilhlng on the expense report EXCEPT for mUesge and meals. Trsll8l start and end tImes delennine 
eligibility for meal expanses on agiven day. MHeage R8Ie =current IRS rate permile. J 

OTHER Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) 16.00 
mileage, car 

Airport Parking 46.00nmtaI,gas, 
parking, tolls, Tolls -taxl,lntemet 
access, etc. Rental car 

Rental Car Gas 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 


I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 

IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 


Date ____________812912010 

Authorized S/gnBll.lrB 



\ 

Confirmation Email Page 1 of2 

Hall, John 

From: Southwest Airlines [SouthwestAirlines@ luv.southwest.com] 

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:52 AM 

To: Hall, John 

Subject: Ticketless Confirmation - HALUARTHUR JONATHAN - OQH6TS 

EARLVBrRD 
Confirmation Date: Confirmation Number: CHECK·iNHALL!ARTHUR JONATHAN 08/11/10 DQH6TS . LeI Uti. take ~e of 

Chechin rOf you. 
~' .;"; ;-:~:-:; 

Passenger Information 

Passenger(s) Account Number Tlc:ket# Explration1 . lPP~!i~,p.~,~~t'W.!1Jte) 

HAUJARTHURJONATHAN 00()01004261204 5262118641315 08/11/11 
Nefli A Car? 

1 AI1tM1vel Involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date. 

Depart: DALLAS LOVE FIfLD to CORPUS CHRISlJ TX (Tl7lvei TIme: 2 hrs 10 mlns ) 

Date Flight flight Information 

Depart DALlAS LOVE FIELD COAL) at 6:30 PMSun Aug 15 0049 Amve In CORPUS CHRISTI TX (CRP) at 8:40 PM 

Return: CORPUS CHRISTI TX to DALlAS LOVE FlELD (Tnlvel Time: 2 hrs 15 mlns ) 

Date Flight flight Information 

Depart CORPUS CHRISTI TX (CRP) at 4: 10 PMFri Aug 20 0G46 ArrIve In DALlAS LOVE FlELD (OAL) at 6:25 PM 

Cost and Payment Summary 

Base Fare $320.00 

+ Exdse Taxes $24.00 

Advertised Fare $344.00 

+ Segment Fee 

+ Passenger FedlJty Char 

+ SeCUrity Fee2 

Total Payment 

We<eir.IV E-mailCurrent payrnent{s) 
08/12/10 TIcket Exchange 52 $372 .SO J~1ts~~~~~~~tt;
TktIs funds remaining In conf#DQH6T5 for future travel 5.50 

elEw:RNlSS 
2 Security Fee is the govemment-lmposed September 11th Security Fee. ..........-


CliCK SA~'f 
Fare Rule(s) 

Valid only on Southwest Alrllnes. All tMlYeI Involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed 

by the explnltion date. fffectlVe January 28, 2011, unused travel funds may only be appned toward the 

purd1ase of futUre travel for the individual named on the ticket. Any chenge to this Itlnenlry may result In a 

fare Increase. 


8/28/2010 


http:We<eir.IV


~ 

14430 S. Padre Island Dr.- Corpus,Christi, TX 7S418 , official sponsor u.s. 'olympic team 
Phone (361)'94;9-9777 - Fax(361)949-9785 

HALL. ARTHUR'JONATHAN name 

address 


lillie deb!~lcard,yuu 1IlI~IGI dleci-lllis atlllchedto a bantluheCiinglCCllllnt.'a hildWill 
be placed DIl:1ha aceDlllllJIII tba full anticipated daIIai" DUDt III be DWlld to 'tha'liatit ,inclilif'lI!Ii 
estimated lm:iilantals.lhraughJOUI'dat. If dledcoGUl .nd sud! lauds, Wl1I nat be ral8asBd 101'''12 
busiIlas$ baursfmmilul'dell 01 cbeci-eut or 10IIJ1lf at lhe tiscreiioR a' your fmam:ial iMtitulion: 

CONFIRMATION NUMBER: 81881392 

812012010 PAGE 

"f,oom'Rulnber: 

:lIrrivalda'te: it.r~~W a,:31 :OOPM 

depa'rtUJ:e date: 812012010 

'adult/child: 1/0, , 
rO,om rilte: 109;.00 

,RArE~f.lLAN.' L-GVC 

, $109.00 178734 GUEST ROOM 811512010 
$6.54178734 RM - STATE TAX 811512010 
$9.81178734 RM-CITYTAX811512010 

$109.00178883 GUEST ROOM 811612010 
$6.54178883 RM - STATE TAX 811612010 
$9.81178883 RM -CITYTAX811612010 

$109.00178990 GUEST ROOM 8117/2010 
$6.54178990 RM - STATE TAX 811712010 
$9.81178990 RM- CITY TAX 811712010 

$109.00179116 GUEST ROOM 811812010 
$6.54179116 RM-STATETAX811812010 

179116 RM-CITYTAX $9.81811812010 
$109.00179221 GUEST ROOM 811912010 

179221 RM-STATETAX811912010 
179221 RM-CITYTAX811912010 

OO:OO:OID 
$125.35 

$125.35 

WILL BE SETTLED TO AX·1 
EFFECTIVE BALANCE OF 

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY 

12:00:00AM 010 12;00:00AM10 12:00:0OAM 
$125.35 $125.35 $125.35 
$125.35 $125.35 $125.35 

1fi~~~~~~_~~f¥i-~~~~n;tJ;i~.::.:;.~ 
date of cha rge folio/check no. !account no. 

'7nl::An Ii , 
authorization initialcard member name 

r 
esIIbIishmoat ...... t. transmit t. ClTd hoI4er for poytIIIIIt purchases & services :establishment no. and location 

, 
taxes 

tips & misc. 


signature of card member 


total amount 
0.00 

I 
~ 

~ l~,Th::l1ilJPnfillTli!y 
I 

rrilton 
® E3 DUI). 

Cf!? 
uT!.;! t " , • ~. 

~ 
1 ~" .. ~Gl:lll~{lj'n Inn' 

H.'1\<t\".tX'l) 
~~ thanks. 

, "" ~ 
" , 

X 



· Parking Receipt Saturday, August 21, 2010 3:07 AM 

; From: "TollTag Store" <OJstomemotll'lcatlons@ntta.org> 

To: HALLS031@SBCGLOBALNET 

Love Field Airport Parking Receipt 
Entry : ~gust 15, 2010 16:55 Lane: OAL~PRKB-07 

Exit: Alig.IJst 20,201021:42 Lane: OAL-PRKX-09 
Tag Numbe • ONT. 008541 License Plate:AC37863 License State: TX 
Parking Fee. 
NTTATagCha 
Taxes included. 
Thank you for parking at 

-_.. _--_.. - ..- _..- ....._. __... 

http://us.mc1803.mall.yahoo.comlmclshowMessage?sMid=7&filterBy=&.rand=16916478... 812212010 

http://us.mc1803.mall.yahoo.comlmclshowMessage?sMid=7&filterBy=&.rand=16916478
mailto:OJstomemotll'lcatlons@ntta.org


NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0, last Updated 3/412010 

Name/Project Title Arthur Hall Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address c/o Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates ofTrfp Start DatelTlme: 8/22/10 16:30 End DatefTime: 8/27/10 c:JjiIIF a l~ 
Reason for Travel Nueces Go-Live Week f,.-2,... 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 378.30 
{Receipt teqUltOOJ 

HOTEL Hampton Inn. 626.75 
JStaiement required} 

MEALS [per DIem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 

Dale 08122110 B L D 28.00 Total 28.00 
Dale 08123/10 B 6.00 l 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 
Date 08124110 B 6.00 l 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 
Dale 08125110 B 6.00 l 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 
Dale 08126110 B 6.00 l 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 
Dale 08127/10 B 6.00 l 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 

B l 0 Tola! 

{Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mf/eage end meals. TnMJI start and end times de!ennlnB 
eHgibiJity for meal elqJ8nse8 gn egiven dey. Mileage Rete =current IRS rete per mUe. } 

OTHER Mileage tolfrom airport (32 miles round trip) 
mileage, car 

Airport Parking renlal,gas, 
pandng, tolls, Tolls 
tall, Int!met 
access, ell:. Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 

16.00 
~46.00 

-

TOTAl REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: ~31i} 
I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 

IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. 

8/29/2010 

V 
APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 

Date____________ 



Confinnfltion Email Page 1 of2 

Hall, John 

From: Southwest Airlines [SouthwestAirlines@luv.southwest.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 20,20102:08 PM 

To: Hall, John 

Subject: TIcketless Confirmation - HALUARTHUR JONATHAN - QWAV7G 

1 All mvel Involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date. 

EARLYBIRD 
CHECK-IN 

Depart: DAUAS LOVE FIELD to CORPUS CHRIsn TX (Travel Time: 2 hrs 10 mms ) 

Date Flight FUght Information 

Depart DALLAS LOVE FIELD (DAL) at 6:30 PM 

Sun Aug 22 0049 Stops in HOUSTON HOBBY 


Arrive in CORPUS CHRISTI TX (CRP) at 8:40 PM 


Retum: CORPUS CHRIsn TX to DALLAS LOVE FIELD (Travel Time: 2 hrs 45 mlns ) 

~I~d A Car? 


Date Flight Flight Information 


Depart CORPUS CHRIsn TIC (CRP) at 6:10 PMFri Aug 27 0535 Arrive In HOUSTON HOBBY (HOU) at 7:00 PM 

OIange planes In HOUSTON HOBBY (HOU) departing at 8:00 PM0056 Arrive In DALLAS LOVE FIELD (DAL) at 8:55 PM 

Cost and Payment Summary 

Base Fare $320.00 

... Exdse Taxes $24.00 


Advertised Fare $344.00 


+ Segment Fee $14.80 

+ Passenger Fadllty Charge $12.00 

+ Security Fee2 $7.50 


Total Payment 
 'Nhvt To Do 

Current payment(s) 

08/20/10 Amer Express XlOOOOCXXXXX 


2 SeCUrlty Fee Is the government-Imposed September 11th Securlty Fee. 

Fare Rule{s) 

HALL/ARTHUR JONATHAN Confirmation Date: 
08/20/10 

Confirmation Number: 

Passenger Information 

Passenger(s) 

HAUJARTHURJONATHAN 

Account Number 

00001004261204 

QWAV7G 

TIcket # Explratlon1 

5262120321595 08/20/11 

8128/2010 




14430 S. Padre Island Dr. • Corpus Christl, TX 78418 
Phone (361) 949-9777 • Fax (361) 949-9785 

official sponsor u.s. olympic team 

HALL. ARTHUR JONATHAN 
3515 MARCHWOOD 

RICHARDSON, TX 75082 
US . 

name 
address 

room number: 
arrival date; 
:departure date: 

adult/child: 
room rate: 

315IKSTY 
812212010 10:02:00PM 
8127/2010 

1/0
109;00 

II Iba.dtbit/mldllcanl JlIU II1'II using lor dIedt-:/tllr IIIIe,chld 101 bri or checking_I.8 hold'~ 
be pIacetI 08 Iba ecCIIUIII III' 1ba.IWI 8111idpatad dollar IIIIOlIIIll, .. oWid 10 III, hele!. indIJllipg 
aslimalad incidlllllals.lllrau" YlM datt 01 chtck-oUla such IlIIIds wl811111 b. reliaied (iii 72 
busIIIm hours IrII'Ilb8 lata of dJact-out or luger I' tilt Ikcretlan of ,tur flmmdal instiIiIIien. 

RATE PLAN LV2 
HI1# 907659923 BLUE 

CONFIRMATION NUMBER : 86851905 

8127/2010 

8122/2010 
812212010 

812212010 
812312010 
812312010 
812312010 
812412010 
812412010 
812412010 
812512010 
8I2512Q10 
812512010 
812612010 
8126/2010 
812612010 

PAGE 

179547 
179547 
179547 
179601 
179601 
179601 
179655 
179655 
179655 
179722 
179722 
179722 
179786 
179786 
179186 

GUEST ROOM 
RM· STATE TAX 
RM·CITYTAX 
GUEST ROOM 
RM· STATE TAX 

. RM· CITY TAX 
GUEST ROOM 
RM-STATETAX 
RM·CITYTAX 
GUEST ROOM 
RM· STATE TAX 
RM - CITY TAX 
GUEST ROOM 

RM· STATE TAX 
RM· CITY TAX " . 

Wilt.. BE·'SEtri.£g'To AX"1 
EFFECTIVE BALANCE OF 

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY 

OO;OO:OID 12:00:00AM 010 12:00:00AM10 12:00:00AM 
$125.35 $125.35 $125.35 $125.35 

$125.35 $125.35 '$125.35 $125.35 

$109.00 
$6.54 

$9.81 
$109.00 

$6.54 
$9.81 

$109.00 
$6.54 
$9.81 

$109.00 
$6'.54 

1 

~~;--w~~~~~ 
account no. date of charge folio/check no. ! 

'7{\'7"''' A 

card member name authorization Initial 

I 

establishment no. and location alaIIIsIImuIagms Ie 1mSmI1 t. ""'" h ...... 'If pllfIIII'III purchases 8< services 

taxes 

tips 8< misc. 

signature of card member 
, 

X 
total amount 

0.00 . 
I 

It H'j'i
fl 
\ 'I I ® E3 Cf!? fa ~ 

~ 

~f~'~li:(len Jnn IKJ,~l\\~.iC,} thanks.:c I kIn WlllJ I Hillon ~ H 'I." 
:"'~, , , , I '"" ~ ~. , e, ,. 

" , 'rj ... 



Parking Receipt - 'attnet Mail' Page 1 ofl 
., *.-\ 

, Parking Receipt Saturday, August 28, 20103;04 AM 

; From: "TollTag Store" <customemotificatlons@ntta.org> 

To: HALl5031@SBCGLOBAL.NET 

Love Field Airport Parking Receipt 

DAl-PRKB..Q7 
DAl-PRKX-09 
License State: TX 

http://us.mcI803.mailyahoo,comlmc/showMessage?sMid=1&filterBy=&.rand=lS618321... 812812010 

http://us.mcI803.mailyahoo,comlmc/showMessage?sMid=1&filterBy=&.rand=lS618321
mailto:HALl5031@SBCGLOBAL.NET
mailto:customemotificatlons@ntta.org


-------------------------

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Fonn Version 1.0, Last Updated 31412010 

NameIProjeot Title Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Impleme~tation 

Home Address c/o Tyler Technologies, 6500 Intematlonal Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates ofTrip Start DatelTime: 8/22110 16:30 End DatelTime: 8/27/10 19:00 

. Reason for Travel Nueces Go-Llve 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 	 372.80 , 

{Rece/pt requirad] 

HOTel 	 Hampton Inn 595.00J 
[Statement required} 

\' 

MEALS [per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 

Dale 08122110 B L D 28.00 Total 28.00 I 
Dale 08123/10 - B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00'/ 

Dale 08/24110 B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.001' 

Dale 08125110 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tola! 44.00" 

Dale 08126/10 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tola! 44.00 V 
Dale 08127/10 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tola! 44.001 

Dale 08128/10 B l D Tola! 

{Receipts must be attached for evetything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine 
eligibUIly for meal expenses on a given day. Mileage Rate =current IRS rate per ml1e. ] 

OTHER 
mileage, car 
rental, gas, 
parking, toUs, 

.C1x1, Internet 
ac;cess, etc. 

Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) 16.00 I 
Airport Parking -
Tolls -
Rental Car 84.76) 

Rental Car Gas 

Taxi 30.00 I 
-L 
""" 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: ~6.56 
\. 

r '\.C 
I CERriFY rHAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 


IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 


9/212010 Date 

Authorized Signature 



.. 


EARLYBtRO 
CHECK·IN 

. Depart CORPUS CHRISTI TX CCRP) at4:10 PM 

FM Aug 27 0046 Stops in HOUSTON HOBBY 


---------=~____ }rrive in ~A~~.~~E Fl<~~~L'!!J. ~2.~.~_'"._.~w~,~.~~,,~~ 

:,- passenger.lnfo~afion:
< • < 

EDWARDS/MARSHA H 00000027709964 526212004()254 08/19/11 
1 All travel Involving fu',...,.,..n..,.ds-frn---m-th.,....i,..s-C-o-nfl.,....r-m-a-ti-on-N-u-m..,.b-er-m-u-st~b-e-co-m-p.,..le-ted.....,..,.,....by~th-e-
expiration date. 

Base Fare $320.00 
+ excise Taxes $24.00 


Advertised Fare $344.00 


+ SegmEmt Fee $14.80 
+ Passenger FadUty Charge $9.00 

W~I'iE-mall+ Security Fee2 $5.00 

Total Payment $372.80 

Current payment(s) 

08/19/10 Amer Express XXXXXXXXXXX1009 $372.80 


Security Fee is the govemment-imposed September 11th Security Fee. 



jO 

14430 S. Padre Island Dr. • Corpus Christl, TX 78418 
Phone (361) 949-9777 • Fax (361) 949-9785 

official sponsor u.s. olympic team 

EDWARDS, MARSHA 
221 N BRIGHTON AVE 

DALLAS. TX 15208 
US 

name 
address 

If !be daIlitlcnd1cald rau are using for chack-illis IllaI:bad ID a bank or ehackingacarunt.a bold will 
be 'llIad IlII the accounl for Ihe ful llllidpaled dIIIIar amDUnl II lie owed 10 thl hotel. including 
estimaled inddlllllab. IhlOUlb \'lMII' dall II cl!eck"ut and ,wei! funds will nDI bB relBasad for n 
basinas hours 1I11III the date 01 cl!edc-wl or loagl/illhe diser.iion of your fiawialins\itulian. 

room number: 
arrival date: 
departure date: 

adulVchild: 
room rate: 

3041KXTY 
812212010 10:00:00PM 
812112010 

1/0
103.55 

RATE PLAN S-AAA 
HH# 239399966 GOLD 
AL: WN #00000027709964 

USA 

~ 

CONFIRMATION NUMBER: 83164013 

812112010 PAGE 

Riles suIlject 10 appicable sales, au.pnef. Or olher lullS. Plasse da nol leave 1IIII'mone, or Ilems of VBIue UJllllendad in 
your 111_ Asafe d""oIll ba.r Is available fDl'\'UII in the lobby. I agrlIIIthel 11ft nabifily for thb bl is nat waived and agree 
10 be.hald parsanally tiable in,.e IWBIIllbal tho iDdicelad.peI$I!Ii,!=...any or ossoclallan fails 10 pay.I.Dran, part Of the full 
IIII10lIIit of IbIISI cIwges.1 ban raquirlldwaekday delivery 'of USA..Today. I{refused. a credit of $Il7SwilbeapitHed to 
my sci:llirnilnthUII!il1 01-'0 lI!"Il've"ef. ~ or sonieono in my ·P.artr. ni.qilillllpt!l:illl avllCll!llian IIIsUtanca due 'e. pIlysicaI di:iobjflty. 

. PII~ illdicale~yes Ii, dJ.ckiilg tur;e: 0 . . . . . . . 

812212010 
812212010 
812212010 
212312010 
812312010 
812312010 
812412010 
8124/2010 

119544 
179544 
119544 
179598 
179598 

119598 : 
119651 
179651 
119651 

GUEST ROOM 
RM - STATE TAX 
RM-CITYTAX 
GUESTROOM 
RM - STATE TAX 
RM-CITYTAX 
GUEST ROOM 
RM-STATE TAX 
RM-CITYTAX 

$103.55 
$6.21 
$9.32 

$103.55 
$6.21 
$9.32 

$103.55 
$6.21 
$9.32 

$103.55 
$6.21 
$9.32 

$103.55 
$6.21 

812412010 
812512010 
8125/2010 
8125/2010 
812612010 
812612010 
8I2612Q10 

119117 GUEST ROOM 

119111 RM-STATETAX 
119711 RM-CITYTAX 
119182 GUEST ROOM 
119782 RM-STATETAX 

119182 RM-CITYTAX 

WILL BE SEmEO TO AX *1009 
EFFECTIVE BALANCE OF 

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY 

OO:OO:O£D 12:00:00AM 010 12:00:00AMlO 12:00:0DAM 
$119.08 $119.08 $119.08 $119.08 

$119.08 $119.08 $119.08 . $119.08 

authorizatio n 

establishment no. and IQt:i!tion 

card member name 

taxes 

tips lit misc. 

signature of card member 

total amount 
0.00 x 



• 

RENTAL. RECEIPT (a-Receipt) Page 1 of 1 

t-~"/~ ...~- ~ ;>\£>t-C-'_~:~~~-:': .:~;~ 

• - - - ~ ~ .... .. • h ~ - < ..."01.:'" _ '. ~- ~ _ _ ~ 

RENTAL RECEIPT (e-Receipt) 

Rental Agreement Number: 534363955 

,Rate Information 

MINIMUM CHARGE 

Taxable Extras 


$ 3,50 IDY CFC 
$ 1,00 lOY SEC 
$ 1,00 lOY VLF 
0+12.00% FEE 
FTP SR$ 1.000Y 

Taxable Subtotal 

··CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE 
CUST FACILITY CHG 
SECURITY FEE 
VEH LICENSE RECOUP FEE 
FF MLS/PNTS EARNED 1 

YOUR INFORMATION 

Taxable Subtotal 
TAX 10.000% 

56.97 Non Taxable Extras 

7.00 

2,00 

2,00 

7.08 
2,00 

77.05 Total Charges 

Name: 

Use.rname I Wizard: 

AWDNumber: 

Method of Payment: 

Credit Card Number: 

Miles I Points Partner: 

Membership Number: 


YOUR RENTAL 

Pick-up Information 
Location: 

Date &Time: 
Mileage: 

Return Information 
Location: 

Date & Time: 
Mileage: 

YOUR CAR 

MARSHA EDWARDS 

...·82N 

NlA 
American Express 
--...•....1009 
WN 
WN/00000027709964 

Corpus Christi InU Airport 
1000 International Boulevard, Corpus Christi, TX 
78469 US 
Sunday. August 22,2010 @ 09:00 PM 
34271 Fuel: N/A 

Corpus Christi Inti Airport 
1000 Intemational Boulevard. Corpus Christi, TX 
78459 US 
Tuesday, August 24, 2010@ 04:43 PM 
34368 Fuel: N/A 

Car Description: Chevrolet Impala or similar 
Car Group: E 
Car Number: 00332975 

- - ~ 1 _ r", - '" " • '" - - ~ 

77.05 
7,71 

84.76 USD 

Contact Us 
Reservations & Avis.com , 
Assistance 
1-800-230-4898 
WIZard Number I Preferred 
Profile Updates 
1-866-842-5552 
Mondav· Friday 8am-5pm EST 

https:/Iwww.avis.com/car-rental/rental/print-rental.ac 9/2/2010· 

https:/Iwww.avis.com/car-rental/rental/print-rental.ac
http:Avis.com


• 

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0. Last Updated 31412010 

NameIProject TiHe Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address c/o Tyler Technologies, 65QO International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dales of Trip Start Datemme: 8/8/10 16:30 End Datemme: 8/20/10 21:00 

Reason for Travel Nueces Go-Live 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 372.80J 

[Receipt requiTed] 

HOTEL Hampton Inn 
[Statemel1l requiredJ 

-MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.001 

Dale 08/08/10 B L D 28.00 Total 28.00 

Dale 08/09/10 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00'1 

Date 08/10/10 B 6.00 l 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 J 
Dale 08/11/10 B 6.00 l 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 

Dale 08/12110 B 6.00 l 10.00 -0 28.00 Total 44.00 

Date 08/13110 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 

Dale 08/14110 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 '~ii±J1i~ . 
[Receipts must be attached for evertfhing on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Trevel start and end times determine eligibi1i1y .,. •.t 

for meal expenses on a given day. MUeage Rate =current IRS rate per mile. J 

OTHER 
mileage, car 
renla~ gas, 
parking, toDs, 
taxl,lntemet 
access, ell:. 

Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) Il/>.CO 
Airport Parking -
Tolls -
Rental Car -
Rental car Gas 

Kinkos 92.89..1 

~ " 
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: ~0 

~ f l5.V1 0" 

.~: 
.~ ..::. -.. ' 

if 

..;:' ~'.. ' 


--, 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY; a\Ji

:;'~ 

9/212010 Date {t> ~. 



, " 

Electronic~ ~ InvoiceADTRAV 
ADTRAVTrave! Management 
Service Nonstop 

Prepared For: 

EDWARDS/MARSHA H Ref: 23 

SALES PERSON MP 
INVOICE NUMBER 0900474 
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 29 Jul 2010 
:RECORD LOCATOR DBMKWO 
CUSTOMER NUMBER 0100000011 

,.. .... 

, Client Address 
I . 
; TYLER TECHNOLOGIES PLANO 
; 6500 INTERNATIONAL PIWVY STE 200 
• PLANO TX 75.093 
: MARSHA EDWARDS 
: 221 N BRIGHTON AVE 
: DALLAS, TX 75208 , 

DATE: Sun, Aug 08 

Flight: SOUTHWEST AIRLINES 47 

From - bAll.AsLOVEFLD,-n( Departs ·6;OOpm 
To CORPUS CHRISTI, TX Arrives 8:10pm 

Duration 02hr(s) :10min(s) ClaSs Economy 

Type Meal 

•Stop(s) 1 Stop(s) Stop over city HOUSTON HOBBY 
~ ~,.". . .. 

DATE: Sun, Aug 08 

Car AVIS RENT A CAR 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 

Pick Up 9:00pm WN47 Drop Off 20 Aug 

Confirmation Number 22143621 US3 Car Type 214 Door,Fuli Size 

CD. D108600 

Rate Plan For- 12 Days.O Hours USD MIIKM Extra MI/KM 
USD Rate 209.95 UNL 0.00 
Extra Day 29.99. UNL 0.00 
Extra Hour 21.01 UNL 0.00 
Mandatory Charges 156.10 
Approximate Total Price 516.00 UNL 

DATE:. Fri, Aug 20 



~ • t 

Flight: SOUTHWEST AIRLINES 46 

From CORPUS CHRISTI, lX Departs 4:10pm 

To DALLAS LOVE FLD,lX Arrives 6:25pm 

Duration 02hr{s) :1Smin{s) Class Economy 

Type BOEING 737-300 JET Meal 

Stop{s) 1 Stop(s) Stop over city HOUSTON HOBBY 

DATE: Wed, May 25 

Others 

NOTE 
THANK YOU FOR 
YOUR BUSINESS 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number WN 0131689856 

Billed to: 

EDWARDS MARSHA H 

AA XXXXXXXXXX1 009 • 270.80 

SubTotal 270.80 

Net Credit Card Billing 270.80 

Total Amount Due 0.00 

Your travel arranger provides the InfonnaUon contained In this document. VlrtUaHy There® Is not responsible for the content of this document. If·you have 
any questions about the contents of this document, please contact your travel arranger. . 

sabre ! 
vi rt u a I fytn-ere 



~: 

ADTRAV 
ADTRAV Travel Management 
. Servlce Nonstop 

Prepared For. 

EDWARDS/MARSHA H 

'SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD lOCATOR 

.CUSTOMER NUMBER .- . -~, 

I Client Address 
I 
i TYLER TECHNOLOGIES PLANO 

6500 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 200 
: PLANO TX 75093 
: MARSHA EDWARDS 
: 221 N BRIGHTON AVE 

DALLAS. TX 75208 

DATE: Sun, Aug 08' 

Flight: SOUTHWEST AIRUNES 47 

From --DAlLAS LdvEFLO': ix' 
To CORI'US CHRISTI, TX 

. Duration 02hr(s) :10min(s) 

Type 

Stopes) 1 Stopes) 

DATE: Sun, Aug 08 

Car AVIS RENT A CAR 
CORPUS CHRISTl, TX 

Pick Up 9:00pmWN47 

Confirmation Number 22143621US3 

CD. D108600 

Rate Plan For - 12 Days,O Hours 
USD Rate 
Extra Day 

Extra Hour 
Mandatory Charges 
Approximate Total Price 

Electronic 
Invoice 

Ref: 23 

MN 
0900497 
03 Aug 2010 
DBMKWO " 
0100000011 

Departs 

Arrives 

-. 6:00pm' 
8:10pm 

Class 
Meal 

Stop over city 

Economy 

HOUSTON HOBBY 

Drop Off 

Car Type 

20 Aug 

214 Door,Full Size 

USD 
209.95 
29.99 

21.01 
156.10 
516.00 

MIIKM 

UNl 
UNl 
UNl 

UNl 

Extra MIIKM 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

DATE: Fri, Aug 20 



Flight: SOUTHWEST AIRUNES 46 

From CORPUS 'CHRISTI, TX 

To DALLAS LOVE FLO, TX 


Duration 02hr(s) :1Smin(s) 


Type BOEING 7'37-300 JET 

Stop(s) 1 Stop(s) 


DATE: Wed, May 25 

Others 

NOTE 
THANK YOU FOR 
YOUR BUSINESS 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number WN 2115833039 

Billed to: 

SOUTHWEST ELECTRONIC TI<T NBR IS 5260131689856 
INVOICE NBR IS 0900475 
TICKET FARE 270.80 

Departs 
Arrives 

Class 
lVIeal 
Stop over city 

EDWT 

AX. XXXXXXXXXX1009 

,4:10pm 

6:25pm 

Economy 

HOUSTON HOBBY 

• 102.00 

SubTotal 102.00 

Net Credit Card Billing 102.00 

Total Amount Due 0.00 

Your travel arranger provides the infonnatipn contained In this documenL Virtually There® is nol responsible for the conlent of tills document. If you have . 
any questions about the conlents of this document, please contact )lOur travel arranger. ' 

sabre t 
virtuallythere 



~• , L 

~OfficeSM$ 

FedEx Office 

3850 S Padre Island Dr 


Corpus Christi, TX 78415-2921 

(361) 806-2220 

~. Order Date: 08/12/2010 Branch: 4402 
~ Order Time: 14:07:43 Register: 02 

~ 
. Pickup Date: 08/12/2010


Pickup Time: 17:00 

Team Member; Selina R. 


o 1 . PICK LIP ORDER 

~i 440201G9C1 

~: 
~ ----------------------- 
U Customer: Marsha Edwards 
~ 

D

~ 
~ Total Order 92.89 
~ Total Paid Onl'ine 92.89 

-A 
~ Sub-Total 0.00 

C"~ Ba 1ance Due 0.00 
~ 
~--------------~----

's;: - PICK UP ORDER 

'~: 440201G9C1 

\...: 

~~.----~-----------

Thank you for visiting 

FedEx Office 

Make It. Print It. Pack It. Ship It. 


fedex.com/office 


Customer COpy 



..1 I): I' 

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0, Last Updated 3/412010 

NamelProject Title Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address c/o Tyler Technologjes, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates ofTrip Start Date/Time: 8/15/10 16:30 End Date/Time: 8/20/10 21:00 

Reason for Travel Nueces Go~live 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 

/Receipt required] 

HOTEL. Hampton Inn 1,780.201 

{Statement requiredJ 

MEALS [per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00J 

Dale 08/15110 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00/ 

Dale 08/16110 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tolat 44.001 

Dale 08/17/10 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 "I 
Dale 08/18/10 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 1 
Date 08/19/10 B 6.00 l 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 " 
Date 08120/10 B 6.00' l 10.00 D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 V 

Dale 08121/10 B L D Total 

/Receipts must be attached for everything on the expens9 Teporl EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times deletmine e!igibifdy 
for meal expenses on B given day. Mileage Rate =current IRS rate per mOe. J 

OTHER 
mileage, car 

rental, gas, 


. parking, tolls, 

taxi, Internet 


"access, etc. 
 J 

I\P\ 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: __~~~ 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 

IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY. 

9/212010 Date _____. O~\~ 

Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) '8:9Q. 

Airport Parking -
Tolls . 
Rental Car 493.83 

Rental Car Gas 70.92 / 
Kinkos -



R.ENTAL RECEIPT (~Receipt) Page 1 of 1 

RENTAL RECEIPT (e-Rec~ipt) 

Rental Agreement Number: 533414221 

Rate Information 

5 DY@29.99 

1 WK@209.95 

Taxable Extras 


$ 3.50 IDY CFC 
51 1.00 lOY SEC 
$ 1.00 lOY VLF 
DISCOUNT 5.0 
""12.00% FEE 

Taxable Subtotal 

··CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE 
CUST FACILITY CHG 
SECURITY FEE 
VEH LICENSE RE:COUP FEE 

YOUR INFORMATION 

149.95 
209.95 

42.00 
12.00 
12.00 

-17.99 
41.03 

448.94 

Name: 

Username I Wizard: 

AWD Number: 

Method of Payment: 

Credit card Number: 

Miles I Points Partner: 

Membership Number: 


YOUR RENTAL 

Pick-up Information 
Location: 

Date & Time: 
Mileage: 

Retum Information 
Location: 

Date & Time: 
Mileage: 

YOUR CAR 

MARSHA EDWARDS 
•....82N 
N/A 
American Express 
..... Util ...... "'1 009 
NfA 
N/A 

Corpus Christi InU Airport 

Taxable Subtotal 
TAX 10.000% 
Non Taxable Extras 

Total Charges 

'-, 

.= I.IJ 
a:::;: 

-,oco 
Z:l:I-~=:.:.J Vl •
:.:..J c 

<::a:a: 
=::::>I.IJI.IJ-=, :Z:..J. 
::-::::>CCCl: 

-0::> 
Co) .... 

-= 
~ 

1000 Intemational Boulevard, CorpuS' Christi, TX 
78469 US' 
Sunday, August 08, 2010 @09:45PM 
26708 Fuel: N/A 

Corpus Christi Inti Airport 
1000 International Boulevard, Corpus Christi, TX 
78469 US 
Friday, August 20, 2010 @ 08:23 PM 
27360 Fuel: . N/A 

Car Description: Pontiac G6 or similar 
Car Group: C 
Car Number: 10054984 

448.94 
44.89 

493.83 USD 

-.:tcc) Cl::! .... .,.., c.. 

X CN 
T'" I- N.::t, ..eI 
C Vl CC).::tcc)

C ,..I,.. .::rc .... a: CC),..LrlLrICI):t: 
,...,.. • Co) ,... 
LrI :t: I.!\.::t C'_ II) 

.oa: ::::>
cc)I.IJNc.. l,j,j'l,j,j i X
.::t..JCa: ,I- :s: I  I.IJ
c..Cl:NO c:-::::> ::;: 
,I- ::> U'\ ~ QI-CI: c: 

.;:!< 

.0 

" LrI.
c.. •. 
c.. N' , 

(i>. 

I-
c..:l 
=Q
O..J
0:Z: 
a:= 
c.. 

c..
::;:N
::::>e::: 
c.. 

STRIPES f:.i7i2'"4 
5!TI 8 P L [') 

TP4B574495-001 STRIPES 7124 
597 SPID 
CORPUS CHRIS TX 78405 

DUPLICATE OUTDOOR RECEIPT 

DATE 08/15/10 
TIME 8:16 PM 
AUTH# 595211 

AMEX 

PUMP PRODUCT PP6 
10 UNLD $2.659 

6ALLONS ~ 
16.787 ~ 

(1).'. 

%0
01:'> 
....l c:-.'
..J
Cl:e:::
"or 

" 

https:llwww.avis.comlcar-rentaVrental/print-rental.ac 

https:llwww.avis.comlcar-rentaVrental/print-rental.ac
http:I.IJI.IJ
mailto:WK@209.95
mailto:DY@29.99


• • ., 
1443D S. Padre Island Dr.• Corpus Christl, TX 78418 	 USA

official sponsor u.s. olympic team 
Phone (361) 949-9777 • Fax (361) 949-9785 «%2

room number: 304lKXTY 

221 N BRIGHTON AVE address

EDWARDS, MARSHA 	 name 

arrival date: 61612010 9:33:00PM 
departure, date: 612012010 

DALLAS. TX 75208 
adult/child; 1/0US 
room rate: 129.00 

"the debitJmllilCIII'lI YIII! at. using lor thoI:k-illis anacbedto a bahk Of cb.cl1nV.c....n,a bold will RATE PLAN LV2 
bo placatl 01\ !he il:C01lll1 far lhe lui ..mq.aled dtIIlar _untlll b. lIWetill! 1M hata!, intItJdiDjJ HH# 239399966 GOLD
KtIrnalllll iodderrtols. through TUde date 01 cbedt-oul and such fumIJ wiI nol ba rel••••d lor 72 AL: WN #00000027709964buainllSl> hl1lII'S from Ih. dille ,I cbedt-wt ., lDbger al tht discretion of your flllllAtioi instiMlon. 

subject to applicable .aIes, oc:r:I!PBncy. or other laxel. PlalS.· do nol leu••ny -Ill' or hems of wallIt unaltl!nded in 
CONFIRMATION NUMBER: 86087976 A •• fa deposit box is .y~obl. for vou in th. lobby. I aor.. that Ill\' lability far this 1111 is nat wiivad ana-"p 

hald psiionally Salde in'th. evanUh.l.the imicated. p~OJ). eo~y ~ anodatioa jails to pay fonn! plll1-., 1b.:1ulI 
of.,thOse cb~ J hawl ieqU8ded'~d.y· ~ir/Ve;y ~f 'IISJ\ ,1~.1fr"Usai.~.,i:il!dit:if -$0.75:. be. appiedJO 

6120/2010 PAGE 3 Ill\' .Caiunt In the'eVenl of.n' eineiV!mcy;·I. 01 iiofl1l!Oll8 in Ill\' p~rty••, ~iIl aviicualiliA'.1imce tlue IO·.·)i!IysiCII iIh.bittY. 
Pleu~iniicati'y~ by-d.eClcina lilire::o- .. ' .' ,,' . , ': .. ,; .... ,. , '; ,,.", ..... '~.. ' , 
signature:. 	 '~ , 

"":';':':'~~'~~~~'~";;;;?;;i,-;~'~~"',;:;::'::;:~:':;;:"'.z",;;;::;".!£~::,;:,'..,~-::~.~",••,~~-~~::'~~':~;i}>';----~~_~~~.~f,'i""'lJ:-:;.~";J
~;- .:J!i;..-s.:~"::~f4~!~;:t;:."-s.."--:";,,!,,.t1-";;..0"'~l!'jiPf?:r.{Q!!~m:t':'~.gjJJ~~~~liJ@ .... 	 ~~;.c;,"'§~~~'r;~g{;i!I
~_,,'1-~~,~~~ •• ~.,~~~~~ 	 ~ 

date of chal'lle . account no . folio/check no. . 
-

",0.,.", 

authorization initial.' 	 card member name 
" 

S\~ a.,.. t.1nIasIIIit \0 cant balder t... PIIfOlOIII purchases &. services 

taxes 

tips &. misc . 

. establishment no. and location 

.. 

ROOM & TAX 
DAILYT TAL 

ROOM & TAX 
DAILYT TAL 

o OO:OO:OID 12:OD:00AM 010 12:00:00AM10 12:00:00AM 
$148.35$205.65 $205.85 $125.35 

$148.35 $205.85 $205.85' $125.35 

o OO:OD:OID 12:OD:OOAM 010 12:00:00AM10 12:00;00AM 
$125.35 	 ' $125.35 $125.35 $125.35 

$125.35 $125.35 $125.35 $125.35 

d approximately 42570 HHonors points for this stay. To check ur earnings for this 
r stay at any of more than 3,000 Hilton Family hotels worldwid visit HiltonHHonors.co 

CH WITH US IN BETWEEN STAYS} FOLLOW US ON TWffTE (@HAMPT9NFYI) 
ON FACEBOOK (FACEBODK.CDMlHAMPTON). 

signature of card member 


total amount 
... X 0.00 
- ... : 

Cf!? 	
, .. -	 ....~ ~~'lID ' -® 	 "m J+..i:'~n\L'Xll) 

l-." ilLS 
~lmlrm

'.T1AIillOnEl1Il~J i 	 Gardenlnn' tha.nk~.,.~ ..L-"" ............... ,., ~ ..
EEJ 	
-

~ 

-

Hilton Dutl"",T;-tl 1-:;: .. 	 .. , , .., .. ~. .. ." 

http:HiltonHHonors.co
http:148.35$205.65


. .. "". " 14430 S. Padre Island Dr. Corpus Christi, TX 78418 USA0 official sponsor u.s. olympic team 
Phone (36~) 949-9777 • Fax (361) 949-9785 QSe£ 

<>in,"",tiir..• 

EDWARDS, MARSHA 
221 N BRIGHTON AVE 

name 
address 

.DALLAS, TX 75208 
US 

HIhe llebitll:n!dit CIII'lI filii are using 1111 cheI:It-in is attached III I balll 111 dlat::king ac!:IIWll. a held wiD 
ill pIad l1li !hi IIlCDIIIII far the fill IIIl.led dohl _I 10 be IIWId te !he holel. including 
est!maled intidMtlls. througI! fDll! !\all III cheI:It-out.and _ fUnGl .. l1li1 b. ralaased I", 72 
bIsinIIss hours Irom lilt dat! 01 chect-out IIf longer allbt Ikrttian of your finam:ial Wlitutitm. 

CONFIRMATION NUMBER: 88087976 

.8/2012010 PAGE 

room number: 3041KXTY 

arrival date: 81812010 9:33:00PM 

departure date: 
 812012010 

adult/child: 110 
nrom rate: 129.00 

RATE plAN LV2 
HH# 239399966 GOLD 
AL: WN #06000027709964 

Rat.. '''';111:1 II> apprlClibl~ sales, occupancy, or Other laxes. I'IlIl!l'e do nDt lel1l1 any mollOY 111 items uf v.IUI ·UII.ltBnded in 
yOUl I1I/JIIl A safe de,DIISb bOI is ·avaieble fill YIlII in thelDbby, I Bgclle,lhDl rill' rtabil'nyJur litis bill is not waiyeil and aur•• 
to •• 1Ieid P.OISonallyi8ble in th~ .v-ia(~!!he irr"l~alJl,d:p~~~I.;COn.-rrior,~pcj~:fa~I·"u.p'ay1!'f·any:pm:tJII(.I\1. fu~ 
_1111. oflhi!sechirgtt. '11IIIn: r~~ iNlti,~I!iY. ileWI/Y. of:Ul!Ar:T~day;:1r.refrjset/..,~Clli!it~.nD.75.,~ .~i :"PP'fi,d to· 
l1li' acc:ounL In ~ e'en!!If en !IfIIIIllIllllcy.L~.$U!fl8Oq. in IIII'party. reqooupllllilrl eva"jialion omstail:e iblelu .• pliy.iial ~8brlty, 
Please indiuteylt by dleWIg berr. 0 ' . . , ,.,", \ . .. .,

• , ., • • • 1 , , I ,. , .~ '. ••• • • 

81812010 177911 GUEST ROOM 
81812010 177911 RM - STATE TAX 
81812010 177911 RM-CITYTAX 
819/2010 177997 GUEST ROOM 
819/2010 177997 RM - STATE TAX 
819/2010 177997 RM-CITYTAX 
8110/2010 178079 GUEST ROOM 
811012010 178079 RM - STATE TAX 
811012010 178079 RM-CITYTAX 
811112010 178168 GUEST ROOM 
811112010 178168 RM - STATE TAX 
811112010 178168 RM-CITYTAX 
811212010 178197 AX *1009 
811212010 178265 GUEST ROOM 
811212010 178265 RM'- STATE TAX 

, 811212010 178265 RM- CITY TAX 
811312010 178379 GUEST ROOM 
811312010 178379 RM-STATETAX 
811312010 178379 RM- CITY TAX 
8114/2010 178533 GUEST ROOM 
8114/2010 178533 RM - STATE TAX 
8114/2010 178533 RM-CITYTAX 

,811512010 178600 AX ·1009 
811512010 178124 GUEST ROOM 

$129,00 
$7.74 

$11.61 
$129.00 

$7.74 
$11.61 

$129.00 
$7.74 

$11.61 
$129.00 

$7.74 
$11.61 

($593.40) 
$129.00 

$7.74 
$11.61 

$179.00 
$10.74 
$16.11 

$179.00 
$10.74 
$16.11 

($560.05) 
$109.00 

!·,.,.,,,,,-;o,;;;:r,",g~~;;-.:.~->t"W_<'€=-~'l>":;:;;:~''''~~~'·:';:~~
~~~~~*~~:~~(F~:1£i{[~~~~~;;:~~~~
~~~~~~">:' !.~~~~..:;,:< '-'.-"'~'-> 

:i 

account no. date 'of charge folio/check no. 

<:07'), 

c:aFd member name authorization initial 

,. 
.establlshment nco and 10Cilt:ion HlabIishmmI 0,....10 trIt!SIII!t 10 CII1f holder t., p..,..,.m purchases &. services 

taxes 

tips &. misc. 

signature of card member 

X 
total amount 

. 
0.00 

I @.'  ~ -.-. -m ." , 
-"~~-r::-:-:~' '~-,' , " , - @ I Ea. Cf1? 

- • -, , -
~&~~den]nn' 00\11:,'00:1TbclIiltoIiFamil...Y I Hilton 5t'rn~ 

DOl r,~!Tnr .... , ~ • ~'" " ... ,. ~ M 

~ -
I ", '~I M' 

- - .. .,
,-' 

thanks. 
, , . 

http:Clli!it~.nD.75


• • .. of 

14430 S. Padre Island Dr. • Corpus Christi, TX 78418 
 official sponsor u.s. olympic team 

Phone (361) 949-9777 • Fax (36I) 949-9785 

II !be debitlcreditcard you II.", Ier cbed;-iII is all.chad 10 a hanl: III cbeckillgaceDllllt, a boIII wiI RATE PlAN LV2 
be pia 011 the IICCOUIII for Ill! fill antiI:ipalDd dDliar allllllllrt ID be ow 10 !he holel. im:lIIdiIIg HH# 239399966 GQLD 
es1iIAatecl incidlllllak, IInvoh yeur date ., thd-out and $Veil fllllll: will II1II be Ia-"1ar n AL: WN #00000027109964t.usineos how fmm lhe dale of cbed;~ IIIlo11ger 11111. disCllltitlll 01 your linwiaJ ins1itution. 

811512010 178724 
811512010 178724 

. 8116/2010 178571 

811612010 178871 
811612010 178571 
811712010 178977 
8117/2010 178977 
811712010 178977 

.. 811812010 179104 
811812010 179104 
811812010 179104 
ai19/2010 , 179208 . '. 
8119/2010 179208 
811912010 179208 

RM· STATE TAX 
RM -CITYTAX 
GUEST ROOM 

RM - STATE TAX 
RM-CrTYTAX 
GUEST ROOM 
RM· STATE TAX 
RM·CITYTAX 
GUEST ROOM 
RM - STATE TAX 
RM-CITYTAX 
GUEST ROOM 

RM· STATE TAX 
RM CITYTAX 

$6.54 
$9.81 

$109.00 
$6.54 

$9.81 
$109.00 

$6.54 
$9.81 

$109.00 
$6.54 
$9.81 

$109.00 
$6.54 
$9.81 

WILL BI; SETTLED TO AX *1009 
EFFECTIVE BAlANCE OF 

$626.75 
$0.00 

ROOM & TAX 
DAlLYT TAL 

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY 

o OO:OO:OID 12:00:00AM 010 12:00:00AM10 12:DD:00AM 
$148.35 $148.35$148.35 $148.35 

$148.35 $148.35 $148.35 $148.35 

~':':.~. "I<.,,');=~~ij£~".~.,f;~~~~'i
~~~~" 

account no. date of charqe folio/check 110. 

. 

" card member name 

e$btblishment no: and location esllbisIuneIII ...... I.1IlOlId 1 ..... balder far parmenI 

authorization 

purchases &. services 

'j;lC7?Jl 

I 
Initial 

ta.x~ 

, ' 

tips 8t misc. 

na'me 
221 N BRIGHTON AVE address 

DALLAS, TX 75208 
US 

EDWARDS, MARSHA 

CONFIRMATION NUMBER: 8B087976 

812012010 PAGE 2 

room number: 3041KXTY 
arrival date: 81812010 9:33:00PM 
departure date: 812012010 

adult/child: 1/0 
room rate: 129.00 

Rates Sllbjed tD appIicabI. 581.., ottIIpiIIlq', !If Gther taxe". PI.... IIa not ItIive 1liiY Illooey or items of ¥.uu.. .nattllll~ad in 

YIIIIr ",om. A safe ~eposlt box is "liable lor you in the JobIIy. I 891" thai ,IllY Ilabilill' lor this ,bill is not Wliv!d and agree 


be hIIId pmoaally lable in the ~'!hal.!f!t~~~DII,'CI!~,~~m~alion Iak, !D.I'IY i~~.j)ilitlU'lI'!',fi,l, 

~ Ibn• .tiguasted, waStdliy daliven', ii' ·USA·:rlliliy., 'It flI'USed;'. 'mdI·,.cif:$ll.7~. Will be :p.d .ID. 


, eYBil! of...n einirgIIity..~ DIs8IJl1;.n. in Il!Y party, leguire ip~ ev.Clialion.risistaru;'e WiD' a pIly~BI ,disabllitY. 

Il'I8lmlls~i!ly.bycbecking.....:D '. . '. '.. ' , .... .',", .' . , 

I.,i,,,,n:..tr re' 

signature of c::iIrd member 

total amount-X' 

• 
0.00 

... ',. .""-, -d -'. ',-;  b.' , .... .. 
. ......~::.. ' (,!D' ,-: . !~: . . 

~111J1nn •• HU\~t"Unoi) 
_ Sl,r'1.S ..I!JbcllilronFaJl1jJy ® EBJ Cfi?'. 

, 

"' .... ~,,~ ~ ~ " ... " .~ 
G3rdenJnn 

~. 

th~nR~.·:r 
.. 

.. 

mlloD DODJ LtT11tl" 
, • .." I .. ._. . . ~ 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 November 4, 2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 'V. 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal It 1p 
County JUdgRq( 

r ,t 
SUBJECT: 	 TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Common Integrated Justice System (CIJS)" 
"Court Administration System" 

Reinstatement & Amendment No.3 CCT 10113/10 
FY 2011 - Software License, Maintenance, Enterprise Modifications, 

Contract Administration and Quality Assurance 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

I\<;r~tl III shu 



Invoice 
TEXAS Conference of Date Invoice # 

10/20/201 0 5803Urban Counties 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Honorable Samuel Neal 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

Texas Conference of Urban Counties 

500 W. 13th. St. 
Austin, TX 78701 

EIN# 74-3019904 


Description Amount 

l FY2011 Hot Checks License Fee on behalf of Nueces Co. 
4 FY2011 Court Administration Maintenance on behalf of Nueces Co. 
S FY2011 Hot Checks Maintenance on behalf of Nueces Co. 
.J FY2011 Enterprise Mods on behalf of Nueces Co. 
J FY2011 Contract Administration on behalf of Nueces Co. 

37,500.00 
183,750.00 

15,750.00 
39,735.00 
29,925.00 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
COOING 

, .... 3,1\ 1# -!i44~ 1f77,'I,D 

1;1'10'" 5';1.51 ,;, 1<l J 5 00 Total $306,660.00 

Balance Due $306,660.00Nueees Coual)' 
COlDIDissioDen Court 

Administration 

Phone # Fax# E-mail Web Site 

512/476-6174 512/476-5122 windy@cuc.org http://www.cuc.org 

http:306,660.00
http:306,660.00
http:29,925.00
http:39,735.00
http:15,750.00
http:183,750.00
http:37,500.00


~l 'rI'3/,o 
Jo \0 0) \?> 

REINSTATEMENT AND AMENDMENT NO.3 ("Amendment 3") 

OF TECHSHARE RESOURCE SHARING ADDENDUM 


COMMON INTEGRATED JUSTICE SYSTEM (CIJS) COURT ADMINSTRATION 

SYSTEM 


The Parties hereby reinstate and amend the TECHSHARE RESOURCE SHARING 
ADDENDUM C"Addendum") for the Common Integrated Justice System ("'CLlS") Court 
Administration System that was approved by the County ofNucccs. Texas ("Nueces County") 
and became effective on August 28. 2007. 

1 ) 	 The Resource Sharing Addendum as originally executed with any subsequent 
amendments is herein reinstated. Its terms and conditions being agreed to as if set out in 
full herein. The termination of the addendum is now extended to September 30.2011. 

2) 	 Attachment A of the Addendum is amended by replacing the "Anticipated Payments to 
Texas Conference of Urban Counties in Fiscal Year 20 It)"' with the revised attached 
"Anticipated Payments to Texas Conference of Urban Counties in Fiscal Year 2011." 

3) 	 All provisions of the Addendum and any written amendment thereto. not inconsistent 
herewith, shall be in full force and effect. 

Executed this 13th day of_____...::O;..:;C.=.TO.;:.;B:;.:E::.:;R=---_,. 20_1....;..0___ 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

~~rY
Bi:samueLNeal. Jr/ Diana Barrera. County 


County Judge County Clerk 


Approved ~~!P form: I!.. . , /~\ . 

Name r"
£:p/~( V)lt-~ lc.hlA(( 

ura G. Jimenez 

Title: 	 Countv Attornev 

Date: 	 fahbf C /((/ /)-(;"'/U 

TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUNTIES 

---------s~ector (011$.110 

tcuc.ts.qis.ll.nueces.003.cas.a 
Nlieces Count) 

October 8. 20 JO. Page I of 2 



Attachment A - Financial Plan 
Anticipated Payments to Texas Conference ofUrban Counties in Fiscal Year 20/ /: 

The following schedule shows the estimated dates for payments to the Texas Conference of Urban Counties for 
CIJS Software License and Maintenance. Enterprise Modifications and contract Administration and Quality 
Assurance for Fiscal Year 2011. The schedules are updated at the beginning of each Fiscal Year and presented 
to the Commissioners Court for approval. 

Payments to Tyler Technologies for Implementation Services will continue to be made directly to Tyler 
Technologies in accordance with the License Participation Agreement, the Implementation Budget (included 
with the License Participation Agreement). and the Implementation Plan. 

Annual Maintenance payments are listed below to reflect the full annual contract amount. In the event that a go
live takes place after October 1. 2010, that module will be billed on a pro-rated basis accordingly. 

Fiscal Year 2011 

CIJS Software 
License Fees 
Hot Checks 
Maintenance 
Court Administration 

Hot Checks 


CUC Texas County Enterprise Mods 
Nueces County Cost 

CUC Oversight 
Contract Administration 

Estimated 
Amount Payment Date 

·$..····.. ····183}SO·!·· .. ·· .. O'Ct:10 ........ 

~.- ~~-~.----.-.. ..---.--...-----.- ... -- ..-........ . 

.~............. .1.?.:Z?g.l ........9.<?t:1~ ........ 


.~............. ~~..z~.~......... 9.<?~:1~ ...... .. 


.~.............~~1~?~....._...9.~:1~ ....... . 


Totals by Fiscal Year 2011 Is 306,660 I 

tCUC.lS.cijS.1 f.nueces.OO3.cits.a 
Nueces County 

Octobc.'r 8. 2010. Page::! of::! 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

November 4,2010 

Peggy Hayes 

County Auditor / 

Loyd Neal \xl 
County Judg4! AI 

ERNEST JI~~ & COMPANY, P.C. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Fiscal Year End Audit - September 30, 2010" 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christl, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX I (
\;3tQ.~ 'I~ 10 



ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

10201 LEOPARD #A 
LUKl"U:S LHKl:SU, IX IlS4lU 

361-241-2452 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO. 361-242-1525 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Nueces County 
c/o Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 

901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30,2010 
Balance 

Billing for audit work. 

Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! 

This Billing 

Total due! Thank you! 

RECEIVED 
~~ NOV 0 't 2010 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

Contract Amount 
38,500.00 

October 29,2010 

REF.: 10-0930-03 

$ 52,000.00 V 

13,500.00 
9,500.00 

-,"~i. ~T. ki:iMiNiSTRATiON 

PO# 

VII 

DEPT· 
CODING 

R}155Q, 
.30QI <V 2
V221S0 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Banquete ISD Diabetes Awareness Presentation

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Pete Garza, Director, Afterschool Centers on Education at Banquete ISD on their diabetes

awareness and prevention activities.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Salary Supplement - District Attorney Office

Submitted By: Anna Jimenez, District Attorney

Department: District Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of final plan for a one time salary supplement for all employees of the Nueces County

District Attorney's Office, to be paid for out of Chapter 59 Assest Fofeiture Funds, Department No. 1328, in the

amount of $98,865.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Staff Supplements







cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Agreement Nueces County Emergency Service District #2

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an agreement between Nueces County and the Nueces County

Emergency Services District No. 2 for fire and emergency rescue services in the unincorporated areas of Nueces

County.

BACKGROUND

Fire calls were being dispatched by Metrocom outside the District and the District had policy that No Calls Go

Unanswered. District operations budgets had need to find additional funds to go to areas without any fire resources.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2 Board of Fire Commissioners would like to enter into an

agreement for fire and emergency services to the unincorporated areas and outside the Nueces County Services

District #2. Agreement effective through September 30, 2011.

Attachments

Link: NC Emergency Service Dist#2



STATE OF TEXAS § 
    § 
COUNTY OF NUECES  § 
 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN NUECES COUNTY AND 

NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #2 
FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY RESCUE SERVICES  

 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County Emergency Services District #2, hereinafter “District #2,” is a political 
subdivision created by Order of the Commissioners Court, that provides fire and emergency rescue services in 
its jurisdiction; 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces, hereinafter “County,” desires to provide fire and emergency rescue 
services to the citizens of Nueces County living in unincorporated areas not within the jurisdiction of an 
Emergency Services District or other city entities hereinafter referred to as “Unincorporated Areas”; 
 
WHEREAS, the County has requested that the Nueces County Emergency Services District #2 provide the fire 
and emergency rescue services in the Unincorporated Areas of Nueces County; and 
 
WHEREAS, District #2 and the County desire to enter into an agreement to permit District #2 to provide fire 
protection and emergency rescue services in the Unincorporated Areas of Nueces County; and 
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 791, of the Texas Government Code, as amended, authorizes contracts between local 
governmental agencies to perform governmental functions and services and services such as fire and emergency 
rescue services. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THIS AGREEMENT is hereby made and entered into by District #2 and County upon 
and for the mutual consideration stated herein: 
 

WITNESSETH 
FIRE PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY RESCUE SERVICES TO BE 

PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT #2 FOR THE COUNTY 
 

I. 
PARTIES 
 
District # 2 and County contract and agree that District #2 will provide Fire and Emergency Rescue Services, as 
defined herein, in the Unincorporated Areas.  District #2 and its employees are not considered agents for the 
County but independent contractors for the County. 
 
II. 
TERM AND TERMINATION 
 
This contract shall be in effect through September 30, 2011.  
 
This contract may be terminated by either party, without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other 
party pursuant to the notice provision stated in paragraph IX. 
 

Page 1 of 4 



III. 
CONSIDERATION 
 
As consideration for providing the Fire and Emergency Rescue Services to the Unincorporated Areas of Nueces 
County, the County will pay District #2 Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00) per call dispatched by MetroCom to 
which they respond excluding false alarms, discussed infra.  “Fire and Emergency Rescue Services ” are 
defined as traveling to the location to: extinguish a fire, rescue individuals trapped in vehicles, or respond to any 
other critical situation requiring assistance for the prevention of loss of life from fire or other hazard which may 
result in serious injuries to persons.   
 
County will pay for a maximum of three documented false alarms runs per month in the amount of $70.00 for 
each dispatched call.  False Alarms are those calls to the Unincorporated Areas dispatched by MetroCom and to 
which District #2 responds but results in no further action being needed. 
 
District #2 agrees to provide quarterly reports of all calls made for Fire Services by providing invoices showing 
the following: date of the call, location of the call, how the call was received, if fire related: what was the cause 
of the fire and how the fire was suppressed, if emergency rescue: nature of emergency, action taken in response 
to emergency.  Quarterly reporting is based on the County’s fiscal year, which begins October 1st, and is due to 
the County the first week after each quarter. 
 
District #2 agrees to provide quarterly reports of all calls made for Emergency Rescue services by providing 
invoices showing the following: the date of the call, location of call, how the call was received, what was the 
emergency, and how the emergency handled.  Quarterly reporting is based on the County’s fiscal year, which 
begins October 1st, and is due to the County the first week after each quarter. 
 
The Parties agree that any services provided shall be paid for with current revenues of the paying party. 
 
IV.   
INDEMNIFICATION 
 
TO THE EXTENT AUTHORIZED BY LAW, DISTRICT #2 DOES HEREBY ASSUME ALL 
LIABILITY UNDER THE AGREEMENT AND THE COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY 
WHATSOEVER.  DISTRICT #2 FUTHER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY TO THE 
EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW FROM ANY RESULTING THIRD-PARTY CLAIMS OR 
LITIGATION ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT. 
 
DISTRICT #2 SHALL INDEMNIFY AND SAVE HARMLESS TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY 
LAW THE COUNTY AND ITS OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND 
LIABILITY DUE TO ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT FROM ERROR, 
OMISSION, OR NEGLEGENT ACT OF DISTRICT #2 OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE 
DISTRICT #2.  DISTRICT #2 SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY 
EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES WHICH MAY BE 
INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR 
LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, 
OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE CITY, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 



V. 
BINDING AGREEMENT: AUTHORITY: PARTIES BOUND 
 
This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by both parties and constitutes a legal, valid and binding 
obligation of the parties.  That each person executing this Agreement on behalf of each party represents and 
warrants that they have full right and authority to enter into this agreement. 
 
VI. 
AMENDMENT 
 
This Agreement may not be amended except in a written instrument specifically referring to this Agreement and 
signed by the parties hereto after approval by the governing bodies at a noticed meeting. 
 
VII. 
APPLICABLE LAW 
 
This Agreement shall be expressly subject to District #2 and County’s Sovereign Immunity, Title 5 of the Texas 
Civil Practice and Remedies Code and all applicable state law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and venue of any legal action filed by either District 
#2 or County shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 
 
VIII. 
SEVERABILITY 
 
In the event that one or more of the provisions contained in the Agreement shall for any reason be held to be 
invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of the Agreement 
shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision has never been contained herein, but 
shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
IX. 
NOTIFICATION 
 
Any and all notices which may be required under the terms of the Agreement shall be delivered by registered or 
certified United States mail or by a recognized commercial carrier or delivery service as follows:  
 
NUECES COUNTY                                                        NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY 
                                                                                           SERVICES DISTRICT #2 
 
Nueces County Judge                                                        Fire Commissioner 
901 Leopard St., Room 303                                              337 Yorktown Blvd. 
Corpus Christi, Texas  78401                                            Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 
 
X. 
EXECUTION 
 
This Agreement is executed on the last day that an authorized party signs.  The authorized party to execute on 
behalf of the County is the County Judge.  The authorized party to execute this Agreement on behalf of District 
#2 is the Board President.  Each of the officers who have executed this Agreement on behalf of one of the 
parties hereto warrants that he has the power and authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of such party 
and to bind such party to the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 
 

Page 3 of 4 



Page 4 of 4 

AGREED TO BY: 
 
NUECES COUNTY                                                    NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY 
                                                                                       SERVICES DISTRICT #2 
 
_______________________                                         ____________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. County Judge                                Fire Commissioner, President 
 
Date: __________________                                         Date: _________________________ 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY:                                                        NOTARIZED BY: 
COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
______________________                                         _________________________ 
Diana Barrera 
 
Date: __________________                                        Date: _____________________ 
 
 
 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment for Nueces County Advisory Boards.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

a. Nueces County Historical Commission;

b. Emergency Services District No. 1;

c. Emergency Services District No. 2;

d. Emergency Services District No. 3;

e. Emergency Services District No. 4;

f.  Emergency Services District No. 6;

g. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District;

h. Regional Transportation Authority.

BACKGROUND

The listed boards have positions expiring December 31, 2010, the number of positions varying on each board.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening the following boards for applications today, November 17, 2010, closing December 1, 2010 at

5 p.m. Appoint replacements at the December 15, 2010 Commissioners Court:

a. Nueces County Historical Commission;

b. Emergency Services District No. 1;

c. Emergency Services District No. 2;

d. Emergency Services District No. 3;

e. Emergency Services District No. 4;

f.  Emergency Services District No. 6;

g. The N. C. Rural Rail Transportation District Board has one position open due to a resignation;

h. Regional Transportation Authority has one position open due to a resignation.

Attachments

Link: Historical Commission

Link: ESD #1

Link: ESD #2

Link: ESD #3

Link: ESD #4

Link: ESD #6

Link: Rural Rail District Board

Link: Resignation letter

Link: Regional Transportation Authority

Link: RTA resignation letter

















October 26, 2010

Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr.,County Judge
Nueces County
Nueces County Courthouse
901 Leopard Street, Room 303
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697

RECEIVED

OCT 29 2010

LOYD NEAL

COunty JUdge. Nueces Countyj)x.asBy __ ~ "''/'It;:/

RE: Resignation from Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District

Dear Judge Neal:

Due to relocation from Nueces County for a career opportunity, I hereby tender my
resignation from the Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District Board.

It has been my professional privilege to have served Nueces County on the Rural Rail
Transportation District's Board and to have served with such a knowledgeable group of
concerned Nueces County citizens who are also serving as Board Members on the Rural Rail
Transportation District's Board.

Thank you and the members of Commissioners Court for the opportunity to serve
Nueces County on this important Board.

~/ Ii.' ~~Vh---

Robert H. Van Borssum

1715 East Hedgecroft Dr.
Seabrook, Texas 77586







cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

FY10 Citizens Corps Program Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions with the Texas Department

of Public Safety for the acceptance of the FY10 Citizens Corps Program grant award in the amount of $6,797.98.

BACKGROUND

The Department of Homeland Security under the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) offers several

grant opportunities under the umbrella of the Homeland Security Grant Program. One such opportunity is the

Citizens Corps Program (CCP). The Citizen Corps mission is to bring community and government leaders together

to coordinate community involvement in emergency preparedness, planning, mitigation, response and recovery.

DISCUSSION

The United States Department of Homeland Security awarded FY10 CCP grant monies to the Texas Department of

Public Safety (Recipient) on August 1, 2010 for distribution among the counties. On October 20, 2010, the Texas

Department of Public Safety awarded Nueces County (Sub-recipient) a total of $6,797.98. Nueces County must

execute the Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions to acknowledge acceptance of the award.

No cash match is required on this grant. All expenses incurred will be reimbursed from the grant.

Attachments

Link: FY10 CCP Grant Award









MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
74-6000585











MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
901 Leopard Street

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Corpus Christi, TX 78401











MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County





MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County





MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County



MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County



MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

FY10 State Homeland Security Program Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions with the Texas Department

of Public Safety for the acceptance of the FY10 State Homeland Security Program grant award in the amount of

$123,094.00.

BACKGROUND

The Department of Homeland Security under the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) offers several

grant opportunities under the umbrella of the Homeland Security Grant Program. One such opportunity is the State

Homeland Security Program (SHSP). This core assistance program provides funds to build capabilities at the state

and local levels and to implement the goals and objectives included in state homeland security strategies and

initiatives in their State Preparedness Report. Consistent with the Implementing Recommendations of the 9/11 Act of

2007 (Public Law 110-53) (9/11 Act), states are required to ensure that at least 25 percent of SHSP appropriated

funds are dedicated towards law enforcement terrorism prevention-oriented planning, organization, training,

exercise, and equipment activities, including those activities which support the development and operation of fusion

centers.

DISCUSSION

The United States Department of Homeland Security awarded FY10 SHSP grant monies to the Texas Department of

Public Safety (Recipient) on August 1, 2010 for distribution among the counties. On October 20, 2010, the Texas

Department of Public Safety awarded Nueces County (Sub-recipient) a total of $123,094.00. Nueces County must

execute the Sub-recipient Agreement and Terms and Conditions to acknowledge acceptance of the award.

No cash match is required on this grant. All expenses incurred will be reimbursed from the grant.

Attachments

Link: FY10 SHSP Grant Award



MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.Nueces County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
74-6000585











MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
901 Leopard Street

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Corpus Christi, TX 78401











MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County





MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County





MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County



MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County



MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
County Judge

MMedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Nueces County



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.3. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Award of Drug/DWI Court Grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Governor’s Criminal Justice Division for funding for the

Nueces County Drug/DWI Court in the amount of $53,000.00.

BACKGROUND

The Criminal Justice Division (CJD) of the Governor’s Office solicited competitive applications for projects that

support eligible drug court programs during the state fiscal year 2011 grant cycle. The purpose of the Drug Court

Program is to support drug courts that incorporate several characteristics such as treatment and rehabilitative

services, identification and placement of eligible participants in the program, and monitoring through weekly

alcohol/drug testing. Article 102.0178 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure establishes state funding for this

purpose and designates CJD as the administering agency. 

Nueces County has previously received funding through this grant. On April 16, 2009, Commissioners Court

accepted the FY2009 grant award in the amount of $40,000 to be used to cover half of the magistrate judges’ salaries.

On October 28, 2009, Commissioners Court accepted the FY2010 grant award in the amount of $44,000 for the

purchase of SCRAM units (Secure Continuous Remote Alcohol Monitoring).

DISCUSSION

On March 31,2010, Commissioners Court approved the submission of the grant application for the FY2011

opportunity in order to continue use of the 5 SCRAM units (Secure Continuous Remote Alcohol Monitoring) that

were funded in the FY2010 grant award. This grant application also included a request for funding to alleviate costs

associated with counseling and treatment services for the participants in the program. 

The grant application was submitted through the Governor’s eGrants system and would be accepted electronically

through eGrants also.

There is no cash match required for this grant.

Attachments

Link: Notification of Award



From: Roxana Hunt
To: Maria M. Medrano
Subject: FW: eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 2067603
Date: Thursday, November 04, 2010 4:06:42 PM

-----Original Message-----
From: egrants@governor.state.tx.us [mailto:egrants@governor.state.tx.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 3:42 PM
To: Claudia Lobell; Roxana Hunt; Sylvia P. Segovia
Subject: eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 2067603

It is a pleasure to inform you that your application for funding has been awarded!

The Office of the Governor (OOG) is working to ensure that communities throughout the state receive
the resources to make Texas a safer place by creating and supporting programs that protect people
from crime, reduce the number of crimes committed, and promote accountability, efficiency, and
effectiveness within the criminal justice system.  Your project contributes to these efforts.

See the instructions below for specific information about activating your award.  Thank you for your
work and best wishes for a successful project.

Instructions for Activating Your Grant

To activate your agency's grant, the Authorized Official should log on to eGrants at
https://cjdonline.governor.state.tx.us
 and go to the 'My Home' page.  In the 'Project Status' column, locate the application(s) marked
'Pending Acceptance of Award'. Click on the grant number and proceed to the 'Accept Award' tab. At
the bottom of this page you may click the appropriate tab to 'Accept' or 'Decline' the award for your
grant.

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROXANA.HUNT
mailto:maria.medrano1@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:egrants@governor.state.tx.us
https://cjdonline.governor.state.tx.us/


cc-reg Item #: 4.B.4. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Grant Application for Nueces County Erosion Response Plan

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the submission of a grant application for the Texas General Land Office Coastal Management

Program for the development of a Nueces County Erosion Response Plan (ERP).

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office (GLO) has grant funds available through their

Coastal Management Program (CMP). The CMP focuses on five primary issues of concern to coastal communities:

coastal hazards, wetland protection, water quantity and water quality, dune protection, and shoreline access.

Specifically, the CMP identifies coastal natural resource areas (CNRAs) and identifies uses or activities that may

adversely affect those areas, and sets uniform policies to address those effects.

DISCUSSION

The County was informed that the GLO has leftover CMP funds that can be awarded to the County for Nueces

County Erosion Response Plan development. In this project, the County hopes to accomplish beach nourishment and

shoreline and dune protection to help remedy its coastal erosion problems. Through these efforts, the County wants to

help preserve and increase the quantity, quality, and diversity of habitats and resources along its coastline.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

To receive the funding, Nueces County must submit a grant application and provide a 40% match to the estimated

GLO funds available. The GLO funds available are $24,916. Therefore, the County’s match would be $16,610 for a

total project cost of $41,526. The County’s match will be derived from in-kind personnel and fringe costs as well

as $3,000 cash from Precinct 4 Special Fund (0138).

Attachments

Link: Erosion Response Plan Summary



 

 

NUECES COUNTY EROSION RESPONSE PLAN 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 

Project Name: Nueces County Erosion Response Plan 

Project Description: 

The Texas General Land Office (GLO) has established guidelines for the development of 
local Erosion Response Plans (ERPs) that incorporate a building set-back line.  The 
Nueces County Beach Management Committee has implemented a building set-back line 
for residential and commercial structures as a procedural rule since 2000.  In 2007 
Nueces County formally adopted this set-back line as an amendment to the County Beach 
Management Plan, and this amendment served as a model for the GLO guidelines.  The 
guidelines for ERPs are, however, more comprehensive; in addition to including 
provisions for prohibition of building habitable structures seaward of the building set-
back line, they include exemptions for certain construction, improvements to and 
protection of public beach access points and dunes from storm damage, and procedures 
for adoption of the plans.  While adoption of these ERPs by local governments is 
voluntary, implementation of the plans is a consideration for awards of funds for Coastal 
Erosion Planning and Response Act (CEPRA) Projects by the GLO Commissioner.  
Therefore, Nueces County seeks to take a proactive approach and begin the development 
of a Nueces County ERP to be attached as an Amendment to the existing Nueces County 
Beach Management Plan.  Nueces County is applying to the GLO for funding to perform 
the following tasks in the formulation of the ERP: 

1. Map Dunes and Existing Set-Back Line (SBL) 
2. Identification of Opportunities for Mitigation 
3. Erosion Response Plan Development 
4. Public Outreach  

Some of these tasks are specific requirements of the GLO guidelines for development of 
ERPs, while other tasks will be required to create a comprehensive, yet focused, erosion 
response plan. 

The total project budget of $41,526 includes a request of $24,916 in funding from the 
GLO and a required 40% match of $16,610 by Nueces County.  All tasks must be 
completed by August 31, 2011. 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction Change Order No. 1

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction

in the amount of $18,160.00.

BACKGROUND

On September 8, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Garrett Construction Co. for the Packery Channel

Park Road Maintenance Construction.

DISCUSSION

This change order adds additional roadway length and parking lot surface. Proposed work includes hot mix level up

and one course surface treatment seal coat.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$18,160.00*

* Funding source is Department 190104

Attachments

Link: Change Order No 1.











cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Cleanup of drainage ditch at CR 85/CR 6 near Bishop

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Public Works on illegal dumping and subsequent drainage ditch cleanup at the

intersection of County Road 85 and County Road 6 west of Bishop.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Ratify Execution of Agreement with 3TI, Inc., for Bob Hall Pier Expansion Project

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify execution of a contract for IFB No. 2862-10 with 3TI, Inc., for the Bob Hall Pier Expansion Project.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: 3TI Contract - BobHallPierExpansion











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Award RFP No. 2854-10 Implementation Services to upgrade SunGard system Version 7.6 to 7.94

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2854-10 Implementation Services to upgrade SunGard system Version 7.6 to 7.94.

BACKGROUND

The project is to furnish the County Auditor’s Office with technical services to implement an upgrade from version

7.6 to 7.94 to the County’s financial application in the SunGard System and the integration between SunGard and an

automated time keeping system.  The system provides fund based accounting processes along with budget

preparation, procurement and inventory processing, and personnel and job related data. The term of the contract is

not to exceed 12 months.

DISCUSSION

The services to upgrade the SunGard System is to be paid from Project # 19178003 Auto Timekeeping System.

Attachments

Link: RFP 2854-10 proposal tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2854-10 
IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES TO UPGRADE SUNGARD 

SYSTEM VERSION 7.6 TO 7.94 
NOVEMBER 2, 2010 - 2:00 PM 

 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 
Addendum 

No. 1 

docTRONIX, Inc. Y Y 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Execute an Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between Nueces County and Absolute Waste for Solid Waste

Collection and Disposal Services (IFB No 2784-08)

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between Nueces County and Absolute Waste for Solid Waste

Collection and Disposal Services (IFB No 2784-08) for Coastal Parks.

BACKGROUND

Contract is for services to provide solid waste containers and regularly scheduled disposal of accumulated solid

waste located at County Coastal park properties; for a twenty-four (24) month period, with an option to renew for

three (3) additional twelve (12) month periods.

C. County park locations and estimated barrel requirements are:

1. Padre Balli – 162 trash barrels

2. Packery Channel – 19 trash barrels

3. Newport Beach – 18 trash barrels

4. IB MaGee Park – 141 trash barrels

D. County Parks requested pick up schedules for barrels and dumpsters are:

1. Summer=March through September; Frequency of pick up will be three (3) times per week of which one (1) of

the days will be Saturday or Sunday morning between 7:00 am and 7:00 pm.

2. Winter=October through February; Frequency of pick up will be two (2) times per week of which one (1) of the

days will be Saturday or Sunday morning between 7:00 am and 7:00 pm.

The requested pick up schedule is to include all holidays. 

DISCUSSION

Funding for this service is from the 2010/2011 Coastal Parks Budget.

Attachments

Link: Amendment 1 for IFB 2784-08

Link: IFB No. 2784-08 contract



County of Nueces 
     
 
 

 
 

 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 
H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and Absolute Waste entered into an Agreement on January 7, 2009, for 
Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service (Dumpsters) for Coastal Parks (IFB No. 2784-08);   
 
WHEREAS, the parties now want to exercise the option as set out in Article II of the Agreement to extend the 
term of the Agreement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and Absolute Waste in consideration of the mutual agreements 
contained in the original Agreement and additional time provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby 
mutually agree: 
 

1. To exercise the renewal option of 12 months as set out in Article II of the Agreement extending the 
termination date of the Agreement to January 7, 2012. 

 
2. All other provisions of Agreement shall remain the same. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Absolute Waste have executed these presents in duplicate. 
 
 WITNESS our hands on this 17th day of November, 2010. 
 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY        ABSOLUTE WASTE 
 
____________________________      __________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge       Title:_____________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Consider a request for competitive bids and authorize to publish a notice for road materials

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids); and authorize

the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following road materials:

i. Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Type D PG 64-22;

ii. SS-1 Emulsified Asphalt.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Funded in 2010/2011 Road and Bridge budget.



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.5. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Authorize a sole source purchase for 10 Mobile ID Devices and accessories in the Sheriff’s office from

Dataworks Plus

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize sole source purchase for 10 Mobile ID Devices and accessories for the Sheriff’s office from Dataworks

Plus

BACKGROUND

The devices will be used by the Sheriff's Field Operations and Jail Transportation personnel for identification of

individuals and inmates. The devices will allow Field Deputies to positively identify a person by accessing the Jail

Managment System by a thumb print of the person and will show the physical description and the mugshot of the

person and will also check for warrants through DPS.  Jail Transport will be able to positively identify a prisoner that

they pickup in another County.  DataWorks Plus will remove all annual service fees since the Sheriff's office will be

the HUB to DPS for other agencies that purchase these devices and check for warrants, DataWorks Plus will also

provide all necessary servers at no cost to the County. The cost for the project is:

· 10 Mobile ID Devices - $38,500.

· 10 Charges - $1,500.

· 10 Batteries - $750.

· Total Cost of Project - $40,750.00

DISCUSSION

 Purchase is in the amount of $40,750.00 is to funded from the Sheriff's Office JAG grant in which they were

awarded $543,042, of which $88,523.19 is still available

Attachments

Link: DataWorks Plus Nov 2010

Link: TXMID quote and info









 

728 North Pleasantburg Drive, Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel (864) 672-2780 / Fax (864) 672-2787 

 

October 21, 2010 
 
Lt. Fred Flores 
Nueces County Sheriff’s Department 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX  78403 
 
RE:  Texas Mobile ID Pricing Options   

 

Dear Fred, 
 
 
I would like to thank you for your interest in the DataWorks Plus family of imaging 

products for law enforcement and correctional agencies.  We are pleased to provide 

your agency with the following pricing options for your Texas Mobile ID products.   

 

Further, DataWorks Plus will remove any annual services fees as long as Nueces 

County acts as a HUB provider to DPS and allows other agencies in Texas to submit 

through your network.  DataWorks Plus will provide all necessary servers for this 

purpose.  If you have any questions regarding this quote, please do not hesitate to call. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Todd Pastorini 

Executive Vice President & General Manager 
925-240-9010 
925-240-9011 FAX 
 
 
   



 

728 North Pleasantburg Drive, Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel (864) 672-2780 / Fax (864) 672-2787 

Work Flow 

 

 
Reports 

  

 

 

 



 

728 North Pleasantburg Drive, Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel (864) 672-2780 / Fax (864) 672-2787 

 
Mobile ID Devices

1
 

Includes Software 

Motorola MC-75 All in one Device 
with Single Finger Capture, 
Camera, and Barcode Reader. 

 

Units 10       $38,500.00 

 
 
 

 

Mobile ID Devices Modules 

Motorola MC-75 Charging Cradle 

 

Units 10       $1,500.00 

Motorola MC-75 Spare Battery 

 

Units 10       $750.00 

 

10 MC-75’s $ 38,500.00 

10 MC-75 Charging Cradles $ 1,500.00 

10 MC-75 Spare Batteries $ 750.00 

System Total Price $ 40,750.00 

Year One Warranty  Included 

 
  

                                                           
1
 Customer to provide all cellular, broadband, and/or network connections.  Products include a one year 

warranty. 



 

728 North Pleasantburg Drive, Greenville, SC 29607 / Tel (864) 672-2780 / Fax (864) 672-2787 

 
 

Annual Subscription Service
2
 

Total Number of Registered Units Annual Service Fee 

Units 1-10 $1,000.00 

Units 11-25 $3,000.00 

Units 26-100 $5,000.00 

Units 101-250 $7,500.00 

Units 251+ $10,000.00 

 
 
Quoted pricing includes the following services: 
 

 Shipping, Integration, and Remote Installation. 

 Delivery approximately 30-90 days after receipt of order. 

 Twelve-month warranty, commencing at delivery 

 
Additional engineering effort by DataWorks Plus beyond the scope of the standard 
product will be charged at our standard rate of $180 per hour, plus any related travel or 
administrative expenses. 
 
 
DataWorks Plus appreciates the opportunity to present this proposal, which will be valid 
for 90 days, after which availability and prices are subject to change. To confirm your 
requisition, please submit your purchase order within this time frame. Prices are 
exclusive of any and all state, or local taxes, or other fees or levies. This quote is subject 
to the following conditions: 
 

1. 50% payment due with Purchase Order 
2. 50% payment due at installation. 
3. Payment net thirty (30) days from receipt of invoice. 
4. Warranty begins at delivery.  

 
 

                                                           
2
 An annual subscription service is required unless agency purchases local server.  Includes software 

updates and administrative reporting.   



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Budget Change Order #29

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order #29 for Fiscal Year 09/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #29 list

Link: Budget Change Order #29 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA .,,~ 1V 
Nueces County Auditor ,~~ 

DATE: November 17, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #29 FY 20009-2010 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

General Administration 
5301 - Attorney Fees 
5351 - Contingent Appropriation 
5352 - Reserve for Jail Operations 
5358 - Reserve Appropriation - Prct 3 
5491 - Tax Appraisal District Exps 
9110-6219 - General Fund-Transfer Out 1,000,000 

1,000,000 

200,000 
180,000 
150,000 
370,000 
100,000 

1,000,000 0 

Total General Fund 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 



----------------

Nueces County, Texas 2009 - 2010 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 1285 Department Name: General Administration 

------------~~~--~~~-------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5301 Attorney Fees 200,000 

5351 Contingent Appropriation 180,000 

5352 Reserve for Jail Operations 150,000 

5358 Reserve Appropriation - Prct 3 370,000 

5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 100,000 

9110-6219 General Fund - Transfer Out 1,000,000 

TOTALS 1,000,000 1,000,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


transfer funding for General Capital Projects as described on the attached schedule 


due to additional revenues coming in higher that what was estimated 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 
~ 

November 8, 2010 
Date~ntJ:Off.1~Pt ~d· ~ 

Recommended by: 

~~/~ 111~)Ii) BudgetChangeOrder _~....:..9-!..-__ 
.....<??~~!¥:~~.~i!~.........................I?.~~e: ............... '" ............................................... . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C :lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetT ransfer Form 



9110-6219 

19153401 

190121 

190125 

190126 

1901** 
:lv7 

Recommended Transfer of Funds 

From G.F. to General Capital Projects 


September 30,2010 


Transfer 

From 


General Fuud - Transfer-Out 

Calderon Bldg HVAC, Pct. 3 

Hazel Bazemore Cleanup 

Emergency Opsffraining Room 

JP 5-1 Office/Courtroom & Probation Office upgrades 

(at the Calderon Building) 

Major Capital Projects Contingency 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

Transfer 

To 


$300,000 

$100,000 

$200,000 

$150,000 

$250,000 

$1,000,000 


10/27/2010 H:OOCT/2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#40 CCT 7.14.10 








cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Budget Change Order #4

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order #4 for Fiscal Year 10/11

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #4

Link: Budget Change Order #4 backup













cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application of Temporary & Contract No. 283

b. Unfreeze List No. 602

c.  Personnel Changes report dated:  11/5/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp & Contract list

Link: Temp & Contract ncf's (c)

Link: Unfreeze List #602

Link: Unfreeze NCF's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes list

Link: Personnel Changes ncf's (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #283 
Commissioners Court Meeting On November 17,2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
§AbABY 

CO CLERK 1160 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 1180 9999 TEMP-WARRANT OFFICER 9999 $12.30 


INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1240 9999 TEMP-DATA COORDINATOR 9999 $13.37 


CO RECORDS MGMT 1304 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1315 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

2 

2 VOTER REG CHPT 19 1381 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.00 

3 RECORDS WAREHOUSE 1470 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

9999 TEMP-ARCHIVES RECORD CLERK 9999 $9.50 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 3110 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

2 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 3600 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.00 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 3613 9999 TEMP-EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 9999 $9.50 

... Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
InnaZavala 

.......,,"JNAt 




Unfreeze # 602 


APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On November 17, 2010 


#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

05 01 04 04 TAX ASSESSSOR-COLLECTQR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15/01 $968.00 

ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 16/01 $1,016.00 

REPORTS ACCOUNTANT 23/01 $1,415.20 

SENIOR CLERK II 15/01 $968.00 

04 03 01 01 COUNTY AUDITOR 1250 SENIOR PAYROLL ASSISTANT 21/01 $1,176.80 

04 02 02 01 CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT 3091 LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE 16/05H $1,311.20 

01 00 01 01 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 DET COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCN 17/01 $1,064.80 

05 04 01 01 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

04 03 01 01 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

05 04 01 01 ID 3710 ID CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

06 04 02 02 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER- 02/03L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER- 02103L $1,223.78 

02 01 01 01 SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 INTERMEDIATE CLERK- 11/01 $803.20 

-- Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

Ruby Kj.?= 
Approved BY:--,,---~______-+ 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For Oct & Nov NCF-1's Received Before Nov 5, 2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting November 17, 2010 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR OCT & NOV NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE NOVEMBER 5, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 17, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Max E Morgan Retirement (10/29/10) $ 2,178.40 N/A 
*10/22/10 Foreman, V&E Maint 26/13 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 240 69.23 long 
Hrs sick $9,149.28 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Ruth Patterson Resignation (10/22/10) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*10/12/10 Paralegal Civil 17/03 

Pay 3.23 hrs vac $45.09 38.46 supp 
36.81 long 

CO CLERK - 1160 

Lourdes Vasquez Temp Emp Ext (10/02/10) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*10/28/10 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Edward B Garcia Temp Emp Ext (10/01/10) $ 12.30 hr N/A 
*10/28/10 Temp-Warrant Officer NC/OO 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Catherine Wyble Appointment (10/04/10) N/A $ 11. 00 hr 
*10/29/10 Temp-Special Proj Mgr NC/OO 

Janie M Zamora Promotion (10/30/10) $ 968.00 $ 1,016.00 
*11/04/10 Accounting Asst 15/01 16/01 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 27.60 long 27.60 long 

Laura A Juarez Resignation (10/29/10) $ 1,040.80 N/A 
*11/04/10 Accounting Asst 16/02 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 113.25 
Hrs comp $2,722.34 

http:2,722.34
http:1,040.80
http:1,016.00
http:1,116.80
http:9,149.28
http:2,178.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 17, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Kevin Reese 
*10/28/10 

Temp Emp Ext#15(10/02/10) 
Temp-Data Coordinator 

$ 13.37 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Belinda Ann Serna 
*10/26/10 

Resignation (10/22/10) 
A/P Accting Asst 

Pay 27.7 hrs vac & 58.54 
Hrs comp $1,232.37 

$ 1,143.20 
18/02 

N/A 

CO RECORD MGMT - 1304 

Candice L Dill 
*10/28/10 

Temp Emp Ext#8(10/02/10) 
Temp Records Clerk 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Anissa Rodriguez 
*10/28/10 

Temp Emp Ext#1(10/02/10) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Margie Z Fernandez 
*10/28/10 

Temp Emp Ext 
Temp-Clerk 

(10/02/10) $ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Leana Saguinsin 
*10/28/10 

Termination (10/08/10) 
Temp-Clerk 

$ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

VOTERS REG CHPT 19 - 1381 

Jessica Cruz 
*10/28/10 

Temp Emp Ext#1(10/02/10) 
Temp Clerk 

$ 9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Masomeh M Hagheghi 
*10/28/10 

Temp Emp Ext#1(10/02/10) 
Temp-Clerk 

$ 9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Mark A Montoya 
*10/28/10 

Temp Emp Ext#5(10/02/10) 
Temp-Archives Record Clk 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 17, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470(CONT'D) 

Sara Cervantez Temp Emp Ext#21 (10/02/10) 
*10/28/10 Temp-Record Clerk 

Bobby Tamez Temp Emp Ext#44 (10/02/10) 
*10/28/10 Temp Record Clerk 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Juanita Melissa Trevino Temp Work Comp (10/08/10) 
*11/04/10 Temp-Acct Asst 

Orlando Torres Rivera Resignation (10/22/10) 
*11/04/10 Lic Vocational Nurse 

Pay 5.25 hrs comp $86.05 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 - 3110 

Destiny Nesmith Temp Emp Ext#1(10/02/10) 
*10/28/10 Temp-Clerk 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Anthony P Dickens Jr Resignation (10/22/10) 
1ST*11/04/10 Sgt Drill Instructor 

TITLE IV-D COURT - 3305 

Laura Cordova-Moreno Salary Adj (10/02/10) 
*10/28/10 Court Reporter Official 

94TH DISTRICT COURT - 3320 

Maria ena L Buitron Salary Adj (10/02/10) 
*10/28/10 Court Reporter Official 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.18 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.18 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 11.46 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 1,311.20 N/A 
16/05H 

$ 9.11 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 1,064.80 N/A 
17/01 

$ 2,124.00 $ 2,336.80 
27/07M 27/08M 

48.40 long 50.70 long 

$ 2,472.80 $ 2,507.20 
32/06M 32/07M 

53.02 long 55.32 long 

http:2,507.20
http:2,472.80
http:2,336.80
http:2,124.00
http:1,064.80
http:1,311.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS I COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 17, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

105TH DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Heather S Garcia Salary Adj (10/02/10) $ 1,404.80 $ 1,442.40 
*10/28/10 Court Reporter Roving 32/02M 32/03M 

34.62 long 34.62 long 

Kori Hosek Salary Adj (10/02/10) $ 1,106.40 $ 1,140.00 
*10/02/10 Court Reporter Official 32/01M 32/02M 

19.62 long 20.77 long 

117TH DISTRICT COURT - 3340 

Olivia Oballe-Aguilar Salary Adj (10/02/10) $ 2,616.80 $ 2,757.60 
*10/28/10 Court Reporter Official 32/07M 32/08M 

57.63 long 59.93 long 

Sara E Rivera Salary Adj (10/02/10) $ 2,152.80 $ 2,279.20 
*10/28/10 Court Reporter Roving 32/04M 32/05M 

41.47 long 43.77 long 

14STE DISTRICT COURT - 3350 

Sandra Chavez Salary Adj {10/02/10} $ 1,796.00 $ 1,976.00 
*10/28/10 Court Reporter Official 27/03M 27/04M 

23.00 long 25.30 long 

214m DISTRICT COURT - 3360 

Cynthia Motal Salary Adj (10/02/10) $ 2,707.20 $ 2,757.60 
*10/28/10 Court Reporter Roving 32/08M 32/08M 

64.55 long 66.85 long 

Evelyn M Ybarra Salary Adj (10/02/10) $ 1,753.20 $ 1,883.20 
*10/28/10 Court Reporter Official 27/02M 27/03M 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Nicholas Bradley Ostrow Resignation (10/22/10) $ 1,662.40 N/A 
*10/27/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 27/01B 

27.68 car 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 171 2010 

* From HRI No Questions 
X From HRI With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520(CONT'D) 

Rebecca Owens Resignation (10/22/10) $ 1 1746.40 N/A 
*10/27/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 28/01B 

Pay 51.66 hrs vac $1 / 127.74 27.68 car 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Rafael V Resendez-Moreno Termination (10/28/10) $ 882.40 N/A 
*11/04/10 Senior Clerk 13/01 

Pay 18.15 hrs comp $200.19 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRCT 1-1 - 3600 

Maria Inez Saenz Temp Emp Ext (10/02/10) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*10/28/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

Adam Martinez II Temp Emp Ext (10/02/10) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*10/28/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRCT 1-3 - 3613 

Monique Zamora Temp Emp Ext (10/02/10) $ 9.00 hr $ 9.50 hr 
*10/28/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO NC/OO 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PRCT 2-1 - 3621 

Lydia F Davila Temp Emp Ext (10/02/10) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*10/28/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Jason Guajardo Transfer (10/16/10) $ 1/223.78 $ 1 / 223.78 
*10/29/10 Deputy Sheriff 02/03 02/03 

Pos Unfro 09/08/10 30.77 srty 30.77 srty 
Trf from Dept 3720 

http:1/223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 17, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

ID - 3710 

Norma 0 Retirement (10/29/10) 
*10/22/10 ID Clerk 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 151.04 
Hrs sick $2,860.72 

Gabriel Rattunde Termination (10/08/10) 
*11/04/10 Temp - ID Clerk 

JAIL - 3720 

Ruby Lee Beaven Nixon Reassignment (10/16/10) 
*11/04/10 Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 09/08/10 
Trf from Dept 3710 

Todd M Garino Resignation (10/21/10) 
*11/03/10 Corrections Officer 

Cathy L Lane Retirement (10/29/10) 
*10/08/10 Counselor (Corr) 

Pay 62.14 hrs vac, 4.65 
Hrs comp & 157 hrs 
Sick $3,775.95 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Gilda Rodriguez Retirement (10/29/10) 
*10/29/10 Intermediate Clerk 

Pay 20.98 hrs vac & 3.91 
Hrs sick $262.34 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 926.40 N/A 
13/03 

32.20 long 

$ 9.93 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 882.40 $ 882.40 
13/01 13/01 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

$ 1,348.80 N/A 
21/03 

57.57 long 

$ 843.20 N/A 
11/03 

48.34 long 

http:1,348.80
http:1,223.78
http:3,775.95


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 7 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING NOVEMBER 17, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCE - 6210 

Rusty Hohlt Resignation (10/18/10) $ 488.00 N/A 
*11/04/10 Co Ext Agent 4H/Youth 04/01M 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

Mario A Longoria Resignation (11/01/10) $ 8.24 hr N/A 
*11/04/10 Temp Library Clerk NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

FY 2009-2010 Encumbrance Carryover to FY 2010-2011

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize and approve an encumbrance to the 2010/2011 budget in the amount of $131,000.  In effect,

appropriations are being carried forward from 2009/2010 budget to 2010/2011 budget.

BACKGROUND

There are many situations where management was planning on getting a large piece of equipment purchased in the

year in which it was budgeted only to be told that it was back ordered for six months.  In this situation, to ensure that

the new year's budget is not exceeded, commissioners court may approve to carry over encumbrance.  Basically what

this means is that the unused appropriation that was budgeted for in the previous fiscal year is being carried forward

to the new fiscal year.

There are four items which are not budgeted for in the 2010/2011 budget year, but for which the funds and

appropriations are available in the 2009/2010 fiscal year.  Please see the attached list that totals $131,000.  The

director of public works requests this carry over encumbrance be approved to ensure that there are no problems with

getting everything he budgeted for in 2010/2011 accomplished under budget.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The fiscal impact is the same if this issue is looked at as a timing difference. 

Attachments

Link: Carry Forward Appropriations



Recommended Carry-forward Appropriations 

Septem ber 30, 2010 


Patrol Vehicle - Pct. 4 25,000 

Carpet - County Auditor's Office 15,000 

Carpet - County Attorney's Office 19,000 

Jury Chairs $72,000 

$131,000 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.5. 

Date: 11/17/2010  

Capital Projects Change Orders #40 and #41

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize and approve Capital Projects Change Orders #40 and #41.  Please note for special public interest that the

Keach Library project is being declared completed and $6,409 is being returned to general projects.  Also, changes to

Fairgrounds Upgrades project are included which do not change the bottom line.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: PBCO #40 SUMMARY

Link: 1915 Co's Spreadsheet PBCO#40

Link: 1917 Co's Spreadsheet PBCO #40

Link: PBCO #41 SUMMARY

Link: 1915 Co's Spreadsheet PBCO#41

Link: 1917 Co's Spreadsheet PBCO#41



Nueces County, Texas Page 1 of 3 

TO: County Judge Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor ~ 
DATE: Commissioners Court Meeting 11/17110 

Re: Order (PBCO) # 40 

Capital Project Capital Project 
Budgets al Ref Project Budget Changes II 40 Rei Budgets al 
512612010 II INCREASE DECREASE II 101112010 

Hiol01 $ 595.243 A 512.576 1.107,819 

190104 .Road DisiiictlV Projects 355.983 8 87,315 443,298 

190110 Robstown Welfare 0 0 

190113 568.143 (568.1 43) c 0 

190114 Bid 0 0 

190115 2.963.561 2.963,561 

190116 Hangars 200,000 200.000 

190117 5,350.000 (5.350.000) C 0 

190118 Jail Mgmt System 859.879 859.879 

190119 Polston 45,000 45.000 

190120 Stadium 68.106 c a 

190121 Hazel Bazemore Clean-up 465.000 465.000 

190122 Building Floor 250.000 250.000 

190123 OutsIde Planters and Atrium 35.000 35.000 

190124 . Veterans Cemetery FencIng 60.000 60.000 

190125 Ops Room 0 0 

190126 Upgrades 0 0 

190127 PIOjects Ccntigency a 0 

Sub-total 1901 projects 11.815.915 6.429,557 

1915.... Road Rehabililation 42.543,740 42.543,740 

1915.... Bridge 13.072,104 13.072.104 

1915.... Pier Rehabililalion 3,246,448 D 500,000 3.746.448 

1915"" Channel ~ainlenance 889.059 889.059 

1915..•• Malch Projects 202.368 202.368 

1915.... . Showb!lrnlFairgrounds 27.508.911 27.508.911 

1915.... Devel 98.278 98.278 

1915.. •• Phase 2 0 ° 
1915·..• Building 20.488.332 E 39,760 (500.000) 

(39.760) 
D 

E 19.988.332 

1915···· Unallocaled-04 CO Funds 38.365 F 74.950 113.315 

Sub-tolal 1915 projects 108.087.605 108162.555 



Project Budget Change Order # 40 - Continued Page 2 of 3 

2007 CO Monies !De~t 1917} 
191700 Unallocated 2007 CO Monies 696,062 G 101,020 797,082 

191710 Heritage Center (Phase II) 4.429,455 4,429,455 

191720 ShowbarrVEquestrian (phasel) 0 0 

19172001 F airgrnds Upgrade Repairs 7,601,981 H 1,056,142 ( 1.056,142) H 

19.295 (19,295) I 7.601,981 

191730 Inspection & Audit Services 425,000 425,000 

191740 McKenzie Jail RenovalJOns 3.226.813 22,903 3.249,716 

191750 Main Jail Renovations 2.176,854 (22,903) J 

30,330 (30,330) K 2.153,951 

191760 CR 52 Renovations (Match) 1,200,000 1.200,000 

191770 Juvef1ile Cenler Renovations 530,333 530,333 

191780 Information Tech Sys Upgrade 9,036,065 13.907 (13,907). l 9,036,065 

Su~tolal 1917 projects 29,322,5(33 29,423,583 

Energl/ Conservation Project Monies (De(!t 1918) 

191800 Engineering Audit Expense 0 M 137,857 137,857 

191810 Courthouse, Old & New Jail Power Faclor 0 M 104.049 104,049 

191820 Coul1house, Old & New Jail. Lighting 0 M 948,199 948,199 

191830 Courthouse Boiler Plant Upgrades 0 M 633.711 633,711 

191840 Courthouse Chiller Syslem Improvements 0 M 431,666 431,666 

191850 Courthouse Non-Chern Waler Treatement 0 M 309,695 309,695 

191860 Courthouse, Old & New Jail Water Conser 0 M 1,716.257 1,716,257 

191870 Courthouse. Old & New Jail: Solar & PV 0 M 968.453 968.453 

191880 Coul1house HVAC Improvements 0 M 2.666.096 2.666.096 

191890 Metering and Monioring during Work Phase 0 M 14.514 14,514 

Sub-lolaI1917 projects 7,930.497 

Totals $ 149)26.083 10,388,695 (7.668,586) 144,015,695 
Net increase (decrea~):= $ 2.720,109 



Explanation of 	 # 40 Changes 

(A) 	 Miscellaneous ProJecls: 
Difference between 09/10 budget and estimated actual $ 

Project 19017 Keach library completed. 
Add new budgeted revenue and transfers 10/11. 

(8) 	 Road District IV Projects: 

Add new budgeted revenue and transfers in 10/11. 


( C) 	 Projects completed thus remove projecl budgets. 

(D) 	 Increase budget 19152803 Bob Hall pier development from 

Packery Channel nature perserve park. This grant application 

was denied and funding no longer needed. 


(E) 	 Increase in budget 19153310 Equistar lighting for final project costs 
from project 19153320 Jackie Eden field. 

Unallocated Projects 04 CO's: 
(F) 	 Difference between 09/10 budget and estimated actual. $ 

Add new budgeted revenue and transfers 10111. 

Page 3 013 

2,167 

6,409 
504.000 
512.576 $ 512,576 

87.315 

(5.986,249) 

500.000 
(500,000) 

39.760 
(39,760) 

34.950 
40,000 
74.950 74.950 

Unallocated Projects 07 CO's: 
(G) 	 Difference between 09/10 budget and estimated actual. 1,020 

Add new budgeted revenue and transfers 10111. 100,000 
$ 101,020 101.020 

(H) 	 Reallocation of safene! bids to budgeted categories. 1.056.142 
(1.056.142) 

(I) 	 Reallocate budget from 19172004 fairgrounds- ac animal exhibit bam 19.295 
to 19172005 fairgrounds landscape. (19.295) 

(J) 	 Increase 19174001 Airhandlgers, and 19174009 Mckienzie annex 22,903 
waler main, from 19175006 Main Jail reseal exterior walll joints. (22,903) 

(K) 	 Increase in 19175001 fire alarm system for increased 30,330 
costs from 19175009 asbestos noor tile replacement. (30.330) 

(l) 	 Increase fund for 19178004 jury system for additional costs. 13,907 
Funding comes from reduction of various other technology projects. (13.907) 

(M) 	 Set up new Energy Conservation Projects( Dept 1918). 7,930,497 

Net Increase from PBCO # 40 



D 


2004 CO Projects (Dept 1915) 

Reallocation of Funds 


1915 - 04' Co's R&B Bldg Improvement 
19153321 Packery Nature Park 
19152803 Bob Hall 

Grand Total 

Texas Parks & Wildlife Department (TPWD) 

$500.000 


TRPA (Texas 
Outdoor 

i 

I 

I 


I 
I 
t 
i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
j 
i 
1 
1 
l . 

& Parks Account Program) 
Grant Application 

Grant Denied 

REALLOCAnON CCT 8.25.10 



H 


d C.O. Project Change 0 r 
Reallocation of Funds 

Recom 

19172007 Co's 
19172001 - Parking & & at Pavilion 17,725 
19172003 - RV Parking w/hookups) 750,490 
19172005 - &1 38, 
19172017 - & 166,343 
19172018 ~ 82,608. 
19172002 ft W~l,~ AC) 
19172004 - Air condition one exhibit bam -9,1 
19172007 -Additional (Lot F) 
19172008 - A) 
19172009 
19172010
19172011 
19172012 - Roof 

of Exhibit Hall #1 
19172014 - New Dumpster ·58,280 
19172016 - New Walkway C ,011 
19172021 - Library - Additional Parking -15,1 

1,056,142 -1,056,142 
Reallocation of Categories 
Contract approved CCT July 14, 2010 

19178004 - Jury 5,050 
19178008 IT -2,818 
19178010 Medical - Xray Upgrd 

5,050 



E 
I 

L 
Recommended 

C.O, Project Change Order #40 
10/13/10 

1917 - 2007 Co's 
::r 19172005 Fairgrounds - 19,295 

(l9174001 Air Handlers, Rooftop, Smoke 14,854 CCT 8125/10 CO #1 
J l!1l174009 McKenzie Annex Water Main 8,049 CCT 8125/10 CO #2 
L - 19178004 Jury System 5,300 
T 19172004 Fairgrounds - AC animal exhibit barn -19,295 Project Complete 

::s: 19175006 Main Jail Re-Seal Exterior Wall Joints -22,903 
L -19178009 Voter Registration/Election Software Project Complete 
L -19178010 Medical Examiner - IT Upgrades Project Complete 

1915 - 2004 Co's 
19153310 Lyondell Park Lights 
19153320 Jackie Eden Field (Hilltop) Project Complete 

HOOCTI2009CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#40 



--, )( +- L. 


" 

C.O. P 
Recommended 

Change Order #40 
July 14,2010 

l 19178004 
191 

1917 - 2007 
Jury System 
Information Technology Projects TBO 

1/ 191 
i' 191 

Main Jail Renovations 
Fire Alarm ...... '''''H;>rn 

Replace Tile -30,330 
--$30,330 

IF8 No. 2840-09 - CCT 6/16/10 
Total Systems 

Opt 1917 --$33,887 

H:OOCT!2010CAPfTALPROJECTS C0#40 ceT 7.14.10 



J-+erV\ fr1J%ocYB 5 
LOAN # _ CL5 f/;~tl7CtT 5-1'2 -10 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

I. Parties. 

2. Loan of Funds. 

3. Authority. 

4. Payments. 

.", STATE ENERGY CONSERVATION OFFICE 
STIMULUS PROGRAM 

.", LOAN AGREEMENT 

This Loan Agreement (hen9nafter, "Agreement") is made and entered into by the 
following parties: 

LenderlPrime Recipient: 	 Comptroller of Public Accounts 
State Energy Conservation Office 
Stimulus Program 
LBJ State Office Building 
111 East 17!lo Street, Room 804A 
Austin, Texas 78774...()100 

BorrowerlSubreci pient: 	 Nueces County 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Texas 'ffl!ft)3 -, BYE> i 

Subject to the terms, cov¢nants and conditions contained in this Agreement, 
LenderlPrime Recipient sha I loan to Borrower/Subrecipient a maximum of Seven 
Million Nine Hundred Th r Thousand Four Hundred Nine -Seven Dollars 
and No Cents $7930497. 0 (hereinafter, "Loan"). Borrower/Subrecipient shaH 
expend all funds received fr m Lender/Prime Recipient pursuant to this Agreement 
only for the purpose of com letion of the project (hereinafter, "Project") described 
in the Loan Approval Stat ent (Attachment A) and Engineering Report, and 
BorroweriSubrecipient's Lo Application. Attachment A is attached to and 
incorporated as part of thi~ Agreement for all purposes. The Project shall be 
completed on or before Dec~mber 31, 20 II. LrnderlPrime Recipient reserves the 
right, in its sole discr;etion, to approve an extension requested by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient to exltend the Project Completion Date for the Project; the 
Project Completion Date m~ be extended only on Lender/Prime Recipient's prior 
written approval as provided lin Section 4 of this Agreement. 

The Loan is authorized purs~nt to: (I) Chapters 403, 447, and 2305 of the Texas 
Government Code; (2) the Nnerican Recover & Reinvestment Act of 2009, PUlI
5 (ARRA); (3) 42 V.S.c. §§ 6321, et seq, and 10 CFR Parts 420 and 600; and 
Comptroller's Rules, as ameMed, relating to the Loan Program for Building Energy 
Retrofit Projects (LoanSTARj). 

Borrower/Subrecipient pro~ses to pay LenderlPrime Recipient at LenderlPrime 
Recipient's principal place d.f business in Austin, Texas, or at such other place as 

I 

LenderlPrime Recipient ma~ designate, the principal sum of Seven Million Nine 
Hundred Th.irty Thousa.ndiFour Hundred Ninety-Seven Dollars and No Cents 
($7.930,497.00) or such less~ amount as shall equal the aggregate amount disbursed 
to BOITOwer/Subrecipient biy LenderlPrime Recipient under the terms of this 
Agreement together with intc:}rest on the unpaid principal computed from the dale of 
each disbursement to Borro~erlSubrecipient until the date repaid at the rate of two 
percent (2.00"1.) interest per annum; however, Borrower/Subrecipient's interest 
rates may be adjusted as per Section 4 of this Agreement BorrowerlSubrecipient 
shall repay the Loan in accdrdance with the terms specified in the Loan Payment 
Schedule. ; 

Page 1 of 49 

http:7.930,497.00


Schedule 4 

PRICE AND PAYMENT TERMS 

Customer shall make payments to JCI pursuant to this Schedule 4. 

1. 	 Work. The total price to be paid by Customer for the Work shall be $7,930,497 as set oul below. 
Payments (including payment for materials delivered 10 JCI and work performed on and off-site) shalf 
be made to JCI by customer. JCI shall submit monthly payment applications based upon the 
percentage of completion. The payment application shall contain sufficient detail such that the billing 
can be reviewed for compliance with both the work scope, percentage of completion and fee schedule. 
Customer shall pay JCI within thirty (30) days of receipt of the payment application subject to 
paragraph 3 below. 

M 
 Building 	 Energ:y Conservation Measure Cost 


Courthouse, Old & New Jail Power Factor Correction $104,049.00 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail Lighting Improvements 	 $948,199.00 

Courthouse 	 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,711.00 

Courthouse 	 Chiller System Improvements $431,666.00 

Courthouse 	 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695.00 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257.00 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail Solar Measures: Solar & PV $968,453.00 

Courthouse 	 HVAC Improvements $2,666,096.00 

Engineering Audit Expense 	 $137,857.00 

Metering and Monitoring during Work Phase 	 $14,514.00 

2. 	 M& V Services. The total price for JCl's M& V Services, as detailed on Schedule 2 of this Agreement, is 
$49,527 for the first year of the guarantee. The total price for subsequent years is detailed in the table 
below. These payments will be due and payable within 30 days of when Customer receives JCI's 
invoice, and shall be made throughout the Guarantee Term. JCI will invoice the Customer monthly. 

Period M&V Cost Period M&V Cost 

Year 1 $49,527 Year 9 $62,739 

Year 2 $51,013 Year 10 $63,367 

Year 3 $52,543 Year 11 $63,367 

Year 4 $54,119 Year 12 $63,367 

Year 5 $55,743 Year 13 $63,367 

Year 6 $57,415 Year 14 $63,367 

Year 7 $59,138 Year 15 $63,367 

Year 8 $60,912 

(409678W381AOJ02079_'j 


Johnson ControlS. Inc. Initials: ____ CU5l.omer InillaJS: ____ 


PerfOffilaf1Ce Coolract lRev 15] 04KlS 
Johnson Controls. Inc. - Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc 

39 

http:14,514.00
http:137,857.00
http:2,666,096.00
http:968,453.00
http:1,716,257.00
http:309,695.00
http:431,666.00
http:633,711.00
http:948,199.00
http:104,049.00


---
Projecls Funded with 2004 CO Monies (Oepartmenl1915) 

........... IN eour.v....,..". Off.,. DI!I3I/IO 
Contract p~ ...... lhN poco 4Q P8C040 PBCO'" NCO .., Bud..tNCO 40 Q;tct JAct.... IE,.1 AdPI Ellp TActw.lIE-.. TActual IE...TAClYai EtIPTAcltuaf iE....TAca." bp .............. eo.cl


flo. I'fojoct Location or ContrKt.CH' Amounts _0" I_a k... a .... e ..... e n.m IF-... Pro Swget. tnoI04 ...,____ WJIIM ".,., 9IlOII1 '10'" ",.fG &I..... ~ -"', 
IttM' Uftalloc_ Fu..... ...... 14,", 'U,3it' 0.00--l----- ...\. u",'''..J

Bulldl..1"01_ 
p .. l,,-'ndUCltt ..1r1 

1115020 1$0 750.00'"~ ''''00 ._.._
lt1$01OZ CwIICSCODia I ..... ..... S.I56M 5..856.00~ .... 

""",.... ... ...... 2.3001' .... .ao.4sa 97 

llIS0204 I..... UUIc.Coo«\iI a_ ..... ..... 2eI$OOC) 35.000.00 

'''1OZ03 ,,
1I,soaos ",..blm 000 

~1lnN~ ..~III....,.. .... 0.00 ........ ,.... .. ..
MIt ~. -'!!.~~~1'hoOe"$Ys_u..._ I""",. 
CIdI GSCD 8 112240 14 tJO 00 182,239.50'''SI)3O, .. 

1It1~ CO...thIN............ .. ..... 24.e03;lS 24.803.2S 

",S03Ql Md'ltIn_,III,,,.. ..'" ... 000.., , .... 0." ft 12.'1' ...... ",M" "'0
R R SIll Ie"""t. & Floor 

'"5M1t CooIiC:K.'U RooI & Floor 
-

Z 413 250Ua ..... 249._00 ,,,.. 250,42l.oo.-~ 

'1\I0I02 J"..."_O .. ..... 24.SOoOQ 24,5OO.{J() 

Md(enzteAnn.. 0.00'"$0lI03 

J.~t\.tlvr>tw'l'MtllftAClof , ....;J , ...3 1 ..... 40~ 110 144,46290" 
tlI11G111011 Call1.ron FtocIrlh.~ ... 0,0f1<11 .,S174 1I1l:J.713" 613.173.66 

ttt5O«lt l'I"'IIOP&r.QI_mtII~oo( 2\.100 11.1110 UllJOOO 21,100.00 

,........ t....... 

-~ 

~U! n.I"110 lI),.'.," .... 000 


PIum-;;;;;a....._ ............. 

, ••Wfn C!:IibkCOCO 000....-~ 
........ MMI.J.-,I·.....IrA'MllltlllrIo~ nel. 1111. 1\11111' to 29,618.18
. •.. 
,,,sotlA Mlih ...... "Met '-"IoII~"'" ",M4 $1."" $1 $019' 51,567.93 

,., 00 -nnS0504 lllUoI·eot.ctwS MawndllRS 81M:t 117.111 711"' ! Itt~ 2121"15 281.981.25 

1'11SGSQS ~!!~Count.. OIdg·"'JItCIam""IRI.t lIIJ.OQO ...... 2.1115110 ..... 2.295.00 

,t1!1OS01 ........ -t....."'""""'*".1Od , .. ,ItO ,.."" 3.160.00_.
'911OS01 -, tlCilc."lIIOndtl",' •• MWefIlnlI la,lH 1& tP II 14100 15.617.00'''''00 

Porl ......... SId • ..........._.f...,.,."IIf .... 000
"'SOIOI 
t9tSOSoOt ~~·-....-1It;: ....f_lfIII!o'!_"!'t'",.." - --- ...- .... ,,1,2f1 ""21' '.3m" ..... 167,211,44 

........ ~,..,.-....,1Ia*f" ,.,.. 51,lfO II SlUM 70,234.84
""'" ..,-" """""II*IW TmIIr.,t1)1 AotnM.-. "-'COhlJol/Comm-.n 011'_ ..... .50.000_00..- ...-.. 
1ttSGI\l .... ..,.... ..... .ah t .... ...... 24,l59to 2.&.85\1.60 ..,..... J~c.... , .n ,..,. 11,,0011 ... n 2IU.TS 39,660.00'''IS 

~. I ... 1M'14 Uf,I'''' .... 137.137.71 

~ ......... ....11• _111.'''.1 ,l,rt:U 1III2.G4t. tUM.' Ul,U1.1 2.2t1 . 
1 .... ' •• H,'". 141." 

http:137.137.71
http:39,660.00
http:2.&.85\1.60
http:70,234.84
http:15.617.00
http:3.160.00
http:2.295.00
http:281.981.25
http:51,567.93
http:29,618.18
http:21,100.00
http:613.173.66
http:250,42l.oo
http:24.803.2S
http:182,239.50
http:35.000.00
http:ContrKt.CH




8 5 

. 
"',

! 
Ii! 

" 
~
 . 

• 
""! I," 

~! ,"
:" I' I! 

i 
:! 

I 
I 

:

I 
I 

. 

:; := 

! ! 

~I 
I 

! '!
"I • 
i 

~ I!II .
U

 
Ii 

~ 
g t. 

~:
, 

. 

H
Ii" 

"I· 
1 

I 

! i! 
! 

; 
! 

~j 
! 

i 
::

i 
3i 
,; 

! I 
i 

1 

1
0

 

i~e
if! 

j ! j 

i I j 

co 
0

0
 

0 
!21l 

i 
• 

!;
Co 

~ 
8 

~ 
i 

( 
! 

§ 

~ 

§ 
; 

i 
! 

S 
~ 

=
 

=; 
! 

::: 

=

 
I
i
!
 

1 
I 

! 
I 

I~ " 

I 

! 

I ) 1 111, t 
j ~ IiI il . 
I 11 

I I 
~i

i f
1 

l. 
.~. 

il
• 

i j 1!il 
I l I 



8 
~
 

~ 
~ 

8 
8 

~ 
lil 

l'lllf:j 
.. 

ci
.. .. 

~~~
TlI~ i 

~ 
~ 

~ 
g
~
-

N
 

~
 

~ 
~
o
 

~:J;-

I~ 
Ii 

I~ 
I"

[I! 
I~ 

: 

~
I~ 

I~ 
[i 

~ 
I~ 

I~
Iii 

I~ I~ 
Ii 

~
JI 

~
 

I;; 
I~ 

; 
i ~

IJI 
I! 

i 

Ii 
g 

§ 
~ 

I 

~
h 

I 
'i 

i 
! 

~ 
; ~ 

I ! 
.~;; 

~ 
; 

i ~ 
i 

i
f! 

i 

i , 

' 
:: 

. 

~
i 

~ 
I

:fl 
: 

~ 

~ 
I~ 

I~ 
i iIi 

; 
~ 

i 
I 

I 

i 1
i! 

Ii 
I~ 

Ii 
; 

I~ 
~

!I 

J 

Iii 
..

' 
~ 

1 
I~:

iii 
J

ii 
I 

! 
: 

ii 
i ! 

! ! 
ii ! 

! 

i 
. 


I
i 

i 
I 

! 

~ 
i 

i 
~ 

~
I ! ~II! 

, ~i

Iii 
~ 

i 
, 

j 
:

II 
! 

i i
: 

j 
I 

, 
: 

I! 
I~ 

,

111 
I 

I~i 
'PI 

It
I 

; 
11 

, 

Id 
j 

! 
! 

!~ 
[I

H
 

i!.! • 
S

j 
:; 

... 
~ . 
i 

i 
~

II 
II 

. 
~ 

,l 
Ii 

' 
I~ 

Ii 
~ 

, 53 
li 

, 

,i ,j 
I 

j 

'! 
~I 

~ 
~I 

~ 
~I 

I 
"II~!I 

I 



P;oj~t Contract I P,o;.d8-Ud~t.11wv1 PBCO-'OI P8C040 1PBcaca PBCO'. Ad.,IIIEItp -BUd~.i'-·r:rc""",_"c:"" 
No. .~ t Project location or ContrKtor Amounts PBCO" IlemO ftefnO IMmE Itc,..F Project8udg"ets OW)O(IO Bl'lla~c~.__ J-_~)1110 

I 191U0261::~=O.4U 000 0.00 000 000 

"U2029IPftf 1 AIIo""t.r"UOlo:rl'l 011..., 000 000 0.00 0.00 

l11QOlO1*c:t\!'G Gm'IlI- Ptu;tAo-. ~., Ro.d Co DnoIM1 181,106 Ul10e 000 0.00 8,25900 0.00 6,OCOOO I 26e.847,oo 000 281,10600 

42.5<4-;;';; ------------- ~---
Svb-tot.t ro" ~bilb.d,",1 '1."1,114.1<1 ,(UC),140.00 .... :tJ,J04.621.~' --,-1~i~--- 5Z1~.4I lS,4S-2.,.t1 Z1P,llI." O.OO~~.tI!.~ 

~~.~\$ .- .. 1Il$200m-.L 

19152.1 PIt 8·3 &br<d 5 Lttt<. C~ Co 1.•".34!ll0 2,1".92. 5,610(850 1 ) U01~.1I,)J " 2,799,977.5S
I--- ."8001 CRI!)1 CAS Qf''''7c 

111113001 CI19$ fMla)J 

- "'1001 CAIOIII C,..k $ OI'fMI.,3 
~------

.'11001 CRIO'bfy,,'1 ~!f" CRIQl 


., 1001 CR~Cl.C""1I blwn cM-.:cRIOI 


.111aDl CRtJO 8ano..... CfullN orfCR"ZA 


.t"i'IIQ r.gB·l1 ' ... rAftlll....,.,c.. n2241500 *J'~ 311.713 212.0&0,2r It-l\J!l1153 386,712.150 
JlO5CXII CR41 1.IlIIIIrAC..... 

,a.~,~ &Idge Pkg 0·10 (4 btfdge.s 'n....' 1.2,.,441 YJ9,9W'l2 &1St s~v 6S 1,216,.4f:lO.57 
.l2ZZOQ1CR40"'toHtoI\CR13l eRn --~ ... """ 

-- 

112:1:1004 CRJO 0 ~,dkt\brI..n CA17I.CRI. 

I12IIOO'Z CR!J.( 0 0rI., d~l:hb","" CRn' CR~ 


1211001 CRJQ g [).I" .... dltc:tI btoI" CRT1' crtrl 


'illU4131__~~;lJ~_br~ "\~{:wIO'IH;lO~ 1.3'SI1O,1I1 t . .aor.s.... 1.tQ7,W +tU2UJO I UM.02CI.~' 1.B01,5414t 
.,78001 <:neT 0 """111" C...k 


.,11001 CA'" Q f>wQ,. e'M" 


.Q2:fQOl CfWJ a.."q....1e ~..k 


1111S24'! Bndg! P\:9 8·1 (t bfldOt & sma" slruclUfQt Is.n.$~ T.;hoolOqi•• ~l)1 54G,toe !o4!U1JIO Hl.IIl1M ''''.OIJ C!lJ 546,70.5 )} 
''I11XJ02:~Wlllll101CA'', 

s-.~"'Cfl'lI....R.C~" 

~ ~98·,1(4bfidg. ".rr.U<;..o"W.,.;;to::<n !ie"Q123 1.11'011" 1.119.!" 10.W'"'' l.l~8()(I63 1,219,19&.29 
~t'llOO2CfUCW""t:ACfl~t 

Q:J-9O(lI CAlI, t.._n CIUO" CA34 
-~~-

~~CR;,aQDI.,-,,,ctIIVIln~~~~'e... 

~•.'"'''' CW II"""'''''''''"'''''.'''''.'' t-- 

~ "' OrrdlJeJ~~gJL~{?t?~.,g~l~"u", CooIrw 581.)Jl TO 8M,~1tt ~'~O~;l;'~"f--""-'" UO.Jl!lZ elJo.::ua.32 
rlJ9002 CAe 1 0 Wul 0., c..,,, S. of CRJ<I I -1-
!J315()(J' CH20ecr..kW olr ..,Un 

-~-. 

H~ISH::I: 8fidge Pkg 6--1 (4 bridges S1l'fl"",'Cof>iI~ g41.~2S5 1.$I)«,te.• 1,2e<1J~5 '0 1,6!H,fltj7.70 
,~1001 Cf\ " ~ of US7T 

",'003 CR7$ ., 0<.", d~cI, N qf CRI' 


'::1:07002 CR'!JLP,,1/'Qf\1~ C.-..k1--
""002 CR/& It Dr.", d~(:f1 btootn CJ:t\4" CRII' 


~___~ __ L ______ J._ 


http:1,6!H,fltj7.70
http:elJo.::ua.32
http:1,219,19&.29
http:1,216,.4f:lO.57
http:2,799,977.5S
http:O.OO~~.tI
http:lS,4S-2.,.t1
http:1~i~---5Z1~.4I
http:UC),140.00


l 

G
 

II;
rr:~ 

a 
a

.. 
a !~;~ 

.. 
~ 

.. DI~ 
i 

i
P
J
~
o
 

~ 
o

i
:;; 

a 
~

!
i!

 
~ 

0 
0 

. . 
" 

Ii 
; 

~
 

0
-' 

or! ~
 ••••

-
" 

ii · 
0 

a;; 
~
 

. · -
I~ 

~ 
i 

.. : to
.. ••I"c"

 

t"IJa 
l 

I 
0 

, 
;
8

 
S

! 
!
~
 

8
8

 
I" 
:i 

! · -I N
 

! : 

j!; ;;; 

8 j ~
 

I~ i
• 

~ 

! ; 

II .:~
-Ifa 

: 

, 

D
 

D
 

~! 

8
8

8
 

U
~
 

~:: a 
I~! 

• 
g 

~ 
~ ~
 

~
 

i 
; ~
 

=
 

i 
~
 

i 
i 

: 

i =
 

i. 

=. ~ • 
Do 

h
i
 

c 

'" ; 
~
 

! 

=
 

! a 
::: ~ !! 

~ ::I.. 
8 § i 

8 § : 

g
g
~
 

!i
°
i
~
 

:;
.. 

I -

B
 

ii ci 

&
 

! 
8 ~ 

! 
8 ~ 

~
 

~ 

~i il
ia

5 

Ie 
; 

=~ 
; i 

t !! 

!! !.. 
8 !: 

i! c 
! 

8 g 
Ii 

3· R ! 
! ~
 

· I ~ -
! ~
 

~Iifa 
t 

D
 

81 -: 
! 

; 
! 

&
 

i 

~I 
! ~
 

5 

O
J! 

~
 . 

'"f
1 _
.. IQ

. 

0 
;; I;; 

§ ~
 

! 
! It ~ 

! 
5

°
°
,-

I!
'"-

...
~
I
:
~
 

I · 
!! :; I;3 . 

; 
§ 

! ,-
-

II § 
!l il 

i 

9 !i 
§ § 

:: ~ =
 

i 
..

01 
~. 

'..U
 

'..~E.... .oJ ~-

! 

: 

0 " . . 

· · 0 

· 

" . "I ,, :

.' 

'0U
 

j 
S 

I~ ! 
.~I ~ 

0 

~ 
! R

 

0 a :! a 

I 
H

io
D

ll!
 

;=
6 

'" 

· II 

· · i i 
;; 

! D
 

i Sf :l 

§ § 

Ii ; 
II 

f'i 
I!

-'I i : 

9 g 
i ~ 

§ ~ 

II I ~ ~ ~
 

~
 

-.!l §

Hi § I u 0 co 
0 

ii 
j ! J 

e !l 

Ii ! i 
.I 

~ 
1

r" .. 
Ii 

!
.t:~j~A

if"
 

! 
~
 

:IIU 
!

i 
-

lie
 

) .. ~ a J i e e 

8 i: =
 I ! :i 

-
~
 

~i 
Il:~ .~ ! I 
;; ~
 

!I 
; II 

~
 

! 
'" 

i 
i a, I 

I 
g 

l 
i I 

I 
l 

! ~ 
i 3

!o5 
:
~
 

u 
I

If 1
: g~
Ifiii 

&
 

1 
11 

1 
i 

I
:I 
~ 

i : i I 

!!! 
~

'. 
-

• 
! 

&
n

q
• 

~ ! 
! 

l~fll~J
! e

l 
• 

i J H
 

'!
H

H
 

H
iP

 II 
i ;; ~
 

I !.. 11 

IiH
 Uh~~~ · I•1 " I 

• I
I I 

&
 

! I) 
· 

i 
! 

! 

1 
j 

~ 
N

 

I 
: f 

~J 
j

! 
e j

1 · 
Ii ! 
e: 

il 
~

e 

g 
ill 

!
a 

=
 ii 

J j· i i• . 
:I 

Il: 

i 
! s

: 1 
.s; 

'" 
.5

I 
.. 

Q
 ! .II 

tl .. 'i
§ '" 

.II 

J
f 

I a 
~ I 

!
~ 

=
 

! I 'II.. .. ! ~ 

! I E
 

~
 

:. Ic D
 

5 ; ~ ~ I j 





.. 
.. 

i
... 

. 
; 

;
r 

::i 
a 

:Ii 
~ 

a 
~ 

~

I ;1 
~ 

i 

H
 

; 

~

l! 
)!I 

I <
 

" 
Ii!

!l 
!! 

R
 

.
~ 

~
 

I:: 
-,; .. II 

~ 
'i 

1:-
I~ :, I~ 

r" I~ 
5 

.. I~j 
I! 

:;; 

D
i E

 

t 
i 

.: 
8,

lti 
8 

~. 
.~ 

I! 
I~ 

I~ r
!l 

I! 
I; 

Ii ~
 

I,!! 
f-

I~ 
::! 

.. f 
' :, 

I~ 
Ii 

" 
I~ 

;; 
:/I 

,
Ii 

.. 
Ii 


; 

8 
8i 

Ii 
I!" 

II 
. ~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

I~
11 

3 
~ 

~ J 
:: !; 

N
 

Ii
~
 

III 
I:;

! 
. 

I 

-I 
:II 

J-
; .. 

:q iii 
! I 8 ~ 

;
ift 

.. 
: 

: 
! 

.. 
1 

t .... 
.. 

! 
, 

; • i 
i

;
: 1· 

i -! 
~

II 
II 

ii 
,. 
: ~! 

n 
II 

t 
I!. 

II.. 
! 

eo
IuD 

~ 
~ Ii 

II 
l I~ 

~ 
If 

~ 
!:I, 

~ 
S 

} 
I~ 

i 
! 

~ 
:II 

!
"'" 

ii , 

I 
: i '-, 

: 

;
I 

.. 
.. 

. 
,
~
 

! 
I 

i ~ j
i 

i. 
i 

: 
I 

;

'" 
U

 
'", 

I 


§ • 
.. I 

I 
i 

0
:
 

I 
t-. 

:i! 
,

i 
: 

~
!
,
~
 

; 
.. 

I
, 8 E
if: 

: 
i I 

! 
I 

; 
..

,-
Iii 

I 

ii! 
~
 

I 

~.
0

1
I'-

-;
! f· 

, I 
: 

i 

i ': 
0 

! II 
" ~ 

Ii 
i 

I 

I: 

.. 
I-H

 
i: ~l 

!, 
i 

, 
, 

! 
..

! !I 0 
: § j
: .. i. 

iii 
~ 

! 
£ 

l~ 
l ! If I~ 

l Ii 
~ Il 

'II 
It 

I~ 
~ 

! I~ 
I~! Ii II 

Ii I~ I! I~ 
h 

;
111 
I I 

! 
Ii 

i 
u i 

: 
J

• 
t 

~ ~
J 

1. 
§ 

I 
~ 

: 
i 

I 
f 

1
IJ 

i 
~ 

~ 
i 

( 
'@

 
Ii 

i 
u

t 
j 

i 
J


fi 
i ~ 

, 
j! 

f 
: • 3 

i !.. 
i 

I' ! 

; 
~ !! ~

 

I, ~ 
:5 

I:

! 

i ! 
I 

J 11 
j 

J 
It 

j 
.. 


i 
f I 

J ! J I~ IIII 

, 

a ! 
~ 

~ 
d : 8 C

' 
J J : i II 

j 
l 

, 
.. 

~
II. i, 

~ 
§ ii J ~ t 

I [ 
Ie !! 

t 
i ii 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

I::: 
~, 

!i t 
~ 

~ 
.. i 

=
 

I!: 
i 

II 
[ 

iii 
~ 

:: 
~; 

i. 



g 
g 

g
iii 

::t 
;; 

:2 
II!

rl. 
iii 

: 
! 

~ 
~ 

° 
~ 

i 
:;i 

; 
~ 

~
 

i 
~ 

! 
~ 

I!I 
I: 

Ii 
t! 

I:: 
I~

I~ 11 
I: 

I ~ 
I:> 

0
, 

I ~ 
I~ I

lu, 
1

t I~ 
i o! I 

I ! ~ 
: 

I 
! 

! 
I~ 

8: 

:P
j 

I~ 
I~ ii: 

~ I! 
I~ I: 

~ I~ 
i 

01 
I~ Ir

i 
C

 
~
 

~

i
j 

Ie 
Ii 

101 
;; 

I~ 
, 

II
! II 

~ I~ Ii I~ 
[ 

: If' 
I~ ; 

~ 
Ii ! 

! rl 
=

it 
8 

~
 

" 
i 

i 
Ii! 

Ii!
I 11 

i , 
~
 

r !! 
: 

¥III
: J. 

, 
! i I~ 

.. 
! 

i 
: 

I 
I i 

~ ! ... 
i 

· 
I 

, -I 
~ 

i 
I 

I
p

" 
, i 

I 
: 

: 

i 
I' 

III 
~ 

! 
' Ji' 

.: g: 
I~ 

§i 
11., 

; 
ili 

i' 
:I 

Ii 
~ 

~ 
~ 

I~ 
I-

J 
~! 

!' 
:. r 

i 
~ 

a
tIl 

~i 

,1 
, 

, 
0 

i 
t 

! : 
J 

1
.o. 

,
!

i f I 
i 

i 
! 

, 
: 

. 
·

I 

, 
:

Ih, I ' 
I 

I 
, 

I 
': 

..
! 

!
i

i '" 
~ 

, o! 
! 

i
if 

j 
! 

I 
I 

i
"
 

I~ 
· 

II! 
Ii;

;J 
~ 

.. 

I 

Iij 
8 :;: 

, 
I~ 

i 

, 
: 

.. 

,
! ,~ 

! 
I

,o. 
, 

, 
· 

if" 
i,

i I
i 

' . 
.. 

I 
, 

~i 
I 

, 
· 

i Ji I I 
I 

·
'hi 

,
, 

I 
t 

, 
,

, 
,

i 
0 

: 
, 

..
1:1 
~ j! 

,
, 

' 
: 

'.
 

II"
 

,
iJ 

j 
, 

i 
: 

.. 
-. 

. II" 
JI • wJ 

! 
I 

: 
. ~ 

~ 
~' 

;;; 
Ii! 

!~ 
11 

~
~

i~ 
I~ It 

. ~ 
Ii. 

.. I~ II , N
 

It ,t 
Il

Ii 
!!

~, 
~ I~ 

ti 
" 

; 

11 
, 

,
I 

! 
: 

' I 
i

i 
I

J 
, 

J 

l 
I " 

5 
~ 

f u
I,. 1 

31
! 

j 
, 

1 
.. i 

I! 
I 

j 
:5 

II 
i 

j 

oil 

~
 

J
! 

I 
.. l II 

11 
' : J 

I~ l 
~ i ,I

1 
c

f 
If 

~ 
II 

I~ 
i 

~
 
" .. Ii 
~
 

Ii. 
I
-
-

• t j ! ~ I: I~: II ~ 
~ 11 I 

11 ! 
§ J i ~ 

IA 

II 11 '! I 
I! 
I~ !! 

i : 
II 

::: ~
 11 !~

~ 
i 

~
I
t

I 
~ 

~ 
! 

I[ 
i 

i 



r
-
;
 

8 
.. 

8 
8 

!I 
8 

8 
8 

8 0 
11 

~ 
Ii 

8 
8 

8 
III 

0 
0 

0 
11 

~ 
~ 

; 
~ 

l 
~ 

~ 
11 

!! 
~ 

I:'" 
! 

l'; I 
I ti 

•
i"1 

~ 
.. 

. . 
~ 

! '! 
I~ 

:; 
3

~
 

• 
;;

! I~ I , ~ 
~ I If 

II 
~ 

~ 
l!

ul 
e 

1 
~ 

N
HI 

5 ~ i 
; ~' ! 

~ 
~ 

! 
~ 

~ 
!;I: 

~ ; ;Ii 
~ 

:: - 0 

1 
; i• 

!
H

 
~ 

§ ~ 
If 

I~ 
~ 

~ 
~
 

;:;
'i 

t I~ 
!: 

~ 
. 

ill 

;
it 

; 
· 0 Ii ! i 

I 
:: i! 

~
~
 

I I 
0 

}
h 

;
II 

~ 
~ 

l 
~ 

f
H.... 

II 
i 

~ 
~ I I~ 

o I~ 
~ 1 

I 
~ 

~ 
~ I ; ! 

~ 
a ;~ 

~J 
I 

I 
::; " ~ 

~ 
' 

~ 
~ 

~ 
... 

i
' 8 • .. 

~ 
, I 

:. 
~ 

fl 

If .. 
0 

=
 

o
f 

I 
~ 

~. I 
! 

· 
a

'" ~! 
If ..

0 

,
~
 

~ 
~J 

I 
,
~
 

!
U

 
,-

· 
£ 

f' 
~

o. 
II 

=
 

~J 
,-

I 
I 

°1 
I 

E
 

': 
· 

i i 

u 
I 

1'1 
I 

~ 

,
': 
~J 

I 
I 

I 
I 

~ 

i! '0 
i I 

~ 

~ ; 
11 

f 
~ ; I~ 
::;

h '. 
Ii 

I Ii : I I : I I 
~ 

~ 
~ 

I I 
N

 

ti 
l 

i !I~ ~ 
n 

I 
I 

I 
u

II.. 
t! ~ 

!n
t 

u g 
· 

1 n
• 

f ~ 
=

 
~ 

Iii i 
! ! 

!H
 

l.
I 

[ ~ 

e 
~ n 

i 
~ ; 

H
 

-
T

 
! 

a 
:

i 
I 

I 
~ 

I 
-! .. 

.! I 
0 i

a 
~ 

J 
i 

, 
JI

~ 

I 
I ~ ~ 

~ 
! i ; ! : j 

i 
i 

~ • 
iH

:
i 

~
 

!
i ! 

j 
s 

! LI 
i 

t i 
i I

J 
i I ) i 

1
! b' 

J I ! I II
f
-
-

j f 
I 

~ 
j 

-
!: I 

!: 
i 

1 
1 

~

i 
I I 

I~ 
I!! 'i 

I
~ 

~ 
IE

 
.. 

"
z

!d
 

I 5 
[!!- .~ II I I [1 II Ii:I I Ii !! 

~ 
~ 

!! 
E

 



--- - - ---

- - - --------

Nueces County, Texas Page 1 of 3 

TO: County Judge Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. and Honorable County Commissioners 

~
FROM: Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor 

DATE: Commissioners Court Meeting 11/17/10 

Re: Project Budget Change Order (PBCO) # 41 

Capital Project Capital Project 
Budgets at Ref Project Budget Changes # 40 Ref Budgets at 
10/1/2010 # INCREASE DECREASE # 11/17/2010 

General Capital Projects (Dept 1901) 

190101 , Misc Projects $ 1,1()7,819 

190104 : Road Distri,ctlV£,!ojects 443,298 . , _.443,298 . 

190110 ·Robstown Welfa!e Bldg o o 

190113 Banquete WaterlSewer o ()~ 

190114 Showbarn/Fa.irgrounds Bid o O! 
"" -l , 

190115 ;F'airgrou~Cis].gl.lipme~i·' . ),963,561 2,~~3,~61j 

190116 20Q,O()0_ . . :'.-2QQ,OO(j:: 
-1--- -------- 

190117" ~.KeachLibrary o 


190118 ·Jail Mgmt System 859,8i9. !!~§l.87!L! 


190119 45,000 '45,009: 

190120 • Stadiu;r,- Renovations o 
 0: 

t---------- -- --" -------.--_. ----1 

190121 ·Haz~IBazemore Clean-up 465,000 c 100,000. 56~,OOO 

190122 ·CSCDBuilding Floor 250,000 ,25(),QQQ 

190123 Outside pia'riters and Atrium 35,000 35,60§~ 

190124 · Veterans Cemetery}encing 60,000 .60,000 

190125 ;I::rg~ncyOps Training Room o c ... i()(j,O.oo. ,.2QO,Q,OO 

190126 JP 5,1 Offc/Crtrrn & Prbtn Offc UpgrdsCldrn Bldg o c. . 15(),()00 1~0~000 

190127 • Majore carJit~l!,rojects Contigency o c , .250,OO()_ . ,2!)O,QOO 

Sub-total 1901 projects 6,429,557 7,1,2§l,55} 

2004 CO Monies (Dept 1915) 
1915'''' Road Rehabilitation 42,543,740 42,5.{3.i40 

1915···· . Bridge Replacement 13,072,104 13,072,104 

1915···· Pier Rehabilitation 3,746,448 3,746,448 

1915···· Channel Maintenance 889,059 8!l9,059 

1915···· ~ Drainage Grants Match Projects 202,368 202,368, 

1915"" Showb~n/F,airgrouncls 27,508,911 27,508,911, 

1915····Stdm/Frgrl1dsProperty Devel 98,278 98,278 

1915···· • HeritagelSh.ov./barnPhase 2 0 o 

· Bulldingf"rojec;ts, 19,988,332 B 300,000 
D .47,705 (47,705)D 20,388,332 
E 100,000 

1915"" Unallocated-04 CO Funds 113,315 113,315 

Sub-total 1915 projects 108,162,555 108,562,555 

http:i()(j,O.oo


- -

--- -- ----

Project Budget Change Order # 41- Continued Page 2 of 3 

2007 CO Monies (Dept 1917) 
191700 LJnaliocated 2007 co Monies 

191710 Heritage Center (Phase II) 

191720 Showbarn/EquestrianJP~asel) 

19172001 Fairgrnds Upgrade Repairs 

191730 Inspection 8. Audit§ervices 

191740 McKenzie Jail Renovations ;---

191750 ~Main Jail Renovations 

191760 CR5~l3el1o\lati0ns ( Match) 

191770 . juvenile CenlerRenovations 

191780 . Information Tech Sys Upgrade 

Sub-totill 1917 projects 

Energy Conservation ProjectMonies(Dept 1918) 

191800 Engineering Audit Expense 

191810 Courthouse, Old & New Jail Power Factor 

191820 ~olJrthous<o,()ld&New Jail, Lighting 

191830 -Courtho~se Boiler Plant Upgrades 

191840 Courthouse Chiller System Improvements 

191850 Courthouse Non-Chem Water Treatement 

191860 Courthouse,gld & New Jail Water Conser 

191870 Courthouse, Old & New Jail: Solar & PV 

191880 Courthouse HVAC Improvements 

191890 Metering and Monioring during Work Phase 

Sub-total 1918 projects 

Totals $ 

(795,000) _A 

l,942,]Q5 (842,705) 
Net increase (decrease) :::: $1,000,000 

_ Z97,082 

,3,634,455 

o 

7,601,981 

425,000 

3,249,716, 

2,153,951 

1,200,000 _ 

1,325,333 

9,036,065 

29,42.1,583 

137,857 

104,049 

948,199 

6}3,711 

431,666 

309,695_ 

1,716,257 

968,453 

2,666,096 

14,514 

7,930,497 

145,115,695 



Explanation of Project Budget # 41 Changes 

(A) 	 Transfer funding from 191710 Heritage Center Phase II to Juvenile 

Justice Center to replace two chillers project 19177004. 


(B) 	 Additional funds being transferred from general fund. Allocate to the 

Calderon Bldg HVAC, Pct 3, Project # 19153401. 


( 	C) Additional funds being transferred from general fund. Allocate as follows: 
Project 190121 Hazel Bazemore Cleanup 
Project 190125 Emergency OpslTraining Room 
Project 190126 JP 5-1 Office/Courtroom & Probabion Offices Upgrades 
at the Calderon Building. 
Set up a new project, 190127, for Major Capital Contigency 

(D) 	 Transfer funds for projects in precinct 2. $47,705 is being taken from 

Project # 19150505 Agua Dulce Bldg- Restroom and applied toward a 

a new project Banquete Senior Center, Project # 19151125. 


(E) 	 New funding is being added in the amount of $100,000 which is coming 
from precint 2 road repair budget. Funds are being added to 
Project # 19153319 Bishop Park to resurface the track. 

Net Increase from PBCO # 41 

Page 3 of 3 

(795.000) 
795.000 	 $ o 

300.000 

100.000 
200.000 

150.000 
250.000 700.000 

(47.705) 

47.705 	 o 

100.000 

$ ====1,;,;,.,;,;10;,;;0;,;;;.0;,;;,00;;,. 



Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #41 

CCT 10/13/10 

Increase Decrease 

1917 - 2007 Co's 

191710 Heritage Center Phase II 795,000 

19177004 
Juvenile Justice Center Renovations 
Replace 2 Chillers 795,000 

$795,000 $795,000 

10/1112010 H:OOCTI2OO9CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED CO#40 



9110-6219 

19153401 

190121 

190125 

190126 

1901** 
~7 

Recommended Transfer of Funds 

From G.F. to General Capital Projects 


September 30,2010 


Transfer 
From 

General Fund - Transfer-Out $1,000,000 

Calderon Bldg HVAC, Pct. 3 

Hazel Bazemore Cleanup 

Emergency Opsffraining Room 

JP 5-1 Office/Courtroom & Probation Office upgrades 

(at the Calderon Building) 

Major Capital Projects Contingency 

$1,000,000 

Transfer 
To 

$300,000 I -fp 1M B 
$100,000T-\-~ (Vi C. 
$200,000 rt ,~fY\ C 
$150,000 1:1 (tV\ C. 

$250,000 

$1,000,000 

10/27/2010 H:OOCT/2010CAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED C0#40 CCT 7.14.10 




Project # 

Precinct 2 
19150505 

New Project 
I~ I~! 2-5'/ 

Oept# 
0126 
0126 
2709 

19153319 

fot-. tlrf{\;'r(\. LCYl'\ () .:;~ I "----------_. 

Recommended 
Capital Projects Reallocation 

CCT11/17/10 

Project Name 

Agua Dulce Bldg - Restroom 
Banquete Senior Center 

Pct 2 Road Fund 
Transfer-out - to Main Grant Fund 
Transfer-out - to Capital Projects 
Banquete Community Park Grant 
Bishop Park - resurface track ... 

Increase Decrease 

I-$47,705 
$47,705 j 

$47,705 -$47,705 ~tevY1 D 

-$100,000 
-$100,000 

$100,000 
$100,0001 r+e'VV\ IE: 
$200,000 -$200,000 

11/9/2010 



Projects Funded with 2004 CO Monies (Department 1915) 
Prepared by: Count Auditors Office November 8 . 2010 

Project Contract Project Budgets thru PBeo 41 PBeo 41 PBeo 41 PBeo 41 Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp Ac tual Exp Ac tual Exp Actual Exp Budget Accumulated Cost I 
No. Project Loca tion or Contractor Amounts peco 40 Item B Item D Item D Item E PBeo 41 Project Budgets 9130104 9130105 9130106 9/30/07 9130106 9130109 06/30110 Balance 08/31110 

191501 Unallocated Fund s 113,315 113,315 0.00 113,115 0.00 

Building Projects 
Parking LOIS includes stripping 

I f)150201 Po l ~; t ::Jn Bld ( -:;.Irippifl( 750 750 75000 750 .00 

19 150202 Cook CSCO Bld ~ (Tro 'a n Bldg) 5,856 5.856 5 85d 00 5.85600 

19150203 CoI)l\hOU::>e 400 . .;~ q 400,459 238, 152 .8 1 162.lOO Hi 0 .00 400.458.97 

19150204 Ague Dulce COlIn! Bldg 35 ,000 35,000 8 ,450.00 26.55000 35.00000 

10150205 ShoIYbAtn 0.00 

19 150206 McKenzie An""l mcludes d:~in.. ( c 'tI~j entry road 0.00 
SUb · IOIDI 442,065 442,065 0 .00 750.00 0 .00 5,856.00 238, 152.81 170,756 .16 2&,550.00 

Phone System Upgrades 
19 15030 1 Cook CSCD Blug 182 .240 182.240 158,009 SO 2<1.23000 182.239.50 

19 1 oS 0202 CounhoL<5e D('I<J J.)i! 2' 803 24,803 24 803 25 24.803.25 

19LiOJ0 3 McKenzie AnneI': 0 00 0.00 0.00 
Sub-IOI.'! t 207,043 207,043 0.00 0.00 182,812.75 24,230.00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

Roof Repairs/Replacements & Floor 
19 150401 COOk CSCf) aldt Roof e. n or; ' 2.50 ~2.'3 250 423 C85 ()O 249.508 00 23000 250.423.00 

191 504CJ2 J\I~!1 I1~ fildq 24 ,500 24 .500 24.500.00 24 .500.00 

l nl5C ~v3 'l1cK~llZte Annex 0.00 

191 !>0(1)..; Ja.' Sallv Pon 8. Main RO:l I 1·\,. clu3 144.463 144 .462.90 144.462.90 

I g lS0405 c,.,.~ro n aida Roof & Fire Repairs 613.77 4 613,7 74 6 13,773.66 613.773.66 

191504{)6 B'5!)OP S( Comm a~JlI r~oo l 21 . 100 2 1.100 2 1. 100 .00 21 .100.00 

0.00 
Sub-total 1,054,260 1,054,260 0.00 25,185.00 393,970.90 635,103.66 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

Plumblnq Repairs/Replacements 
19 15050 1 Cook CSCD Bldq - Re I,lee caS! iron pipe ~:; 0.00 

19 150502 Mam Jell l -lavatory supply to 11 ).111 ' 0 & 2<J,(l78 29.678 20,1l 78 f8 29.6 78.18 

19150503 Main Jail· weIer Cut ort v,glves 51,568 51.568 51 .567 .93 51 .567 .93 

UH50~04 MAin Jllil - Col~cl or System (Sewer) Mawrict-.8. R.S . Black 21!13.603oo 287 98 7 287.987 5 .18750 282.799. 75 287.987.25 

19150505 Aguti OlAce Co!)nl Bldg- reSlroom upqrades 50,000 47,705 2,295 2 ,295.00 2.295.00 

i 9 150500 8isr.op 81dq - hoi wate( healer and fela1ed plurnbtnq 3,760 3.760 3 .760.00 3. 760.00 

19 15051..17 BiShop 8ldq . r(;nt.~c<;! C<'I st ilon dr,:I>'~• . :If"Id ~wel I,".€l!l 15.61 7 15,617 9.1 42.00 6.47500 15.617.00 

19150508 Po~ Aransas BIdQ • tQplace ClIst Iron d,,..nIrl'Mwe, h~ 0.00 

19 15:1509 Covnhovse • Of"\c l:m~'ic watef va lve won<. 167.211 167.21 I 166.305.44 906.00 \67.211.44 

19 150510 Counhous.e • walf:! bo . !~~ 7a ,2M 70.285 51,710.80 18.574 .04 70.284 .84 

191505 i 1 Anima! Sholler {Trnslr to 1901 Robstown· Animal ConlroilCommiS510Nrs Olflco 50 .000 50,000 50 .000.00 50.00000 

191 5C5 12 Jnil- te Ilace shower $t~I'J,I 24.860 24,860 2cl.85Q.60 24.859.60 

191 50520 Juvenile Ju51ice Cente r lumbinq 75.025 75 ,025 , •. 91000 B2t 25 2ii,~28 75 35 ,365 39.660.00 

19 150521 Coun~llse fite pumps 138,724 138,724 137 .137 .71 000 1,586 137.137 .71 

Sub-tolal 964 .115 917,010 55, 187 .50 282 ,799 .75 72 ,762 .60 302 ,041. 44 27 ,8 34.75 137,137.71 2,295.00 36,95 1 



Project 

No. 

19 15060 1 

19 150602 

19150701 

19150702 

191 50703 

19 150704 

1915070 5 

19 150706 

191 50707 

19150801 

19150802 

19150803 

l1ii1150804 

19150901 

191 50902 

19 150903 

19 150004 

\9150905 

19151002 

191 51003 

Project 
Fire Alarm/Smoke Removal 

Electrical 

PaintinQ 

Air Conditioners 

Generators/Boilers 

Location or Contractor 

Mc;Ken.ue Anne ,,; - _mo-Iv..> rerno v ...1 !:. ystem 

Count1ouse - replace oer"clive IIQht JC:)~c:;.Ifl).1.LlrC ~ 

JuvenilE! Bldg 

PolSlon Bldg· aulomalic generator s.·.. ,tch 

M.sln JaII-unio!B truplod PQ .... er rou{ce 

Bush 4 Yard • o~oclfica l upgrades to code 

Robslo.....n Yard - clacl llUlll<PQrades to code 

BIshop Bid • inlcrior a'1ld IiXlerior 

P O(1 AnJtllJIts Bldg - ,,"l(l l tO' 

AqUi> Duktl 5 r Cili ze n Bldg - eXlEH l!IJr 

Pon Aran~I S Bklq - 5 Ion condenser 

Juwt\llft . AlC & conuol s....~!""rns 

BiShCp Sr Comm 8k.1q Ale 

t...t.tdlc..'ll EMinw 0 1 

Juv&nlte , aq.tl~ r . Ge IeHid S30.000 e nerCilo r 

19151004 Counhouse 

Structural Repairs 
19150513 Prct 2 Park Restrooms Pr(:.t 2- Agua Culce park. refurbish m~llOom 

19 150515 Pret 1 Park Restrooms Prct I ·Bazemore park. refurbish re~!room 

191505 16 Prel I ·Equistar park. rEolurbtsh reSl room 

19150517 Prel I·H&l.el BazemQre reSlrootn?se tic 

19151101 McKenZie Annex · foundation 

191 5 1102 Agua DUlCE! S, Cilizen Bldq - foundation 

19151103 CounhOuS~ • windows 

19151104 CounhO~ • counrQOl'U upgrade, 

Jail · relforil ok:! cc:l$ &. Jltil locks 

19 151106 Coullnouse • secUfil qale 

Contract Project Budgets thru PBCD 41 PBCD 41 PBCD 41 
Amounts PBCO 40 Hem B Item 0 Hem 0 

668.125 

Sub-Iota I 668,125 

21.-Ha. 

12000 

8, 143 

23.339 

680, 

S.frd4 

Sub-lola I 83,2 45 

9.700 

4,000 

4,800 

5.500 

Sub·lolal 24,000 

1,400 

lS0 ,QOO 

18 .500 

SUb-IOllll 196,563 

54,400 

8').2 58 

504.350.00 <186.933 

Sub-lotal 626,591 

432.968 

425,771 

180.000 

45,660 

412,203 

614 .865 

950.639 

PBCD 41 Actual E)(p 
Item E paco 41 Project Budgets 9/30104 

668.125 

668,125 0.00 

21.478 

12.900 

8.143 

4.960 

23.339 

6 .861 

5,564 

83.245 0 .00 

9 .700 

4,000 

4,800 

5.500 

24,000 0.00 

1.400 

150.000 

18.500 

196,563 0.00 

54.400 

85.258 

486.933 18,5GO.CO 

626,591 18,590.00 

4 32 .968 

425,77 1 

HW.OOO 

45,660 

412.203 

614.865 

950.639 

Actual E)(p 
9/30/05 

0 .00 

3,870 .00 

3,870.00 

g.7CO.00 

ol .OOO.OO 

4.800 CO 

5 .501)00 

24,000 .00 

0.00 

373,765.33 

373,765.33 

2 COO 00 

2 ,000.00 

-4 5.1360 .00 

214 .95 

15. 718 .94 

Actual Exp 
9/30106 

41.65097 

41,650.97 

9.847.00 

23.339.00 

33,186.00 

0.00 

l .olOO .OO 

16 .980.00 

16,380.00 

34.10000 

34.107.22 

94,015.30 

162,222.52 

187.341.52 

153,712.89 

(2.000.00) 

47.268.24 

100.672.62 

123.251.26 

Actual E)(p 
9130107 

508.79544 

508,795 .44 

11,630.80 

8.143.00 

6 ""052 

5,564 .50 

32,198.82 

0.00 

9.63250 

16.500.00 

28,182.50 

20.300.00 

51.151.00 

71,451 .00 

203.859.71 

252,549.21 

325,574.91 

22.867.57 

797.227.99 

0 .00 

Actual E)(p 
9/30/06 

44.937.29 

44,\)37 .29 

9.03000 

t 3,99 0.00 

0.00 

38,980.00 

38,980 .00 

562.50 

582 .50 

39,767 .01 

19,508.95 

39. 144.45 

28.22432 

1~.440 . 60 

Actual E)(p 
9/30/09 

55.23160 

55,234.60 

0 .00 

0.00 

n .200 00 

22,290.00 

0.00 

20.037 00 

Actual EKP 

06/30110 

000 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

46.250.00 

20. 335- 76 

Budget 

Balance 

17 ,507 

17,507 

88 ,730 

88,731 

93,713 

1,914 

Accumulated Cost I 
08/31/10 I 

650.618.30 

0.00 

21.477.80 

12.900.00 

8,143,00 

4,960,00 

23,339.00 

6.860.52 

5,564 .50 

9,700.00 

4,000.00 

4,800.00 

5,500.00 

0,00 

1,400.00 

26.662.50 

61 ,270.00 

18,500.00 

54.400.00 

85,258,22 

486,933.13 

432,968.24 

425,771 .05 

0.00 

66,287.00 

45,660.00 

0.00 

412,202.55 

612,950,51 

950,618.79 

0.00 



Project 
No. 

19151107 

Project 

1\1 151108 Pon A. MlJn,purpose Bldq . demolish 81:U re " acE: 

191 5110 

191 51'1 Hilltop Rcmndel 

19151 I II 

'9 1511\3 

19 15 111 

19 15 112C 

1915 1121 

191511 22 HIS:Oln,; CourthDuse~pf(;:t 1 

HI 15 1123 

191511 24 Padte Balli Ba\hhouS61 Rengel 513:lOn Renovalions 

19 151 125 Banql.'€'le Senio r Cen!er 

Automated Fuel SYstems 

101 51117 

19151150 

Professional Services 

HI15 i20 1 

19 15 1202 

19 151203 

19151501 Remove asbestos 

Upgrades for TV system in Comm Crt wI 

Location or Contractor 
Rob stown Park OHIIOt • t>4J ',ng (epa'f~ 

GiQnac 

JlI ~,Ontle Ju::tice Clf ' domofuh a "ld rch:;1irl V:ul lne~~ HlIlI, 

parkul\! to l:!l.df.~J. 81vJ t.r1CVl\.I 

TKOlProgl'9ssive SlfuCluruS 

Co urthou:;e Vuel;. 

TKO 

5th Floor Reno'ltl l lona 

BriSCO€! King Pavillion 

Jall,COUII elev310l s 

Bill Bode 9kSg ro'nl(lalioll 

HilUop wing re- rcol 

Halel OOLe'TlOle Park and Sabiutura Pa;k 

AilpOr1 Auto Fuel SV!;.lcm 

Sub·tolal 

Arc.hitecl stuthe, - fuluro UIO]O<:t5 

Ell( ineor stud_I • wastewater proJect$ 

Inspaclions 

Sub-Iot.ll 

McKenzie Annex 

19151601 initial maint agreement ComnlISSX>OIjr, co urtroom in C".()Ul1house 

19 15170\ Caroet installed McKenz;e Anne- I( Admin OffiCEls 

19 15 .90, O.A. & C.A. imaging pro·eel Records ......'alehou:>e &. Courthouse 

19153001 Matching Grants-Prct 2 

191 53002 Matching Grants-Prct 1 Twin Lakn ORCA 

19153101 JP System Tlafl3fe rtoCe \1306 

19 15320 1 Rose Platting Acres Grant 

Parks 
HJ1 53301 

191 53302 Port ArRns.."~ Park·now los1100m f<lGll i:y 

Contract 
Amounts 

6. Q' 5 O<J 

41, 71500 

Project Budgets thru PBeD 41 

PBCO 40 item B 

226.8 77 

2,742,864 

532 

(134 ,1 71 

166 .725 

412,068 

88.3,22 1 

9.641 

100.000 

80,500 

394,000 

11 .071 ,289 

183,535 

183,535 

665 

161,539 

4,555 

1,040,436 

63, 138 

55,000 

280,520 

24,500 

28 1,24 4 

617.543 

PBCD 41 
Item 0 

47 ,705 

PBCD 41 
Item D 

PBCD 41 
item E PBCD 41 Project Budgets 

22'6,877 

1,99 5.594 

2.742 ,864 

532 

634,171 

166,125 

412 .068 

883.221 

9,641 

iOO.COO 

80.500 

394.000 

47,705 

11,118,994 

183,535 

183,535 

665 

161,539 

4,555 

1,040,436 

63 ,136 

55,000 

280,520 

24.500 

28 1.244 

617.543 

Actual Exp 
91)0104 

10,OS6 50 

53 1.60 

15,545 CO 

26. 133. 10 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

24,500 .00 

Ac tual Exp 
91)0105 

97,8 14.77 

71.730.94 

30.358.79 

39, 196 .58 

304,694.97 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,555.00 

221 ,948.08 

0 .00 

0 .00 

280,520 .00 

0 .00 

43.24 

Actual Exp 
91)0106 

Actual Exp 
91)0107 

202.656 10 

666.3·1679 1,170,1 26 .84 

733, 134.72 1,('08,19267 

293,Z6e 70 49 3 1848 

4cti,204 22 11 1. 795. 10 

100.088 .45 

J OQO.OO 26,206 00 

50 726 .915 575,Mll 3O 

6,66518 2.975 .00 

Actual Exp 

91)0106 

10.263.00 

'59.:SQ5 71 

289. 149.63 

1.42994 

5Q.736 84 

36'.09130 

238063 79 

10,430 00 

2,832 ,571 .70 5,456,231 .33 1 ,271 ,652 ,44 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 

8<1,535 .00 99.CCO. 00 

84,535.00 99,000,00 0,00 

665.00 0.00 

1,774.63 0.00 

0 .00 0,00 

813,087 .43 5,400,00 

63,137.50 0,00 

0.00 0,00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 0 ,00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

122,324.64 0.00 

"67.435.62 

Actual EKP 

91)0109 

10.92JOO 

40,05653 

17500 

0,602.36 

18.21 0.60 

537,454.73 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

12,115.35 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Actual eKp 

081)0110 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

a 00 

7.4 19.00 

362,034. 19 

436,038.95 

0 .00 

0 .00 

137,389 

9,900 .00 

000 

Budget 
Balance 

3,034 

(0 

(0 

18,547 

75,549 

13,755 

47,705 

254,217 

10,260 

45,100 

Accumulalo d Cost I 
0813"'0 I 
223.843.00 

1.995,594.11 

2.742.864.49 

382,990.47 

531 .60 

634 .170.84 

166.725.29 

412.068.30 

864.674 .05 

9,640.78 

24.451.36 

80,500.00 

380.244.79 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

183.535.00 

665.00 

151 .278.62 

4. 55500 

1,040.435.51 

63,t37.50 

9.900.00 

280.520.00 

24.500.00 

28 1,244.34 

617.543.24 



Project 

No. 
19 153303 

19 153306 

19 153307 

19153308 

1915331 

\9 1533 11 

191 533 16 

H115 J 317 

191533 1 

19 1533 1 

19 15332 

19 15332' 

Project Location or Contractor 

Padre Balli P. rk·re(uflJi~ I'lOl t h bathroom 

Prel I paril,s-surv.,y,hqhllllt3Jls EQurs!ar: 

.\ 3t~ovetlreSl rOOITL_ pt ic tank 

H~zel Bazemore, fcol l-h l!loo 

Prc! 2 paf'il.s 

Prct 3 PD~S 

EQUIslaflH lllIop r ,,, !t.t vondeU Park liQ hl$ 

Prct 1 Hawk Wa lch Pial fo rm 

Cou nty IUOQe [).,lrk Proio:lcl s 

Prc l2 S jl;kltu ro- 2 mi rOD O im ro'/emenr. rd rsu'lb 

Prc lZ A ua Dulce .J :k1na lol. sl rippinQ. wa lkwa 

Prcl2 Brshop· resu<iace Im ck. b91 htooms. oowlion 

Ja ckie Eden F ield (HilitoU I • two fiulds and resitoom 

P3ckMV Channel Na lure Pe rsor'le Park 

Sub'lo lal 

Contract P,ojecl Budgels Ih,u PBCO 41 PBCO 41 PBCO 41 PBCO 41 
Amounts PBCO 40 Item B /tem 0 Item 0 Item E 

4 700 

2 .000 

72.500 

18!>,S73 

14 4 .40 1 

68 .231 

188. ' 02 

204.606 100. 000 

204 188 

1973,088 

19 153400 Matching Grants - Pret 2 Parks BanQuete SeweF/Parks 590,000 

19 153401 Transfer to Grants- Caleron Building 

Road Rehabilitation 

19 152001 

'91 52002 

H11 52003 

, 915 2004 AdWlr1~IlCJ and MIse 

1915 2005 Beef Up RODd~ CR4 

19 152006 C:l!1twtl ti 

Soecific Roads 
19 1520 10 Packaqe 1, Pc, 2 2 .71 Miles 
19 1520 11 f '.1!:it.... '!'1 2. Pet 1& 2 6 ,46 Mila s 
19 15201 2 P!:l (;k~q(: A. Pc, 4 2' .29 Miles 
19'520 13 Pac.....3qa B. Pet 2 28, 13 Mile s 

19 152014 Pock" uC. Pet 1. 2& 3 2 1.1 3 M,)a!l 

19 152015 Pack.&o~ D. Pc, 2 43.79 MI!e~ 

19 152018 Pa ci<.Oa. E.. Pet' 16 .13 Miles 
19 152017 Pa ck:JQ'l F, PC12 a. 3 29.46 Miles 

19 1520 18 Pacl<a e G. Pc1 2, J&4 3508 MIles 

19 1520 19 Daekit<J6 H. P C12 &. 3 32.8 Mlles 

19i52020 Pac~.9.. I , Pe12 6 .3 M iles 

19 15202 1 Pa~~. J PC12 4.5 3 MI!es 

10 152022 Package K.. PCI ' 4 6 ,34 Mi1e5 

' 91520 23 Packtlge l, Pc t " 2 & 3 16.28 '~: l l e :> 

19 15202·1 Package M. Pel' 3.52 MIles 

To lal Miles 273.95 

Sub-total building projec ts 

l ess trans fer to Dept 1901 for Animal Control Bldg 

less tran s fer to Dopt 1917 for Case Mum! Systom 

Al MPO Uprive r Road (GOnGlr ucLon S2 80,OOO ar,d in · holJ~ 
dGsl<J n valued .3 1${)O, OOO ) 

I) New Counly Roads 

Cl ln-house wot1l. Il\Itt.r~ l . CR52, CR..a,CRSS 

Garre ll Const l1J clion 

Sub-lo tal other road projects 
261.2 17 .00 
261,2 17,00 

G3n611 Conslruclron 333,382 I}Q 

Rar,-Sro Corl1f<lClu:g 05 1,873 03 

S31inas ConSlruc lion Techllology 3.229 118 53 

Boy ltd 2.505,085 50 

Ba y ltd 3,905.7249 1 

Bay ltd 1.69 1.91 3,33 

Ba y ltd 2. 333 ,493,20 

Bay ltd 4.626.8 16 .88 

Bay ltd 3,400.0Sq 98 

Garrett ConSlruc,ion 705.920.53 

Ga fu~1t ConSlrllc,ion 4 73.468 SO 

Garrell Co:I";'ruc! :on 491 ,170 98 

Haas·Ande rso n 1,84&,643.17 

Sub-total specific roads 31 ,610,507,14 

323.<100 3CO.OJO 

20,038,332 300,000 47,705 (47,705) 100,000 
(50,000) 

19.988,))2 

43,840 

1, 174.:278 

4,926 

129,089 

26 1.377 

2.15 3,859 

417,451 

l , i 02.n l 

2,995.730 

4 ,1 01.746 

3,260,564 
5,264 i 44 

2,192 ,286 

3,257.379 

5,7 15.04 1 

4.4'17.556 
00 1,355 

6 13 ,995 

687,846 

3, 170,573 

1,955,838 

40,108,775.00 

Actu al E xp 

PBCO 41 Projec t Budgets 9130104 

4,700 

2.000 

72,5eo 

185,573 

14 4 ,40 1 

6a .231 

188 .102 

204.188 

2,073,088 

590.000 

623,460 

20,438,332 

(50,000) 

20.388,332 

540,349 

43.840 

' , 174,278 

4,926 

129,089 

26 1,3 77 
2,153,859 

4 17,451 

I, H12.271 

2 ,995 ,730 
4. 10 1,746 

3,260,554 

5,264. 144 

2, 192,286 

3,252,379 

5,71 5,04 1 

4,4 17.556 

00 1.355 

6 13.995 
687,846 

3, 170.!)73 

1,955,838 

0 .00 

124,411 

0.00 

0,00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 ,00 

Actual Exp 

9130105 
Actual Exp Actual Exp 

9130106 9130107 

37.05 (37.05 

2.500.00 

2000.00 

12,441 2 5 60,OS9 .00 

4,662.50 

12,024 .00 

68.230.94 

159,000 589,456 312,250 

0 .00 7,492 .80 78 .696.00 

1,681,088 5,295,266 7,56 1,875 

3 1,828.S6 468,476,84 

32 1.50 9,970.00 

446,878.43 42,037,55 

4 ,925.85 0 ,00 

6,71 0 .81 500 6,59 L953.91 10,228 ,09 

26 1,2 17.05 159.75 

7,457.786 -5,899 ,362 521 ,642 

333.382.90 84 ,067 .48 

961,87 3 .03 200.397 03 

2. 335,288 23 660,441.61 

3 .287,792.40 8 13,952 82 

305, 742.36 2,954,821.35 

26.81 6 .00 5.2 37,327.78 

1,620.408 .62 571,87686 

2,233.822.35 1,018,555 .81 

2,101.922 .97 3,613,11802 

474.23Q85 3,943,315.88 

90 1,354 .16 

6 13,994.59 

687,845,46 

2665,547.4 1 505,025,33 

i,955,837.79 

40.108.775,00 0.00 16,346,836,12 23,761 .931 ,97 0.00 

Ac tu a l E xp 

9130108 

1') .098.25 

13236000 

176.658.55 

324 ,1 17 

12,020 .00 

1,972,247 

29,452, 14 

29.452 

0.00 

Actual Exp 

9130109 

349 90 

'1 6 ,496 35 

17 .10 

9 ,9·i3 1t5 

6 7 00 

21,6<1700 

148,536 

179,358.62 

1,262,88 3 

10. 79 1 02 

10 ,791 

0,00 

Actual Exp 

0813011 0 

ouo 

29,315 .00 

0 .00 

I.Sao 00 

18 1,7 12 00 

212,528 

15 0, 112.45 

Budget 

Balance 

1,850 

(0 

20 ,000 

304,539 

614 

327,202 

162 ,320 

823,460 

974 ,81 3 f----'",5",'",5,,,,74,,,9'-1 

0 .00 

33,549 

(0 

J J 549 

0,00 

Acc u m ulato d Cost I 
08/3 11 10 I 

0.00 

2,849.90 

2,000 .00 

72,500.25 

165,573.10 

144.40 1. 10 

0.00 

0.00 

68 ,230.94 

188,102.00 

67.00 

203, 374.00 

427.679 .87 

0.00 

18,872,583 

540,348.56 

10,291.50 

1,174,278 .44 

4,925.85 

129,089.18 

261,376.80 

41 7.4 50. 38 
1,162,270.06 
2,99 5.729.84 
4,101.745.22 
3,260,563.71 
5,264,143.78 
2, 192,285.48 
3,252, 378 .16 
5 .71 5,040.99 
4.4 17,555.73 

901,354.16 
613,994.59 
687,845.46 

3,170,572.74 
1,955,837.79 



Project Contract Project Budgets thru PBCD 41 PBCD 41 PBCD 41 PBCD41 Actual Exp Aclu<l1 Exp Actu al Exp Actual Exp A ctual Exp Actual Exp Actual Exp Budget A"umu,.tod co" I 
No. Project Loc ation or Contractor Amounts PBC040 Item B Item 0 Item 0 ltemE PBCD 41 Projec t Budgets 9130104 9/30105 9130106 9130107 9130108 9/30/09 08130/10 Balance 08/3 1/10 

More Roads 
1{)152028 Prc! 1 Count ROCid 52 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 

10 152029 Prc1 1 r~ evl t a hZh l :on 01 Leopard/6g nes 0 0 000 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 

' 9 152030 ~/ ~lI ch l nQ Grants - Prc! 2 RoS(: Acres Road & Draina e 281.106 28 1,106 0.00 0.00 8.259.00 0.00 6.000.00 266.847.00 000 0 281.106.00 

Sub-tolal road re h .. bilit."tion 31.871.724.14 42 ,543,740.00 0 0 0 0 0 42,543,740.00 0.00 23.804.622.5t 17.870,829.27 521.642 .48 35,452 .14 277,638.02 0.00 33,556 

Bridae Replacements 
48 @ $200 000 

'9'52401 Bridge Pkg B-3 6 bridges Liske Conslrucl ion Co i ,6 H .3'16 . 10 2.799.928 2.709.928 5,8 14,86073 (3.0 14,9 33 .18) 0 2.799 .927.55 
Hi 1500 1 CR 101 ,o Quinla e rk, S. Of fM624 

.1:1130'0 1 CR9Sfi?FI.~ 18 33 

1: 1 I TCO I CR 10 1(q! Creak S. Of FM1833 

U11 7002 CR IOl b:';:f) CR48 £. CRI8 :):) 

dl8001 CR48@ Creek b\wn CR9S & CRIO I 

Itl11001 e R9:) @ Banqu(:IIGCreeI..N.ofCR42A 

19152407 Bridae Pka B-12 Liska ConslrbC1!on Co. 222,?d7 50 388.7 13 388,7 13 222.080.27 166,632.53 0 388.712.80 
:1105001 CR42·fil Aqua Dulce Cleek 

19 1524 1 Bndge Pkg 8-10 4 bridges Ree SE! Conlf8clinq 604.438 78 1.226 ,481 1. 226.481 550.950.92 666.529.65 0 1.226.480.57 
U22200 1CR40 behv6en CR73 & CR75 

1122 1004 CR36 @l Or3in ditch btwn CR77 &. CR79 

112 Hl002 CR34@ Ot::ain ditch blwn CR77 S. CR79 

1t2 1700 1 CRJO @ On1111 dflc·h bl·{11'\ CR77 & CR7Q 

Hl1 52·113 Bridge Pkq B-2 3 bridges SUlnmit Co ntrtlctulQ 1.3 15. HO.67 1.807.548 1,807 .548 441 .52 1.00 , .3(56,026 4; 1 1.807.547.41 
!J.1 7800 1 CRe7 :d! PU1\3$. Creek 

II 1 7900 1 CRo~ ,u) PlnlA~ Creek 

!!22200J CRJO OilllQUOle Creek 

I C)lS2 '16 Bridge Pkg B-7 1 bridge & small structure s.arU13S Construction Techr.ob::jles 214.5·lC.23 546.706 546,706 212.63 1.59 334.073.63 1 546.705.22 
Ul00002 CR6 W est of CRas 

Small Stru~tUfe ,M CRt) @' eRaS 

191524 17 Bridge Pkg B-11 4 bridges Garrell Construction 565. 107.23 1.219.199 1.2HU99 70.39 1.41 1. 148.806.88 1 1.219. 198.29 
1,1 3 Hie:)? CR34 West 01 CR61 

11339C~1 CR6 1 bo tween CRJO & CR34 

#321002 CR30 Ji) Dr~li n ditch inlersect o f FM1694 

11326001 Cf(22 @ ol a ln t il\ch btwn CR63 a. CR67 

191524 16 Bndae Pkg B-4 (2 bridges Reese Conlreclin 567 .337 .76 880.3 19 880.3 19 880.318 .32 1 880.318.32 
#.339002 CR61 (~West Oso Creek S. o f CR34 

#315001 CR26 (Q) Creek W. of FM763 

\91 52422 Bridge Pkg B-1 4 bridges Sumn'" Conlreclinq 94 1.302.55 1.604.668 1. 60,1.668 340.472.00 1.264,195 .70 0 1.604.667.70 
1:207006 CR I 8 E. 01 usn 
ttl Ql 003 CR75 (it Dra in ditch N. of CR18 

11207002 CR 18 (fb Petronilla Creek 

#IQ1002 CR 7S@ OraindilchbtwnCRl4 & CR I 6 



Project Contrac t Project Budgets thru PBCO 41 PBCO 41 PBCO 41 PBCO 41 Ac tu .. t Exp Ac tua l Exp A c tual Exp Ac tual Exp Actual e xp A c tual exp Actual exp Budget Accumulalod COS I I 
No. Projec t Location or Contractor Amo unts PBCO 40 Item B Item D Item 0 Item E PBCO 41 Pro j ect Budgets 9130104 9130105 9130106 9/30/07 9/30108 9130109 08/30110 Balance OBlJ1/,O 

19'52426 Bridae Pka B-8 4 bridaes Re6S& Cc.n,r,g '::':" rlg 84J,6()<j 78 \.446, 476 1,4<16.476 589,6 .. 1.25 556 ,833.98 1.446.475.23 
1:207004 CR 16 W. of CRe y 

::JJ5CO l CR73@ Orain ditch N. 01 CR33S4 

1.q 91001 CR75 ~ CRIO 

# , 81001 CR10 ,O;- 0 (..111: ditch blwn CRl3A &. GR7S 

'9152434 1133800' Csnlwulll.I'I i)ll Caf"al S. of ship channel 159.75 159,75 0.00 

t9' 5243c Bridae Pka B-5 1 bridg~) RaeSfl COI.U:H. t:nq '10.991 ,00 '2". 157 272. 157 1135,524.21 166.632.53 272. 156.74 
~34700 1 CRtllft W tnte/:>€rct of CR45 

191 52441 Bridqe Pkq B-9 2 small structures Garre t Conslruction 2S2 .2G6.86 577,805 517,805 244 .057.63 333,i'46.S:i 577.804.18 
Snl.:U1 SU\Jcture itS CR 79 ((II CR 18 

511'.. 11 StruClure It 1 CR30 eaal of CR75 

19152442 Bridqe Pkq B-6 TMES llC 146.160.00 302. 104 302. 104 ' 35,471.29 166.632.55 302.103.84 
Sm1J11 SiruCl 1t6 Hc.a rns Ferry Rd W. Cert..on P lant l1(j 

Sub-lotal bridgos 1,600,464 ~ 3.072,1 04 13.012.104 8.136.162 4,335.336 

Creek Channel Maintenance (42 .93 miles 
' 9'5250 1 @ 7.5O per LF) Pinl:ls e f8Sk lind SDnla CtlJz: Creek 163.498 I b3.4~8 0.00 69,798 .00 68.900.00 24.800 00 163.498.00 
H) 152502 Pre! 1 ch8nnallT\llinl~nance & tira,nm 'J' 291,8 12 29'.812 19.250 00 0.00 24.900.00 ' 9.173.51 228,468 63.323.51 
HH 5ZSO-: Prel 2 chnnne l llltl;nlollanet; 431.421 43 1,421 64 ,000.00 10 1.200 .00 000 0.00 112.6<10.00 153,56 1 277 .8 40.00 
HH52504 Pre! 3 ch~'j"nn(ll nw in "';n~nce 0 0.00 
19152505 Counly 'udqa eh<tnner1 m;'linlenance 0 0.00 0.00 
19162500 Drainage -west CR 61 2.000 2.0e::> 2.000.00 2.000.00 
191 5250 Bl:>hop Creek Ct'anlltlrl 328 328 J27J2 000 32 7.72 

Sub- t o tal ehannelmaintenanee 889 ,059 889,059 69,198 135,228 145,250 24.900 131.814 382,070 

Special P ro'ecls 

19152601 Right o! Way Acquisition Counlvl,oVtde 0.00 000 0.00 

19152701 Showbarn and Fairgrounds Robsl0wn 27.508.911 27.508.911 225.034 .06 12.890.277.98 IO.380.M2 4 1 to 327.2:7 1.5G 313.725. 18 0.00 27.508.910.83 

19152702 Stadium/FairQrounds Land Develop Proper1\1 Development Pro e o;: l 98 .278 98.278 7.88460 33,816. 04 6 .C03 !:n 10.649 42 39 92': 82 98.277.97 

1915270 Heritage/Showbarn Phase 2 000 0.00 0.00 

191 5280 1 Bob Hall Pier Maverick & Midwest Foundation 1.284.711.30 1.350.969 1. 3.50,969 62.81409 1, 273,446.8 1 14,708.09 1.350.968.99 

19152802 Horace Caldwell Pier G:)~d~leln t~ l opeor 1.351.363.80 1.460.090 1.460.090 57. 446 .50 1,387.043.00 15.600 00 1.460,089.50 

191 5280 Bob Hall Pier Development o.co 935.389 035,389 0.00 36.357.00 22.950.00 876,082 59.307 .00 

19152804 Trs! to Grants- Drainage 2731 202,368 202.368 54,91830 109.456.32 37 ,993 164.374.62 

19 150< Keach Library Trslr to 1901 2.923. 123 2.923.123 2.923. 123.00 2.923.123.00 

19 1500 FalrQround Equipment Trs! to 1901 1.52!) 493 1.529.493 1.52g.a9300 1,529.493.00 

19 150 Robstwn Park Trs!r to 1901 200.000 200.000 200.000.00 200.000.00 

Sub-total spocial pro'octs 2,636,075 36,208.621 36,208.621 128, 145 2,919 ,340 16,049.712 10,390,702 5,951 ,608 167,9 12 22,950 914 ,076 

GRAND TOTAL ALL PROJECTS: 

Less tr<Jnsfer to Dept 1901 for Animal Control Project 

Less transfer to Dep t 1901 for Keach Library Project 

Less transfer to Dept 1901 for Fairground Equipnlen\ 

Less Iransfer 10 Dept 1901 for Rbsh.vn Park Fences, ale . 

Les Iransfer to Dept 1917 for Case Mgml System 

Sub·tolal 

112,865,171 

(50,000) 
(2,923 ,123) 
(1,529,493) 

(200,000) 

(4,702 ,616) 

300,000 47,705 (47,705) 100,000 0 113,265,171 

(50,000) 
(2,923,123) 
(1,529,493) 

(200.000) 

(4 ,702,616) 

252 ,556 37,211,610 43 ,686,371 18,619,470 7,959,306 1,397,509 1,129,577 3,008 ,772 
0.00 

110 .256.399.20 
0.00 

108,162,555 108,562,555 



Projecls Funded wi lh 2007 CO Monies (Departmenl 1917) 
Preoared by: Counlv Auditors Office November 8 2010 

AGtual 
Project Contract Projec t Budge ts PBC0 41 PBCO 41 Project Act u:.1 Exp Actual Exp Actua l through Budget Ac, . Cos" .tv. I 
No. Project Loca tion or Contractor Amounts IhfU PB CO 40 Item A Item A PBCO 41 PBCO 41 PBce 41 PBC04 1 PB CO 41 PBCQ41 Budgets 9130/07 9/30108 09/30/09 08/JO/l0 Balance O08nOllO 

Hl1700 2007 CO's Unallocated 797082 797082 797.082 0.00 

191710 Herita~e Center Phase II 4,429,455 {795.oo0 J 634 455 193.000.00 189610.80 130016.70 0.00 3121828 512.627.50 

191720 ShowbarnlEQueslrian Phase I 0 0 0 0.00 

Fairgrounds Upgrades & Repairs 0 0 0 0 .00 

19172001 ParkinQ - ADA & evenl al Davillia n 159.925 159.925 159 .925 0.00 

19172002 SIOIage - 10.000 sq . fl . wi ale 57 3.232 573.232 573,232 0.00 

19172003 RV parkinQ - 75 to 100 sites VII hookups 1.900.490 1.900.490 1.900.490 0.00 

19172004 Air condition one animal exhibll bam 97 1.547 971 .547 11 .52 2 19 79 1.793.40 168.231 803.315.59 

19172005 Landscape 208.2 71 208.27 1 15.99 1.82 192.279 15.991.82 

19172006 Cov o.:red \Yalkway - area c 0 0 0 0.00 

19172007 Addlhonnl pali:inq loll 224 .203 224 .203 224 .203 0 .00 

19172008 Coverf!\.! roof . eouc::otrian arQtl a 485.549 485.549 485.549 0.00 

19172009 S; le fene;ng (6.300 11) 66.34 8 66.348 66.348 0.00 

19172010 Perimeter site liQhtina at 1000 rod & site 

lighting at new parking &new walk s 219.565 219.5(,5 219.565 0.00 

19 172011 Pavement for sloraq6 buildinq 73.611 73.6 11 73.6 11 0 .00 

19172012 Walkway rool far slor.:'lge buildjOg 5.980 5.980 5.980 0 .00 

19172013 New pavement west of exhibit hall (11 77.683 77.683 77 .682.85 0 77.682 .85 

191720 14 New dUII::!PJlcr~d 6.720 6.720 6.720 0.00 

19172015 New qalvaniztld sleel trench QralinQ 100.000 100000 4909040 50.910 49.090.40 

19 172016 New vl,wrrc 63.969 ~3.989 63989.35 (0 63.989.35--
- - --

19172017 Locker room 541.343 541 ).13 541 .343 0.00 

19172018 Concessions venl 102.608 102 .608 102.608 0.00 

19172019 SiqnaQ6 20.000 20000 20.000 0 .00 



Actual 
Project Contract Projoct Budgots PBCO" PBCO', Project Actual Exp Actu al Exp Actual throu gh Budget 

"" . Co•., ' '''" I
No. Pro' ee l location or Contractor Amounts th,u PBeD 40 Item A IIQm A PBGO " PBCO', PBCO ., PBCO', PBCO ., PBCO " Budgets 91 3010 1 913 0108 09130109 06/3tl1 10 Balance 0081JOl l 0 

191720 2() Additional a &c (auditor @ 18%) 0 0 000 

19172021 Additional parkmg @ library 104866 104.866 104 .866 0.00 

19172022 Repair/uDQrado fatrQrounds sladium 250 000 250.000 105.S41.84 141'1 .158 105.841 .84 

19172023 Reserve for marqueo 283.750 283. 750 3.000.00 280.750 3.000.00 

19172024 Pennitlq eQui ment 65.000 65. 000 37 .26 7.00 27 .733 37.26700 

19172025 Portable bleachers lor arena (800 soals) 100 000 100.000 82 .258 72 11.74 1 82.258.72 

19172026 FF&E 200.000 200.000 81 .9 14 75 11 8.085 8 1.914. 75 

19172029 En ineering Srvcs Fallgd Infr 797.301 797.301 20. 235 00 62. 080 00 152986 6" .31 5.00 

Sub-I olal Fair rounds Uporades & Repairs 7601 981 7.601.981 0 0 137 599 1 827 068 5.637314.-

191730 Inspection & Audit Services 425000 425000 146334.33 "' 516.96 40 .588.71 0.00 123560 301A40.00 

McKenzie Jail Renovations -

19174001 Annex. Air Handlers. Roof tOil, Elec t. Smoke 1.2'2 3, 174 1.223.17 ' 76.524.00 215.3'13.25 93 1.307 29 1.867.25 

19174002 Annex UntnletTup!c."<l Power Source 26.993 28.993 26993 10 (0 26.993. 10 

19174 003 Annex Refurbished -18 Cells 505317 . 505.317 36.7 15.05 446.086. 14 22.516 482.801 .19 

19174004 Annex Flooring & Cei linq Tiles 9.500 9.500 9.500.00 0.00 0 9.500.00 

19174005 Annex ADA Sidowalk. door. concrete mod 78988 78.988 17.640.00 57.978.57 000 3.369 75.618.57 

19174006 Annex Sewer Grinder System 169.307 169.307 15.92 1.00 142.722.75 10.662.50 1 169.306.25 

19174007 Roof Replacem en t 693.7 25 693.725 59.0 ' 0.00 2 '.490.00 6 ' 3.225 80.500.00 

19174008 Replace Cell Locks 353.300 353.300 279.889.00 73.411 279.889.00 

19174009 Replace Water Main 88.774 88.n4 12.937.35 75.837 12.937.35 

19174010 Resurface Pa ti<. inQ La l 52.638 52 .G38 52.638.32 0 52.638.32 

-
19 174011 Replace Liqht Poles 48.000 ' 8.000 ' H.OOO.OO 0 48.000.00 

Sub-total McKenzie Jail Renovations 3249716 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3.249716 0 60554 395.388 1,074109 '.719665 



Aclutl l 
Project Contract Project Budg<HS PBCO', PBCQ41 Project Actual Exp Actu::.J Exp AClual Ihrough Budget ""<. c~" "." I 
No. Pro'ect Location or Contractor Amounts th ru PBCO 40 Ilom A !lemA PBC041 PBC041 PBCO " PBC041 PBCO" PBCQ 41 Budgets 9130/07 9130108 09130(09 06/301,0 Balance 0081)Ol tO 

M ai n Jail Renovallons 

19 17S001 Jail Fire Alaml SYstem 754.050 754 .0SO 104,385,00 3005.00 6'6660 107.390.00 

1917S002 Jail canSiock Plumbing 219.239 219.239 105.566.30 82669.'0 31 .003.12 0 219.238.82 

19175003 Jail Cell Block. Painting 39.577 39.577 15.787 .50 23,790.00 (1 39.577.50 

191 75004 Jail GMP Study Items .76,780 476,780 6.577.SO 165 664.00 110.218.82 194.320 282 .460.32 

r
19175005 Re-roof new ail 220.059 220,059 23.016.60 74,175.61 122.867 97,192.21 

1917S006 Re-seal ExleriOI Wall Joints 217 .097 217 09 7 15.34'"'0 1.433.25 200.319 16,777.65-

19175007 Remodel Attorney Booth 14 .816 14816 14.815.89 0.00 0 ".815.89 

t------
19175008 Repair Water leak in Tunnel 15.200 15.200 15.200.00 0.00 0 15.2 00.00 

19 175C09 Re lace Asbes tos Floor Tile 169.070 169.670 12.187 .01 67.473.37 09.410 80.260.38 

19175010 Re lace Sanitary Sewer lines 27.463 27.463 27.46340 0.00 CO 27 .463.49 

Sub-total Main Jail RenovatIons 2153951 a 0 0 a a a a a 2153951 105.566 105,0:\4 4JJ 470 256306 1.253575 

191760 CR 52 Renovations (Match) 1.200 000 1 200.000 0 .00 1 200 000 0.00 

Juvenile Justice Center Ren ovations 

1917 7001 Ale & Con tro l System 487. S00 487 .S00 39.083 00 144.558.00 266,734.73 37.124 450.37573 

1917 7002 Windows & Doors 19.250 19.250 19.250.00 0.00 a 19.2SO .00 

19 177003 Roof Repair 23.583 23.583 23.583.00 0.00 0 23.583.00 

19177004 Chiller ReplacelTlenl 795.000 795.000 0.00 0.00 795.000 0.00 

Sub-total Juvenile Justice Center Ren ovations 530333 795000 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 325333 0 39,083 187391 266735 832 12. -



Project 
No. Pro"eet Location or Contractor 

Information Tec h Sv stom Uoora de 

19178001 

19178002 

191 78003 

19178004 

19178005 

19178006 

19178007 

19 178008 

19 178009 

19178010 

19178011 

191 78012 

19178013 

19178014 

1917801 5 

191700 

191700 

191700 

Case ManaQsment System 

COm OulGr Roo m Ale &Win dows 

Time KoapinQ Sys tem 

JUN SYS tem 

Webs ito System UPQrade 

Video ShO:l'amina CI Mias 

System Equipment (various) 

IT Pro'ecls T80 

Voler's reqish3lron/eleclion mQ1Tl1software 

IT uDQ rooes 10 medLcal exarniner's digilal X-fa 

IT upgrades for library 

IT 'Nireless securil so ft'lvarG &eQuipmen t 

for island oark 

IT upqrades for pu blic works 

Bid process so itware for pu rchasing 

Emsll System 

Sub· total Information Tech Systems Upgrado 

Jail M anaqement System (Trs lr to 1901) 

Showba rniFaira rounds 'Trsfr to 1915} 

Transfer to CC court renovahons 

Contract 
Amounts 

p(ojoc t Budgo( s 
chru PBCO 40 

5.960.000 

700.000 

509.290 

289.307 

295.000 

350.000 

335.000 

127.493 

29.975 

40.000 

100.000 

150.000 

30.000 

120.000 

9036.065 

375000 

6.520.000 

25800 

PBC041 PBCO 41 
lIemA llemA PBC041 PBC041 PBC041 PBC041 PBCQ41 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

PBC041 

0 0 

Project 
Budgets 

5.960.000 

700.000 

509.290 

289.307 

295.000 

350.000 

335.000 

0 

127 .4 93 

29.9 75 

40.000 

100.000 

150 000 

30.000 

120.000 

9 036065 

375.000 

6520000 

25800 

Actual 
Ac tual Ex p Actu al ElI: p Ac tual through Budget .." . eo.., "," I 

9/30/07 9130/08 09 / )0/0 9 08/30110 Balance 008l3G1 tO 

160 16 45 927 .163.69 879.75314 4.137.067 1.822 .933.28 

39.110.67 38. 192.00 622.697 77.302.67 

19.592.00 489.698 19.59200 

177.0 12.34 11 2.295.00 (0 289 .307.34 

0.00 295.000 000 

0.00 350.000 0.00 

130 920.00 0.00 204.080 130.920.00 

0.00 0 0.00 

114 QOO.OO 0.00 13.'93 114.000 .00 

29.U7500 0 29.975.00 

40.000 0 .00 

0 .00 

4 . 174 .98 23,894.4 11 71.931 28.069.42 

59.117 .65 82.392. 25 8.490 141 .509.90 

30.000 0.00 

15.079.80 104.920 15.079.80 

0 16.016 1 4 5 1 499 1 201 174 6367 .376 

375.000.00 0 375.00000 

6.520.000.00 0 6.520 .000.00 

25.800.00 0 25.80000 

GRAND TOTAL ALL PROJECTS: 36.344.383 795,000 (795.000) 36.344.383 444,901 7 .419 ,816 2.775.952 4.651,192 21 .052.523 15.29 1.860.25 

Less trans fer to Dep t 1901 for J ail Managemen t Sys tem 

Less trans fer to Dept 19 15 far S ho'Nbam/Fairgrounds 

Less trans fer to Dept 1915 for CC court renov alians191516Ql 

(375.000) 

16.520.000) 

(25,800) 

(375.000) 

(6.520.000) 

(25,800) 

Projec t totals In 1917 Budget 29 423 583 29,423,583 


	Agenda
	Item1.D.1.  67th Anniversary of the CC Black Chamber of Commerce
	Item1.D.1._Att1_CC BlackChamberofCommerce Resolution
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CkReg 11_5_10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Register
	Item3.B._Att1_Regular CkReg 11_5_10
	Item3.B._Att2_Regular CkReg 11_5_10a
	Item3.B._Att3_Regular CkReg 11_12_10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Claims and Fees
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item4.A.1.  Banquete ISD Diabetes Awareness Presentation
	Item4.A.2.  Salary Supplement - District Attorney Office
	Item4.A.2._Att1_Staff Supplements
	Item4.A.3.  Agreement Nueces County Emergency Service District _2
	Item4.A.3._Att1_NC Emergency Service Dist_2
	Item4.A.4.  Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment for Nueces County Advisory Boards.
	Item4.A.4._Att01_Historical Commission
	Item4.A.4._Att02_ESD _1
	Item4.A.4._Att03_ESD _2
	Item4.A.4._Att04_ESD _3
	Item4.A.4._Att05_ESD _4
	Item4.A.4._Att06_ESD _6
	Item4.A.4._Att07_Rural Rail District Board
	Item4.A.4._Att08_Resignation letter
	Item4.A.4._Att09_Regional Transportation Authority
	Item4.A.4._Att10_RTA resignation letter
	Item4.B.1.  FY10 Citizens Corps Program Grant Award
	Item4.B.1._Att1_FY10 CCP Grant Award
	Item4.B.2.  FY10 State Homeland Security Program Grant Award
	Item4.B.2._Att1_FY10 SHSP Grant Award
	Item4.B.3.  Award of Drug_DWI Court Grant
	Item4.B.3._Att1_Notification of Award
	Item4.B.4.  Grant Application for Nueces County Erosion Response Plan
	Item4.B.4._Att1_Erosion Response Plan Summary
	Item4.C.1.  Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Change Order No 1.
	Item4.C.2.  Cleanup of drainage ditch at CR 85_CR 6 near Bishop
	Item4.D.1.  Execute Agreement with 3TI, Inc., for Bob Hall Pier Expansion Project
	Item4.D.1._Att1_3TI Contract - BobHallPierExpansion
	Item4.D.2.  Award RFP No. 2854-10 Implementation Services to upgrade SunGard system Version 7.6 to 7.94
	Item4.D.2._Att1_RFP 2854-10 proposal tab
	Offeror

	Item4.D.3.  Execute an Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between Nueces County and Absolute Waste for Solid Waste Collection and Disposal Services (IFB No 2784-08)
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Amendment 1 for IFB 2784-08
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.D.3._Att2_IFB No. 2784-08 contract
	Item4.D.4.  Consider a request for competitive bids and authorize to publish a notice for road materials
	Item4.D.5.  Authorize a sole source purchase for 10 Mobile ID Devices and accessories in the Sheriff_s office from Dataworks Plus
	Item4.D.5._Att1_DataWorks Plus Nov 2010
	Item4.D.5._Att2_TXMID quote and info
	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Order _29
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _29 list
	Item4.E.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _29 backup
	Item4.E.2.  Budget Change Order _4
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Budget Change Order _4
	Item4.E.2._Att2_Budget Change Order _4 backup
	Item4.E.3.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.E.3._Att1_Temp & Contract list
	Item4.E.3._Att2_Unfreeze List _602
	Item4.E.3._Att3_Personnel Changes list
	Item4.E.4.  FY 2009-2010 Encumbrance Carryover to FY 2010-2011
	Item4.E.4._Att1_Carry Forward Appropriations
	Item4.E.5.  Capital Projects Change Orders _40 and _41
	Item4.E.5._Att1_PBCO _40 SUMMARY
	Item4.E.5._Att2_1915 Co's Spreadsheet PBCO_40
	Item4.E.5._Att3_1917 Co's Spreadsheet PBCO _40
	Item4.E.5._Att4_PBCO _41 SUMMARY
	Item4.E.5._Att5_1915 Co's Spreadsheet PBCO_41
	Item4.E.5._Att6_1917 Co's Spreadsheet PBCO_41



